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Vision F& =

The Leader in Construction, Property and Related Services.

Pmi2is - BE R RBIRGHNITRESE -

We are committed to:

BB -

e creating value for our customers and delivering quality services at world-class
standard; and
REPEEEERRERHEERBNEERS &

e delivering value to our shareholders through maximising market share and
returns.

BAMGHERMEFDR ARRGEESWER

Values B &

Heart and Harmony
2LEE MEHY

e We strive for perfection through service from the heart and work
harmoniously together by complementing and supplementing each other.
BB ORY  NERTE WHELD RUEEHES -

Can-do attitude and Commitment to quality
LEER BEAG

e \We uphold a can-do attitude with integrity and are committed to
delivering quality that will earn the respect and loyalty of our stakeholders.
BAZHLBERBNEE BTRERENER WREABERY
D & R B B B
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Chairman’s Statement
F MRS

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, Dr. Wilfred WONG
FEFETHAS ETEREWEE
|

The Hsin Chong Construction Group (“Hsin Chong” or the “Group” or the
“Company”) continues to grow from strength to strength as we continue to
solidify our one-stop-shop services and become a fully integrated property and
construction group, delivering sustainable results over the long term. In 2013, we
have recorded another year of solid growth in both our revenues and operating
profits, and supplemented this with a record high order book going forward into
the new financial year.

| am pleased to report that Hsin Chong is delivering on our promise and our
commitment. The Group has achieved another year of growth in revenue and net
profit to shareholders in 2013.

Our construction business has grown in terms of order book, revenues and gross
profits earned. All of our construction and property-related services business
divisions have produced appealing results and we are now a bigger, more
specialized, more dynamic and more forward looking Company than we have
ever been. This is a result of a combination of the underlying strength of the
business; the effectiveness of our strategies; the capability and commitment of
our people; applied strategically to the general increase in activity in the whole
market.

As we have more than doubled our workforce since 2009 (from 1,113 staff
in 2009 to 2,577 staff in 2013, both figures excluding our colleagues in our
subsidiary Synergis Holdings Limited (“Synergis”)), we began the year by
re-examining our core values that we envisioned to be the cornerstone for
our success in the forthcoming years and we have streamlined these core
values to our Group's acronym of “H” and “C". The “H" represents “Heart
and Harmony”, in which we embolden each and every employee to strive for
perfection through service from the heart, while working harmoniously together
by complementing and supplementing each other. The “C" represents our
staff’'s “Can-do attitude and Commitment to quality” in everything we do, thus
earning the respect and loyalty of our stakeholders. Furthermore, such values also
transcend to the variety of accolades we have received from our clients, including,
inter alia, the MTR's prestigious Gold Stakeholder Engagement Award and the
Hong Kong Occupational Safety and Health Council’s top safety award.

* for identification purposes only

HSIN CHONG CONSTRUCTION GROUP LTD. ANNUAL REPORT 2013

HEEEEE ([F15) 2 [ A 5FE ) 2 [ KL F]]) TEf it
R - TIH R IFEZBIR I8 — I F IR I 75— 1 £
B AR & YR REERE  GER T A MW B AR
RZFE— = Tim e et HAE &5 777 ] BT E &
75— F ) ] BUENE - T AT R T A AIE TN A
EE#E o

AARATRER S ELRBPINAGERARE - AEEER
R RBRRREE —EAREMANEERNEE -

BPRERBETRANE WA RREEERN T E
BERE -BRAIMBENEERMFEABRE Y BEELR
BREE mRABBEUAIAERRN FHEX FAR
HWEERRISHNAR - ERENNEBHEBEZNGES
BREAFIRIENARE  RFIB THORE N RokdE AR
MEARBENSEERR T ENARER-

HRBEMEZSEENFREKSB ENZ R —FIL L
(BEZZZNFMNBZEIME=S— =FM2,577%
BT ZEBFTITEIERMAME 2 F)Synergis Holdings
Limited (BT EEBEBARAT) ([FEEE])MA
F) HAKREEBEFEREZOEERARTNEE

Mz EEEAREE B BEFXI 2 FA  BME Gz
BEBLELAAEEZFEHESHI RIC] - [HIRE2
DEE M@BEHD] ERBEMSEECEIRORE 1
ZE WM BUEEHES - [C]RIERMANE
TRETEMNEBHEEPHERG EEBEE BEAHEI D
REEE BRSO ENESEELM N BEEETBY
BN EPESNSERE  HhpRRESHN AT
REeRLEBBRELZLERERNERLEEIF -

*EEE



3

In China, we are continuing to invest in our Property Development portfolio.
The development of our first prime property, La Viva in Tieling New Town in the
Greater Shenyang Economic Region is advancing at full steam. It is a multi-faceted
integrated ‘regional experience destination’, consisting of retail, restaurants,
entertainment, water world, wedding facilities, international school, hotels, office
towers and residential apartments. It provides a vibrant and innovative living
experience for residents in Northeast China and the sales launch is anticipated
to commence in the second half of 2014. Furthermore, in September 2013, we
completed the acquisition of the New Times Plaza, a newly completed commercial
property situated in Beijing. The property comprises a 6-storey commercial mall
and 168 SOHO (Small Office, Home Office) units with a total gross floor area of
over 69,000 square meters. 80% of the commercial mall have been leased out
and sales of the SOHO units is scheduled for later this year.

We envisage that this strategic move into property development in China
will broaden the Company’s income base; further facilitate the sustainable
development of the Company; and enable Hsin Chong to become an integrated
property business of significance in the coming years.

Financial Results

In 2013, we achieved a number of record highs in (a) outstanding workload of
HK$17.5 billion (b) turnover of HK$11,506 million; and (c) profits attributable to
shareholders of HK$185 million. Although new orders of HK$10.2 billion received
during the year were less than the previous year’s total of HK$11.9 billion, our
outstanding workload remains substantial and selective.

Chairman’s Statement
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Chairman’s Statement
TRHE

Review of Businesses

Our Building Division remains the engine and driving force for our growth. We
achieved record-high new orders and an outstanding workload of HK$7.6 billion
and HK$12.6 billion for the Division respectively, during the year. The dedication
of this Division contributed HK$237 million Gross Profit to the Group, representing
about 41% of the Group’s total Gross Profit. Riding on our established
partnership with the Housing Authority and our successful completion of two
Shatin public housing projects, we were awarded another two mega public
housing projects at Tung Chung and Yuen Long, with 3,580 and 1,203 residential
flats respectively during the year; thus, we are now concurrently working on
five substantial public housing projects. Our achievements in delivering quality
public housing projects were acknowledged at the Housing Authority’s Quality
Public Housing Construction and Maintenance Awards 2013, where we garnered
five accolades and we were recognized as one of the Outstanding Contractors
(Building). Furthermore, due to our commitment to quality and delivery capability,
we continue work with long term private client partners and major solo projects
that we have been awarded this year included the Kau To Shan project, consisting
of ten 20-storey private luxury towers, encompassing 970 residential units.
Moreover, our expertise and track record in the construction and installation of
data centers and hospitals continue to be reinforced as we deliver projects in these
specialist areas.

Our operation in Macau remains substantial and robust. Our proven track record
with Venetian and Galaxy has allowed us to reap new construction management
contracts for Venetian Sands Cotai Tower 5B to construct another 800 deluxe
hotel rooms and apartments at the Sands Cotai Central, and three new contracts
for Galaxy Resort and Casino. These contracts have further strengthened Hsin
Chong's leading position in the construction market of Macau.

As for our Civil Engineering Division, we have new orders of HK$0.7 billion in
the year and an outstanding workload of HK$3.6 billion including new orders
awarded subsequent to year end. Because of our well-established relationship
with MTR and the quality of work that we are renowned for, we are currently
managing six MTR projects. One of which is a new contract of Shatin Central
Link’s Advance Works for North South Line awarded subsequent to the year. With
our strength, capability and good track record in the industry we continue to
capitalize on the additional work emanating from infrastructure investment by the
Hong Kong SAR Government.

The Electrical and Mechanical Engineering Division performed very well in 2013
with new orders of HK$1.2 billion and outstanding workload at year end of
HK$1.3 billion, more than double the figures of last year, being HK$0.5 billion
and HK$0.7 billion respectively. As to the projects awarded during the year,
this Division is honored to have the chance to participate in the Urban Renewal
Projects situated at Castle Peak Road, Hing Wah Street and Un Chau Street in
Sham Shui Po. In our specialist area, we also cover heating, ventilation and air
conditioning, plumbing, drainage systems, and steam installations for the design
and construction of a new hospital in Tin Shui Wai.
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Review of Businesses (continued)

We are very pleased that the Property Development Business and Investment
Division is progressing on the right track. It contributed a turnover of HK$50
million to the Group, representing a 49% increase as compared with last year, and
achieved an Operating Profit of HK$27 million during the year under review, as
compared to an Operating Loss of $4 million last year.

All of the businesses mentioned above, together with the Property Management
Services and Interiors and Special Projects businesses, both from our listed
subsidiary Synergis Holdings Limited, enable us to form a strong and fully
integrated construction, property and related services business, offering a one-
stop shop solution for all our clients’ needs, while at the same time, allowing us to
achieve our ambitious long term growth plans.

Dividends

Having regard to the results reported, the reserves of the Company and the
working capital requirements of the Group, the board (the “Board”) of directors
(the "Directors”) of the Company recommend the payment of a final dividend
of HK2.0 cents per share for the year ended 31 December 2013, showing our
unwavering commitment to enhance the return of shareholders’ investment in
the Company. Conditional upon approval by the shareholders at the forthcoming
2014 annual general meeting of the Company, the proposed final dividend will be
paid on or around Friday, 30 May 2014 to shareholders of the Company whose
names appear on the register of members of the Company on Tuesday, 20 May
2014 (Hong Kong time).

Together with the interim dividend of HK2.2 cents (2012: HK2.5 cents per share)
already paid, total dividends for the financial year will amount to HK4.2 cents per
share (2012: HK5.0 cents per share), representing a payout ratio of 43% (2012:
28%) on the earnings for the financial year.

Outlook

Hsin Chong is proud to have just completed our 74th year and embarking onto
our 75th year in 2014. Through the years, Hsin Chong has continued to advance,
grown with and established a strong footing in Hong Kong by delivering quality
services with heart. For more than seven decades, the Group has kept pace with
the city’s growth and development, achieving new levels of excellence time after
time.

The Company'’s outlook is positive based on another record level of outstanding
workload; the continuing favorable market conditions in Hong Kong for
construction and infrastructure projects; the expanding leisure and gaming market
in Macau providing more contracts and opportunities; and the sales prospects in
2014 from our property projects. We remain vigilant and conscientious that we
need to adopt a conservative approach when bidding and taking on new work,
given the inflationary trends in wages exacerbated by a shortage of professionals
and workers; increased costs of materials and commodities; and the increased
industry competition.

Chairman’s Statement
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Chairman’s Statement
TRHE

Outlook (continued)

We are carefully pursuing projects that aim to deliver better margins and profit
contribution through a highly disciplined and structured approach to tendering,
cost control systems and delivery, strategic purchasing and close working
relationships with our clients, suppliers and subcontractors. We will also explore
opportunities for technological innovation that would enhance efficiencies in labor
and time. We will also utilize the different capabilities of our divisions to provide
a turn-key solution to our clients. For the new extension block to Tsuen Wan
Adventist Hospital, our Building Division is the main contractor while our Electrical
and Mechanical Division is responsible for building services installation, including
air-conditioning, electrical and fire services.

We will continue to closely monitor government policies and macro-economic
trends in order to position and prepare the Group accordingly, and our diversified
business base will enable us more flexibility in offsetting potential impacts from
policy changes.

Our repeat customer base, whether in the public, private, civil and specialists
(hospital and data center inter alia) sectors, is a reflection of the quality work and
service we have delivered, and we will continue leveraging on our experience
and expertise in delivering quality and service to our robust client base. We will
continue to build on our property development venture in China and continue to
seek further opportunities, inter alia, the possible acquisition of lands in Foshan,
Guangdong Province, in the future.

With our broadened business base, quality track record and loyal client base,
supported by our gifted professional, dedicated and enthusiastic teams, | am
confident that the Group will progress forward in a sustainable manner.

Appreciation

Our results are a reflection of the quality and commitment of our people across
the Group and business lines, from our senior management to our site staff. The
enthusiasm and loyalty of our colleagues resemble that of a family. On behalf
of the Board, | would like to thank all of my Hsin Chong colleagues for their
continued contribution and commitment to our clients, our consumers and our
values.

I would also like to extend my utmost gratitude to our shareholders, business
partners, clients and suppliers for their great and continued support and

confidence in us.

I look forward to reporting further success and celebrating an impressive 75 years
together!

Wilfred WONG Ying Wai
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 17 March 2014
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Review of Business and Prospects

Financial Overview

Over the past years, Hsin Chong has diversified as well as strengthened its
business lines, and has now developed into a fully integrated property group,
delivering sustainable and favorable results. In 2013, we yielded revenue of
HK$9.1 billion (excl. NSCA) and net profit to shareholders of HK$185.4 million
representing growth of 4% and 3% respectively over the last year.

BIEE A R AT

EBOBERAEIR
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T —=F REBEHE W EEEE9,100,000,0007T (TE
FENSCA) K2 f% B8 FE 4 )3 A1) 78 #5185,400,0007T * 8 +—F[Z
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Performance highlights (in HK$ million) 2013 2012 Change
XEME (B%EET) —E—=f —E——fF o)
(Restated®)
(#&E=51°)
Turnover ] 11,506 8,810 +31%
Turnover — excl. NSC BEH-FHIENSC 9,148 8,810 +4%
Gross profit 7 577 553 +4%
Profit attributable to shareholders B REG R 185 180 +3%
Gross margin (excl. NSC) EFEBEFE (FRIENSC) 6.3% 6.3%
(in HK cents) (B EEAL)
Interim dividend hEER 2.2 25
Final dividend KRS 2.0 25
@ The comparatives have been restated to reflect the effect of adoption of new and revised @ BB T FABIIARMIRAI ] ST 2 BT ERINTZE (R

accounting policies in 2013. See note 2 to consolidated financial statements.

° Turnover increased by 4% (31% if NSC are included), due to our pursuit of
transformational opportunities across all business segments.

o Gross profit improved by 4%. The sustained growth demonstrates our
capability to consistently deliver favorable results by leveraging on our
traditional core business of construction services and property management

services to property development and investment business.

e Profit attributable to shareholders recorded a year-on-year growth of 3%.

" Nominated subcontractors” works of Macau Galaxy Resort Phase 2 project (“NSC")
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Management Discussion and Analysis
BEE®m RN

Review of Business and Prospects (continued)

Business Overview

“Hsin Chong is experiencing strategic transformation, driven by a number
of dynamic forces”

Following our 2011 footprint in PRC property development business through
our acquisition of a property development project, La Viva, which captures over
3 million sgm in GFA when fully developed, the Group successfully completed
another very substantial acquisition of a property in Beijing in September 2013.
While we await the properties to deliver significant revenue contribution when
La Viva launches its presale later in 2014, Hsin Chong continued to achieve new
records in financial results, driven by a number of dynamic forces.

1. Property Development
La Viva, situated in Tieling New Town, Shenyang, China, is a large scale
property development project with residential, commercial, entertainment,
education and community facilities, sporting and urbanization theme.
Construction of Phase 1 development is undergoing good progress and it is
expected to commence presale in the second half of 2014.

New Times Plaza, a newly completed commercial property situated in
Beijing, comprises a 6-storey commercial mall and 168 SOHO units with the
total gross floor area of over 69,000 square metres. Occupancy rate in both
the mall and the residential tower have picked up favorably since our taking
over management. The management is reviewing the option to dispose the
SOHO tower to enhance the speed of our investment return.

2. Construction
In 2013, both revenue and gross profit from the construction business
achieved new highs, mainly due to the continuously strong order book and
our capabilities to deliver. New contracts valued over $10,000 million have
been awarded during the year and our outstanding workload at the end
of the year hit the $17,000 million mark ($24,600 million including NSC),
another new record in Hsin Chong's history.

3. Property and Facility Management
Synergis’ property and facility management business continued to perform
as one of the top-notch independent property managers in Hong Kong.
Through its delivery of quality services, Synergis has consistently generated
steady revenue and profit to the Group.

HSIN CHONG CONSTRUCTION GROUP LTD. ANNUAL REPORT 2013
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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Review of Business and Prospects (continued) XBOBARMR (2
Business Overview (continued) EFOE (&)
Change
(in HK$ million) 2013 2012 Amount %
(B¥EET) —2—=% —E—C=F Gkl
(Restated)
(#&E51)
Turnover Exm
Construction — excl. NSC BE—1 &?ENSC 8,307 7,973 334 +4%
Property & Facility Management YRR BET 791 804 (13) -2%
Property Development & Investment  #33% & &Txﬁ 50 33 17 +52%
9,148 8,810 338 +4%
Construction — NSC 323 —NSC 2,358 - 2,358 N/A
11,506 8,810 2,696 +31%
Gross Profit EF
Construction =3 423 403 20 +5%
Property & Facility Management Y E AR 117 123 (6) -5%
Property Development & Investment ¥ ¥ % E MR E 37 27 10 +37%
577 553 24 +4%
Operating Profit BEaH
Construction =4 283 254 29 + 1%
Property & Facility Management VI REEEL 21 22 (1) -5%
Property Development & Investment ~ #)%3 = &?xﬁ 27 @) 31 +775%
Corporate overhead hEEEER (74) (55) (19) -35%
257 217 40 +18%
Profit attributable to equity holders w15 A A & A 185 180 5 +3%
# Profit before net finance costs, amortization of intangible assets, profits tax and non-  # LS ATNRRERAFE B EERH SR RIFER
controlling interests TR AT Z

2013 8 FEZLEEBEERAA
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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Review of Business and Prospects (continued)

Construction Business Review

“We secured over HK$10 billion new contracts and our outstanding value
of contracts on hand exceeded HK$17 billion.”

New Orders - excl. NSC

EFOBERAIR 2

Vo247 1.17]

[ B PIBF 42 2 #9388 % 10,000,000,0005T » T FBAFE R
2 #E 88 E%17,000,000,0005 ° |

M IRESHN—TEIENSC

HK$ billion BB ET
15.0
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10.2
9.0
................. 81 Building Construction
e
6.9 BFRE
6.0 == Civil Engineering
PO RO 0 RN 0 R I TRTHEE
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The construction business continued to maintain a well-diversified portfolio of
construction contracts from government, public institutions and prestigious
private clients. During 2013, Hsin Chong construction secured new contracts of
HK$10.2 billion of which HK$7.6 billion were from Building construction division.
Our wide spectrum of clients includes:

(i) Hong Kong Housing Authority (HKHA)

Following the successful completion of two Shatin public housing projects in
early 2013, Hsin Chong was awarded another two public housing projects
at Tung Chung and Yuen Long with total value of HK$3.3 billion during
the year. In addition to the current HKHA projects under execution, we are
working on five public housing projects as of 2013 year end.

Government and Public Institutions

Our partnership with government and public institutions remains strong.
During the year, Hsin Chong was awarded a building and electrical and
mechanical contract for the Tsuen Wan Adventist Hospital, and an electrical
and mechanical contract for the Tin Shui Wai Hospital with total value of
HK$1.9 billion. Moreover, our Civil Engineering division was awarded a
contract for the replacement and rehabilitation of Water Mains Stage 4 at
various locations in the New Territories.

(i)

HSIN CHONG CONSTRUCTION GROUP LTD. ANNUAL REPORT 2013
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Review of Business and Prospects (continued)
Construction Business Review (continued)
(iii) Private clients

During the year, Hsin Chong was awarded a building contract to build a
private residential development at Kau To Shan, Shatin. In Macau, we were
also awarded a contract for the modernization works for a waste water

treatment plant.

(iv)

Macau Gaming

With our proven track record in Macau and strong relationship with
Venetian and Galaxy, we have been awarded a new construction
management contract for Venetian Sands Cotai Tower 5B and three
contracts of Galaxy Resort and Casino including Site Formation and

Architectural, Builders Works and Finishes package.

Subsequent to the year end and up to the date of this report, the Group has
secured two new contracts worth over HK$700 million, including a Site Formation
contract for a proposed residential development at Ho Man Tin and a MTR
contract of Advance Works for North-South Line for Shatin Central Link.

Outstanding Workload - excl. NSC
HK$ billion
As at 31 December
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Management Discussion and Analysis
BERENWRIM

Review of Business and Prospects (continued)

Construction Business Review (continued)

As of 31 December 2013, the outstanding value of contracts exceeded HK$17
billion ($24.5 billion if including NSC). The mix in our clients portfolio is well
balanced, of which approximately 59% is from Government & public institutions,
HKHA and the MTR. They include:

(i) Government & Public Institutions. Water Supplies Department and Drainage
Services Department and The Hong Kong University of Science and
Technology;

(i) Hong Kong Housing Authority: 5 public housing projects in Anderson Road,
Hung Shui Kiu, Tung Chung, Au Tau and Kai Tak’;

(iiiy  The MTR: Express Rail Link contracts, namely, Nam Cheong foundation
works, Huanggang to Mai Po Tunnels?, West Kowloon Terminus of Express
Rail Link?, superstructure works of Wong Chuk Hang depot of South Island
Line and two railway stations and Tunnels of the Shatin Central Link?;

(iv)  Macau Gaming: Venetian Resort and Casino and Galaxy Resort and Casino;

(v)  Prestigious private clients such as Kerry Properties, HSBC and Sino Group.

With our significant presence in the industry and substantial outstanding contracts
on hand, we believe that Hsin Chong would deliver sustainable growth in the
coming years through our commitment and dedication to excellence.

“Our Construction business has lived up to its distinguished reputation
for quality, reliability and integrity and for meeting the many stringent
targets set for safety levels and quality standards, whilst achieving
business growth.”

EXOBEREIR(®
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(iv) HEFPTIEFIREE: BIEHT NE BT R ARGES K 8R07 4R
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(in HK$ million) 2013 2012 Change
(B¥BET) =5 —_=—= L)
Turnover BEH 10,665 7,973 +34%
Turnover — excl. NSC ERTF-THIENSC 8,307 7,973 +4%
Gross profit EF 422 403 +5%
Gross profit margin (excl. NSC) EFERFIE (REHENSC) 5.1% 5.1% -
General and administrative expenses ~ —#R R {TIIBASZ 142 160 -11%
Operating profit EEEN 283 254 +11%

! In a joint operation with Yau Lee Construction Co. Ltd.

2 In a joint operation with China Railway Construction Corporation Limited and China Railway
15 Bureau Group Corporation

3 In a joint operation with Laing O'Rourke Construction Hong Kong Limited and Paul Y.
Construction Company Limited

4 In a joint operation with Samsung C&T Corporation
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Review of Business and Prospects (continued)

Construction Business Review (continued)

In the context of the market conditions facing our industry across the regions,
Construction business has lived up to its distinguished reputation for quality,
reliability and integrity and for meeting the many stringent targets set for safety
levels and quality standards, whilst achieving business growth. With the strong
financial performance and capability of replenishing orders and securing repeat
business, the revenue and gross profit of our core construction business for 2013
grew by 4% to HK$8.3 billion and 5% to HK$422 million respectively year-on-
year. This improvement was mainly due to the strong order book postings in prior
years. In this changing economic environment, our diversified and specialized
capabilities in building construction, civil engineering, interiors & special project,
and electrical & mechanical engineering would contribute balanced growth in
revenue and gross profit.

Turnover (excl. NSC)
HK$ billion

CAGR EEFHERE 32%

0.0
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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Review of Business and Prospects (continued) EBO@ERMR (2
Construction Business Review (continued) BEEBLOE (&)
Gross Profit / Gross Margin (%) ER/EFE (%)
HK$ million BEEET
500 Building
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The Group's traditional Building division continues to be the major contributor ~ ZRE B K E S IEF B EIFIEE ﬁﬁﬂ‘xiﬁﬂﬁﬁiﬁx
to the finandcial results. The division delivered HK$237 million gross profit, /ﬂ? o 5% B P9 %5 2 I F) & #5237,000,0007T * 8 — —F
representing 8% growth when comparing to 2012. In Hong Kong, we £8% - MAE B ﬁd?ﬁﬁkl}]nﬁ%hﬁx/ﬁﬂﬁ’ﬁﬁfl ZRE

successfully completed two Public Housing projects at Shatin, the Academic
and Administration Building of City University of Hong Kong, Hong Kong
Sports Institute, and NTT Data Centre again earning us good reputation in
both execution and delivery. During the year, over HK$7.0 billion of new Hong
Kong building contracts was added to our books. We believe that our efforts in
streamlining operations and our cost reduction initiatives associated with the cost
monitoring mechanism will deliver satisfactory returns to our shareholders in the
coming years.

In Macau, with our proven track record on execution of Venetian Resort and
Casinos and our strategic relationships with two gaming concessionaires, Venetian
and Galaxy, our presence in the city has been firmly established. Currently, the
construction of Galaxy Resort and Casino Phase 2 and Venetian project at Parcel
3 of Cotai Strip are undergoing good progress. Apart from these gaming projects,
our team is also working on the campus development of St. Joseph University.
Adding to these is the new contract of upgrading works of Waste Water
Treatment Plant in Macau Peninsula, Hsin Chong has once again demonstrated
our capabilities to provide a wide range of construction services in Macau.

HSIN CHONG CONSTRUCTION GROUP LTD. ANNUAL REPORT 2013
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Review of Business and Prospects (continued)

Construction Business Review (continued)

The Civil Engineering division is now managing six MTR projects including
Express Railway Link's West Kowloon Terminus Station South, Express Railway
Link’s Huanggang to Mai Po Tunnels, Shatin Central Link’s Tunnel and Stations
of Sung Wong Toi & To Kwa Wan, South Island Line's Wong Chuk Hang Depot,
foundation works at MTR Nam Cheong Station, together with a new contract of
Shatin Central Link’s Advance Works for North South Line subsequent to the year.
The division contributed gross profit of HK$90 million, of which about 21% of
total gross profit is derived from construction business. The outstanding contract
value on hand is about HK$3.6 billion including new orders awarded subsequent
to year end.

The Interiors & Special Projects (“ISP”) division is an integral part of the Group's
subsidiary — Synergis Holdings Limited — after the reorganisation in 2012. Its
quality alterations and additions, renovations and fitting-out services, provided
to a varied mix of prestigious clients, have won wide acclaim and recognition.
Successful completion of 2 building construction projects at Second Street
and Mody Road during the year demonstrated the extended service capability
of ISP division on construction works. In 2013, the division delivered another
year of excellent performance by securing new contracts worth over HK$700
million and generating HK$55 million gross profit to the Group. Riding on the
strong relationship built by the Construction division, the ISP Division achieved
a breakthrough in its business footprint in Macau with the award of Retail Mall
Fitting-out project of Galaxy Resort and Casino Phase 2. Capitalising on increasing
demand of revitalisation projects, the division also secured a new revitalisation
project to convert a 23-storey factory building to a commercial building with a
5-storey shopping mall at Wong Chuk Hang. Looking forward, ISP division would
continue to grow with its distinctive advantage in the market at large.

Property Development Business Review

Following the acquisition of land parcels in Tieling (suburb of Shenyang, Liaoning,
China) in 2011, the Group completed another very substantial acquisition of a
property in Beijing, namely, The New Times Plaza, on 25 September 2013. The
property development business is now geared to kick off its dynamic growth
path. The sales launch of La Viva's residential units is planned for the second half
of 2014 and revenue would be recognised when the units are handed over to
buyers. Add this to the steadily enhancing and stable rental stream from New
Times Plaza, a favorable return from property business could be secured.

(i) LaViva

“La Viva represents a new style of suburban living that offers a total
quality proposition - including residential, entertainment, education,
community facilities, tourist attractions and more. It is designed to
serve the needs of the rising middle and upper-middle class in the
area. In addition to being a new landmark in the Greater Shenyang
Economic Region in Northeast China, La Viva aspires to become a
model for new sustainable suburban town development in China.”
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Management Discussion and Analysis
BEEN®WRIM

Review of Business and Prospects (continued)
Property Development Business Review (continued)

(i)

(if)

La Viva (continued)

La Viva is located in Tieling New Town in Liaoning Province, which covers
an area of 180 hectares and a total GFA of approximately 3 million sqm,
of which about 2 million sgm and 1 million sgm are for residential and
commercial properties respectively. Upon completion, it will provide over
20,000 residential units. It includes numerous facilities such as retail,
entertainment, tourist attractions, residential, international school, hotel
and other MICE (meeting, incentive, conference and exhibition) facilities.
The project will be developed over 6 to 10 years in four phases. Tourism
real estate and urbanization are the two driving engines behind the
development concept of La Viva.

The Tieling government has already moved their offices to Tieling New
Town, together with many businesses and residents from Tieling Old Town
and other nearby districts. La Viva is only five minutes’ drive away from this
new hub. With this close proximity, our plan is to develop a large mixed-use
community to make La Viva a tourism hotspot as well as the ideal place for
living.

Residential development

Phase 1 residential development is designed in an Art Deco style and
comprises 16 high-rise residential towers and 22 low-rise residential towers,
yielding a total saleable area of 340,000 sqm. There will be a total of 3,100
units available for sale, with sizes ranging from 40 to 210 sqm per unit. The
residential sales launch will be tied with the phased opening of the outlets
and water park in the second half of 2014.

Commercial development

The first phase of commercial development consists of retail outlets and a
water park, with operation aimed to start in the second half of 2014. The
total GFA of outlet and water park is approximately 170,000 sgm. The
outlet combines an indoor-cum-outdoor water park with highly innovative
rides, including the first snorkeling pool, the first man-made surfing rides,
etc. The outlet also provides a wide selection of restaurants, the first movie-
themed hotel in the region, and the first regional shopping destination with
a mix of different intriguing European architectural designs; therefore, La
Viva will not only be a hotspot for weekend retreats, but will also provide a
great shopping and entertainment convenience for residents of La Viva.

New Times Plaza

“The new acquisition improves and diversifies income stream for the
Group as well as building up the Group’s property assets portfolio
base.”

The property is a commercial development with a GFA of 69,540 sqm,
comprising 15-storey above-ground and 3-storey basement, encompassing
shopping mall, car park, and a total of 168 SOHO (Small Office, Home
Office) units occupying a total GFA of 13,742 sqm.

HSIN CHONG CONSTRUCTION GROUP LTD. ANNUAL REPORT 2013
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Review of Business and Prospects (continued)

Property Development Business Review (continued)

(ii) New Times Plaza (continued)
As of the date of this report, the occupancy rate of the mall portion is
approximately 80%. We intend to revamp the trade mix over the coming
years to further strengthen the mall’s retail offering and meet the demands
of the large residential population living nearby. Based on the aforesaid plan,
we envisage the rental income from the mall would offer the Group a stable
source of regular income. The management also intends to sell the SOHO in
the second half of 2014.

“Hsin Chong is expanding its property portfolio and striving to
become a leading brand in the China’s real estate market.”

Urbanization is being pursued at an unprecedented pace in China. The
property markets in second and third tier cities have become the focus
of the Group's development activities. Under the Group's long-range
expansion plans, the management has been regularly evaluating various
large-scale property development projects. As announced on 17 December
2013, the Group entered into a memorandum of understanding for a
possible acquisition of land comprising of 7 adjacent plots in Foshan City,
Guangdong Province, PRC. The Group will continue to evaluate and act on
opportunities to further grow its property portfolio and strive to become a
leading brand in the Mainland'’s real estate market.

Synergis Property Management Business Review
“Our Property and Facility management business had consistent revenue
performance in the year.”

Synergis Property Management business is one of the leading companies in Hong
Kong to provide high quality property services such as leasing, consulting services
and mall operation. Building upon high contract renewal rate and quality services
over the years, Synergis has consistently delivered steady revenues to the Group.
During the year, the revenue and gross profit were HK$791 million and HK$117
million respectively.

Looking forward

For 2014 and beyond, we note the Government’s continued commitment
to certain mega-sized infrastructure projects and public housing projects. The
outlook for the construction industry in Hong Kong remains optimistic. We are
confident that given Hsin Chong's core construction business matched with our
talented and specialized capabilities, we are well positioned to capture these
opportunities, while continuing to emphasize the delivery of quality products and
services to our clients.

Having made a substantial entry into the property development and investment
business in Mainland China, Hsin Chong continues to reposition itself and we
will strive to bring tremendous growth in both revenue and earnings to our
shareholders in coming years. This strategic move of stepping forward into
property development and investment business broadens our base of profit-
generating business.

Hsin Chong is on the cusp of another defining moment. It transforms the way
business is done. We believe the challenges ahead come hand-in-hand with our
worthy aspirations for Hsin Chong, our team and our stakeholders. They are
consistent with the kind of company we have always been in history and what we
want to be in future.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BEE® M

Review of Business and Prospects (continued) XBOBERMR (2
Financial Position HERxR
Consolidated Net Assets meEERE
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Summary of Financial Position SEERIRE
Property Property &
Development & Facility
Balance Sheet (in HK$ million) Construction Investment  Management Total
MEBERR MER
EEABR(BA%EET) BiE B’E B EE #Et
Current Assets MENHE
Properties under development ERERAYE - 3,880 = 3,880
Receivables and others JRE U5 R R B LA 2,854 738 577 4,169
Bank and Cash balances RITRIR R 827 23 75 925
3,681 4,641 652 8,974
Current Liabilities mERR
Bank loans — due in 2014 BITER——Z—NFHH (623) (360) (144) (1,127)
Payables FE 1 BRR (2,797) (658) (403) (3,858)
(3.420) (1,018) (547) (4,985)
Non-current FETE
Leasehold land and building HELRIET - 399 - 399
Investment properties BEME - 1,534 3 1,537
Intangibles BREE 12 23 106 141
Bank loans — due over 1 year FITER BB —FEEH (187) (1,075) (132) (1,394)
Deferred tax liabilities EEFEAE - (504) (15) (519)
Others Hih 47 32 10 89
(128) 409 (28) 253
Net Assets BERE 133 4,032 77 4,242
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Review of Business and Prospects (continued)
Financial Position (continued)
Funding Highlights

During the year, HK$189 million of warrants were exercised at $1 per share
and the proceeds were applied to redeem the 4% coupon bond. $38
million of 4% convertible bonds were converted to equity at $1 per share.
The remaining balance of 4% convertible bonds was repaid.

Upon completion of the purchase of New Times Plaza in September
2013, 1.35 billion ordinary shares were placed at the issue price of HK$1,
RMB300 million and HK$360 million of bank loans were raised to finance
the acquisition and the partial redemption of zero coupon convertible
bonds due to a shareholder. The entire remaining balance of zero coupon
convertible bonds was converted to equity at $1.53 per share.

RMB100 million and US$40 million of bank loan were raised to finance the
development cost of La Viva Project.

Subsequent to the year end and up to the date of this report, HK$156.3
million of notes has been placed (with subscription warrants attached) on
27 January 2014, the total proceeds from which amounted to HK$151.6
million after expenses. The funds so raised have been utilized to finance the
development cost of La Viva Project.

Interest on the Group's bank borrowings are mainly charged at a spread to
HIBOR. With regard to the current portfolio of businesses, the management
expects that the Group’s financial requirements will be met by a combination
of issuance of new equity shares and bank borrowings. Hsin Chong would
continue to manage our financial position and maintain sufficient working capital
and liquidity to take advantage of any business opportunities and prepare for
economic or operational challenges.

Wilfred WONG Ying Wai
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 17 March 2014

Management Discussion and Analysis
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Biographies of the Directors

EE/N

I
Dr. Wilfred WONG Ying Wai
FEERL

Dr. Wilfred WONG Ying Wai
SBS, JP MPA, BSocSc (aged 61)

Dr. Wilfred WONG Ying Wai (“Dr. WONG") was appointed as
an Executive Director and Executive Deputy Chairman of the
Board in December 2007, re-designated as the Chairman of
the Board and appointed as the Chief Executive Officer of the
Company with effect from 1 July 2012. He is also a member
of the Remuneration Committee, the Nomination Committee
and the Executive Committee of the Company and a director of
certain subsidiaries of the Company.

Dr. WONG is also an executive director of Synergis and the
chairman of the board of directors of Synergis. He is deemed
to be one of the substantial shareholders of the Company
through Neo Summit Limited under the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong).

Dr. WONG joined the administrative officer grade of the
Hong Kong Government in 1975 and served in a number of
key positions including Deputy Secretary for the Civil Service
and Deputy Director — General of Industry. Dr. WONG joined
the private sector in 1992 and since then, he had held top
management positions in a number of Hong Kong listed
companies in property development and construction business
sectors including K. Wah International Holdings Limited,
Henderson China Holdings Limited and the Shui On Group.

Dr. WONG started his political career at the national level
when he was appointed as a member of The Basic Law
Consultative Committee (1985-1990) by the Central People’s
Government. He was subsequently appointed by The National
People’s Congress of the People’s Republic of China (“NPC")
as a member of the Preliminary Working Committee for the
Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (the “HKSAR")
Preparatory Committee in 1993 and a member of the HKSAR
Preparatory Committee in 1995, both bodies were responsible
for the transitional policies and arrangements relating to the
establishment of the HKSAR Government in 1997. Dr. WONG
was a Deputy to the NPC during the period from 1997 to
2013.

for identification purposes only
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Dr. WONG's public service continues through his participation
in a number of councils and committees in Hong Kong. He
is currently the chairman of Hong Kong Arts Development
Council; the chairman of Standing Commission on Civil Service
Salaries and Conditions of Service; the chairman of The Hong
Kong International Film Festival Society Limited; the chairman of
Hong Kong Baptist University Foundation; the chairman of the
Pacific Basin Economic Council; the chairman of Hong Kong
Institute for Public Administration. He was appointed as vice-
chairman of Hong Kong Film Development Council in April
2013. He was the chairman of the Court and Council of the
Hong Kong Baptist University during the period from 2007 to
2012.

For his distinguished public service, Dr. WONG was awarded
the Silver Bauhinia Star by the Government of the HKSAR
in 2007. Dr. WONG was conferred the degree of Doctor of
Humanities honoris causa from Hong Kong Baptist University
in November 2013, recognising his outstanding professional
achievements as well as his remarkable contributions to society.
He was educated at Harvard University (MPA), University of
Oxford, The University of Hong Kong (BSocSc) and The Chinese
University of Hong Kong.

Dr. WONG is currently an independent non-executive director
of Xinyi Glass Holdings Limited, which is listed on the main
board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”).
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Biographies of the Directors
BEEHN

|
Dr. Catherine CHU
S EERELE

Dr. Catherine CHU
BSc, MSc, PhD (aged 36)

Dr. Catherine CHU joined the Group in February 2009 and was
appointed as an Executive Director on 11 September 2009. She
is also a member of the Executive Committee of the Company
and a director of certain subsidiaries of the Company.

Dr. Catherine CHU is also an executive director and a member
of Executive Committee of the board of directors of Synergis.
Dr. Catherine CHU has the overall responsibility for formulating
and overseeing the strategic development of the Group's
business operations and internal corporate functions. Dr.
Catherine CHU holds a PhD in Change Management, Master
of Science in Management Information Systems and a Bachelor
of Science in Management, all from the London School of
Economics and Political Science in the United Kingdom. Prior to
joining the Group, she worked as a consultant and researcher
for a global management consulting firm and established
corporations with main focus in providing corporate strategy
analysis and solution advisory services in the United Kingdom.

Dr. Catherine CHU is the sister of Dr. Kenneth CHU Ting Kin, a
Non-executive Director of the Company.
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Biographies of the Directors
B[N

Dr. Barry John BUTTIFANT
DBA, FCCA, FCMI(UK), FCPA, FHKMA, FHKIoD
(aged 69)

Dr. Barry John BUTTIFANT (“Dr. BUTTIFANT") was appointed
as an Executive Director on 22 February 2008, re-designated
as a Non-executive Director on 19 March 2009, further re-
designated as an Executive Director on 26 April 2011. He
resigned as an Executive Director with effect from 18 February
2014. He was a member of the Executive Committee of the
Company and a director of certain subsidiaries of the Company
up to and including 17 February 2014.

Dr. BUTTIFANT was also a non-executive director of Synergis up
to and including 17 February 2014. He is a fellow member of
the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants, the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, the Chartered
Management Institute, The Hong Kong Management
Association and The Hong Kong Institute of Directors.

Dr. BUTTIFANT, being a person distinguished in eminence
and by attainments, was admitted to the degree of Honorary
Doctorate of Business Administration (Honoris Causa) by
Edinburgh Napier University in February 2013. Dr. BUTTIFANT
is currently an independent non-executive director of Giordano
International Limited and Daiwa Associate Holdings Limited,
both of which are listed on the Stock Exchange. He is also a
non-executive director of China Nepstar Chain Drugstore Ltd.,
which is listed on the New York Stock Exchange and a non-
executive director of Global-Tech Advanced Innovations Inc.,
which is currently listed on NASDAQ. He was an executive
director of IDT International Limited. He has been resident in
Hong Kong for over 35 years.
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Biographies of the Directors
EX/N

I —
Mr. Joseph CHOI Kin Hung
ERREE

Mr. Joseph CHOI Kin Hung
BSc, CEng, FHKIE, FHKIHT, MICE, RPE (aged 66)

Mr. Joseph CHOI Kin Hung (“Mr. CHOI") was appointed as an
Executive Director on 22 March 2013. He is also a member of
the Executive Committee of the Company and a director of a
number of subsidiaries of the Company.

Mr. CHOI joined the Group in August 2009 as the assistant
managing director and was subsequently promoted to
managing director of the construction business in July 2012.
He oversees the overall construction business of the Group. He
has over 43 years of multi-dimensional and multi-functional
experience across contracting and client organisations in
Hong Kong, Chinese Mainland, Taiwan, Macau and overseas.
Before joining the Group, he was the general manager for the
Kowloon-Canton Railway Corporation and MTR Corporation
Limited responsible for the design and construction of various
new railway lines. He brings with him invaluable experience in
construction, property development and project management
at most senior level.

Mr. CHOI graduated from the University of Aston in
Birmingham, United Kingdom with a degree of Bachelor of
Science in Civil Engineering. He is a Fellow of the Hong Kong
Institution of Engineers (“HKIE") and was elected as vice
president of HKIE in June 2013; Fellow of The Hong Kong
Institution of Highways and Transportation; Member of the
Institution of Civil Engineers, UK; a Chartered Engineer, UK;
and a Registered Professional Engineer, Hong Kong. Mr. CHOI
is a director of Engineering Forum Limited and a member
of Engineers Registration Board. He is also a member of
Departmental Advisory Committee for the Department of Civil
and Environmental Engineering, The Hong Kong Polytechnic
University; a council member of Hong Kong Contractor
Association; and a council member of The Hong Kong
Institution of Highways and Transportation.
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Biographies of the Directors
B[N

Dr. Kenneth CHU Ting Kin
(aged 39)

Dr. Kenneth CHU Ting Kin (“Dr. Ken CHU") was the Non-
Executive Chairman of the Board from 17 February 2011 up to
30 June 2012 and he remains as a Non-Executive Director of
the Company. He is also a member of the Audit Committee of
the Company and was a Non-Executive Chairman of Synergis
from 17 February 2011 up to 30 June 2012.

Dr. Ken CHU is a director of Upper Luck Holdings Limited,
Mission Hills Golf Club Limited and Carrick Worldwide Limited,
all of which are the substantial shareholders of the Company.
Dr. Ken CHU is the chairman and chief executive officer of
Mission Hills Group, which has been accredited the “World's
Largest Golf Club” and the “World's Largest Spa & Mineral
Springs” by the Guinness World Records, and is the pioneer
and driving force behind China’s sports and leisure industry.
Dr. Ken CHU’s “golf and more” leisure philosophy has
catalyzed the Group’s business expansion into an integrated
leisure and sustainable tourism destination encompassing
sports, entertainment, wellness, theme parks, commercial and
residential offerings.

As a current National Committee Member of the Chinese
People’s Political Consultative Conference (CPPCC), Dr. Ken
CHU has also been actively involved in community services
in China and Hong Kong to promote interaction and
collaboration between China and Hong Kong's young business
leaders, including being a standing committee member of All-
China Youth Federation and a vice secretary general of Friends
of Hong Kong Association. He was educated at The University
of Western Ontario in Canada, and was honored with a
Doctorate of Laws by his alma mater in 2007.

Dr. Ken CHU is the brother of Dr. Catherine CHU, an Executive
Director of the Company.
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Biographies of the Directors
EX/N

I —
Hon. Jeffrey LAM Kin Fung
HEsEtE

Hon. Jeffrey LAM Kin Fung
GBS, JB MBE (aged 62)

Hon. LAM Kin Fung Jeffrey (“Mr. LAM") was appointed as an
Independent Non-executive Director in August 2002. He is also
the chairman of the Nomination Committee and a member of
the Remuneration Committee of the Company

Mr. LAM is currently a National Committee Member of the
Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference. He also
holds a number of other public and community service
positions including being a non-official member of the
Executive Council of the HKSAR, a member of the Legislative
Council of the HKSAR, a board member of the Airport
Authority Hong Kong, a member of Independent Commission
Against Corruption Complaints Committee, the chairman of
Mega Events Funds Assessment Committee, a member of the
board of the West Kowloon Cultural District Authority, a council
member of Hong Kong Trade Development Council, a general
committee member of the Hong Kong General Chamber of
Commerce and a member of HKSAR Fight Crime Committee.

Mr. LAM was awarded the Gold Bauhinia Star by the
Government of the HKSAR in 2011. He holds a Bachelor
Degree from Tufts University in the United States of America.
He has over 33 years of experience in the toy industry and is
currently the managing director of Forward Winsome Industries
Limited which is engaged in toy manufacturing. Besides, Mr.
LAM is an independent non-executive director of C C Land
Holdings Limited, Wynn Macau, Limited, China Overseas Grand
Oceans Group Limited, Sateri Holdings Limited, Chow Tai Fook
Jewellery Group Limited and Shougang Concord Technology
Holdings Limited, all of which are listed on the main board of
the Stock Exchange.
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Hon. Abraham SHEK Lai Him
GBS, JP(aged 68)

Hon. Abraham SHEK Lai Him (“Mr. SHEK"”) was appointed as
an Independent Non-executive Director on 23 January 2008.
He is also the chairman of the Remuneration Committee and a
member of the Nomination Committee of the Company.

Mr. SHEK is currently a member of the Legislative Council
of the HKSAR representing the real estate and construction
functional constituency. He is a member of the Court of The
Hong Kong University of Science and Technology, a member of
the Court and the Council of The University of Hong Kong, the
vice chairman of Independent Police Complaints Council and a
member of the Commission on Strategic Development of the
HKSAR.

Mr. SHEK was awarded the Gold Bauhinia Star by the
Government of the HKSAR on 1 July 2013. He graduated from
the University of Sydney, Australia with a degree of Bachelor of
Arts.

Mr. SHEK is currently a non-executive director of The
Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited; the chairman
and an independent non-executive director of Chuang's
China Investments Limited and the vice chairman and an
independent non-executive director of ITC Properties Group
Limited. He is also an independent non-executive director
of MTR Corporation Limited, Country Garden Holdings
Company Limited, Hop Hing Group Holdings Limited, ITC
Corporation Limited, Lifestyle International Holdings Limited,
Midas International Holdings Limited, NWS Holdings Limited,
Chuang’s Consortium International Limited, Paliburg Holdings
Limited, SJM Holdings Limited, China Resources Cement
Holdings Limited, Dorsett Hospitality International Limited
(formerly known as Kosmopolito Hotels International Limited),
Lai Fung Holdings Limited and Cosmopolitan International
Holdings Limited, all of which are listed on the main board of
the Stock Exchange. He is also an independent non-executive
director of Eagle Asset Management (CP) Limited, which
is the manager of Champion Real Estate Investment Trust
("Champion REIT”), and Regal Portfolio Management Limited,
which is the manager of Regal Real Estate Investment Trust
("Regal REIT"). Both Champion REIT and Regal REIT are listed
on the main board of the Stock Exchange.
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Biographies of the Directors
EX/N

I —
Dr. Joseph CHOW Ming Kuen
AnEEt

Dr. Joseph CHOW Ming Kuen
OBE, JR RPE, FHKIE, FICE, FiStructf, FCIT, MIHT
(aged 72)

Dr. Joseph CHOW Ming Kuen (“Dr. CHOW") was appointed as
an Independent Non-executive Director on 17 June 2013. He is
also a member of the Audit Committee of the Company.

Dr. CHOW is a Chartered Civil and Structural Engineer. After
graduating from The University of Hong Kong, he has nearly
51 years of experience in the planning, design and construction
of many major engineering projects in the UK, Middle East,
Chinese Mainland and Hong Kong. Dr. CHOW has been active
in professional and community services. He serves as Honorary
Senior Superintendent of the Hong Kong Auxiliary Police Force.
He was formerly the chairman of the Hong Kong Construction
Workers Registration Authority, the president of the Hong Kong
Institution of Engineers, the chairman of Hong Kong Engineers’
Registration Board, Hong Kong Examinations and Assessment
Authority, Pamela Youde Nethersole Eastern Hospital Governing
Committee as well as a member of the Hong Kong Housing
Authority and Hospital Authority. Dr. CHOW also served as
a Deputy of the Shanghai CPPCC for 20 years from 1988 to
2008.

Dr. CHOW founded his own consultancy, JMK Consulting
Engineers in 1992, and although retired from it in 2003, is
still its non-executive chairman. He is an independent non-
executive director of Chevalier International Holdings Limited,
Harbour Centre Development Limited, Road King Infrastructure
Limited and Build King Holdings Limited, all of these companies
are listed in Hong Kong. He was also an independent non-
executive chairman of the board of PYI Corporation Limited
and a non-executive director of Wheelock Properties Limited
(formerly a listed public company).
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Biographies of the Directors
B[N

Mr. CHENG Sui Sang
MBA, BEc, CPA (aged 70)

Mr. CHENG Sui Sang (“Mr. CHENG") was appointed as an
Independent Non-executive Director and the chairman of the
Audit Committee of the Company on 1 January 2014.

Mr. CHENG has extensive experiences in banking, finance and
investment fields. He is an associate member of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Mr. CHENG was
appointed to the board of Cosmopolitan International Holdings
Limited (“Cosmopolitan”), a company listed in the Stock
Exchange, in August 2006 and is presently an executive director
of Cosmopolitan. He was a director of Chi Cheung Investment
Company, Limited (now known as LT Holdings Limited), a
company listed in the Stock Exchange, from 1997 to 2000. He
has held senior management positions in companies in Hong
Kong and overseas, as well as several companies listed in the
Stock Exchange. He has also been involved in private consulting
working in the PRC and Hong Kong. He holds a Bachelor's

BEmELSE

MBA, BEc, CPA (705%)

WimAELE ([BEENR -_FT—MF
—A—BEZRERARRZEIIFH
TEEMERZEEIR-

BEENRRIT SRNIRERAES
CELBR -TREEIMAGEE-
BEER -_ZTRFNAAEZEM
ACosmopolitan International Holdings
Limited (PSR EBMBERAR*) (7
Bz b)) ([WE]) z&Fe B3R
KRB ZHNITERE BB —NNEF
BE_ZZZFREFEZFARAA
(R P ) (RBADRERE
PRATF) CES - WNEE BN
REARZ BB EHRAGEES
REIRERLL - RITNH BB B2 H
FRABRE T B A RBER L8N

degree in Economics and a Master's degree in Business T /& IEE TS0
Administration.
for identification purposes only O EREE

Mr. CHENG Sui Sang
BInEkE
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Senior Management Profile
REEEABBMN

Business Division

Mr. Keith John BUCKLEY (“Mr. BUCKLEY"), BSc (Civil), CEng, MICE, MHKIE, aged
65, is a director of Hsin Chong Construction Company Limited (“HCC") and Hsin
Chong Construction (Asia) Limited ("HCA"), and a director of certain subsidiaries
of the Company. Mr. BUCKLEY is the Executive Project Director of the construction
management business of the Group in Macau. He joined the Group in 2003
and has over 45 years of experience in the field of building construction and civil
engineering.

Mr. Cyras CHIN Chi Keung ("Mr. CHIN"), BSc (Hons), MSc, MHKIE, RPE, aged 55, is a
director of HCC and HCA, and a director of certain subsidiaries of the Company.
Mr. CHIN is responsible for the overall management of the Building Division in
Hong Kong. He joined the Group in 1994 and has over 31 years of experience
in the field of structural design and project management. Mr. CHIN is a Vice
President of the Hong Kong Construction Association.

Mr. Phillip Kenneth CLARKE (“Mr. CLARKE"), mrics, aged 54, is the
commercial director of Hsin Chong Construction (Macau) Limited and Hsin Chong
Engineering (Macau) Limited, the Company’s subsidiaries in Macau. Mr. CLARKE
joined the Group in 2004 and has over 33 years of experience in providing
commercial and technical support in the construction field.

Mr. Alan Clive EVANS (“Mr. EVANS"), MA, FRICS, ACIAb, RPS(QS), aged 52, is a
director of HCC and HCA, and a director of certain subsidiaries of the Company.
Mr. EVANS is responsible for overseeing all commercial, legal, insurance and
procurement matters for the whole construction business. He joined the Group in
2011 as Group Commercial Manager and has more than 30 years of property and
construction management experience with major corporations and international
consultants in the UK, Qatar, Macau and Hong Kong.

Mr. Joseph FUNG Cho Ning (“Mr. FUNG"), BSc (Eng), CEng, RPE, FIMECHE, MCIBSE,
MHKIE, aged 61, is the managing director of Hsin Chong Aster Building Services
Limited ("HC Aster”), the electrical and mechanical engineering specialists of
the Group, and a director of certain subsidiaries of the Company. Mr. FUNG has
the primary responsibility in managing the business of HC Aster. He joined the
Group in 2003 and has over 38 years of experience in the engineering field as
consultant, client’s representative and contractor in Hong Kong, United Kingdom
and Australia. Prior to joining the Group, for over 16 years, Mr. FUNG was
engaged in the general management of companies in Australia and Hong Kong
before acting as the general manager of Jardine and Cathay Pacific group of
companies.

Ms. Karin LAU Shu Ya (“Ms. LAU"), MBA, BBA, aged 40, joined the Group as
Director of Commercial Development of Hsin Chong Property Development
Limited ("HCPDL") in 2011 and was promoted to Assistant Managing Director of
HCPDL in January 2014. She is now actively involved in the property development
Projects in Tieling and Beijing and is in charge of the commercial team overseeing
all commercial and sales and marketing matters. Ms. LAU has over 15 years of
experience in both real estate and finance. Prior to joining the Group, Ms. LAU has
worked for leading developers such as Swire Properties Limited and Shui On Land
Limited in both Hong Kong and China. She has extensive property development
and management experience and has worked in strategy, business development,
branding, sales and marketing with a focus in mixed-used development. Of her
finance experience, Ms. LAU has worked for the corporate finance division of The
Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited on various merger and
acquisition, corporate advisory and initial public offering assignments with a focus
in finance and real estate industries.
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Business Division (continued)

Mr. Paul LEE Kai Hung (“Mr. Paul LEE"), BEng, MASc, PEng, MCSCE, CEng, MICE, RPE,
MHKIE, aged 57, is a director of HCC, HCA and the managing director of HCCG
Building and Civil Engineering (Macau) Limited. Mr. Paul LEE was appointed as the
assistant managing director of HCC on 1 January 2013 and is responsible for the
Hong Kong Civil Division; Macau Civil and Building Construction Business; Group
Health, Safety, Environment and Quality; and Plant Department. He joined the
Group in 2010 and has more than 34 years of experience in civil engineering and
building construction. Mr. Paul LEE is a registered professional engineer. Prior to
joining the Group, Mr. Paul LEE was a senior executive with a leading Hong Kong
contractor.

Mr. James LEE Kok Foo (“Mr. James LEE"), BEng, MHKIE, aged 62, is a director of
HCC and HCA, and a director of certain subsidiaries of the Company. Mr. James
LEE is responsible for the business development for the Building Division including
Design and Build Projects. He is also the Head of Building Services and Railway
Systems Department overseeing business development and contracting works.
He joined the Group in 1981 and has over 40 years of experience in the field of
electrical and mechanical engineering and building construction management.

Ms. Fanny LEE Wing Lan (“Ms. LEE"), AlA, HKIA, LEED AP®, aged 51, is a director
of Planning and Design of HCPDL. She joined the Group in 2011 and has over
25 vyears of professional architectural design and management experience in
large-scale mixed use developments in the United States of America and Asia,
including 18 years of China project experience. During her tenure as Senior
Associate Principal at the renowned international design firm of Kohn Pederson
Fox, Ms. LEE was involved in various landmark developments in China for
prominent developers including the 480-meter International Commerce Centre
in Hong Kong, mixed-use commercial developments in the Shanghai Xintiandi
precinct and the large scale residential and commercial mixed use master plan in
Zhenru, Shanghai. From 2008 to 2009, as managing director — China of Aedas
Ltd., one of the largest architectural practices globally, Ms. LEE was responsible
for managing its China operation. Ms. LEE is a licensed architect in the State of
California in the United States of America and in Hong Kong, and is a LEED AP®.
She is a past president of the Hong Kong Chapter of the American Institute of
Avrchitects and a member of the executive committee of the North Asia Council of
the Urban Land Institute.

Mr. Richard Anthony MYRANS (“Mr. MYRANS"), BEng, CEng, FICE, MiStructf,
MHKIE, aged 57, is a director of HCC and HCA, and a director of certain
subsidiaries of the Company. Mr. MYRANS is a director (Civil Engineering) and is
responsible for the civil engineering business of the Group within Hong Kong.
He joined the Group in 2008 and has 35 years experience in the field of civil
engineering.

Mr. Augustine TANG Man Yee (“Mr. TANG"), MSc, MCIOB, MAIB, MHKICM, aged
56, is a director of HCC and HCCG Building and Civil Engineering (Macau)
Limited. Mr. TANG is responsible for the civil engineering and building in Macau.
He joined the Group in 1976 and has over 37 years of experience in the field of
building construction and project management of the mega construction projects
in Hong Kong, Beijing, Shenzhen and Macau.
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Senior Management Profile
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Business Division (continued)

Mr. YAM Kong (“Mr. YAM"), RPE, FHKIE, FIET, AIRSE, aged 60, is a Deputy Managing
Director of HCPDL. He joined the Group in 2008 and has over 36 years of
experience in the transportation industry mainly in railway and metro systems.
He is a registered professional engineer. Before joining the Group, Mr. YAM has
been in executive positions of consulting companies responsible for managing
the consultancy operation as well as exploring investment opportunities for
transportation infrastructure projects in China and overseas. Mr. YAM also worked
in many different countries including Canada, UK, Australia, Far East countries and
the Chinese Mainland.

Corporate Services

Mr. Paul TSANG Zee Ho ("Mr. TSANG"), BSocSc, FCCA, CPA, aged 54, was
appointed as Chief Financial Officer of the Group in December 2013. Mr.
TSANG is responsible for the overall management of the Group's finance and
accounting function. Before joining the Group, he was chief financial officer and
company secretary of another company listed on the main board of the Stock
Exchange which IPO took place during his stint. Mr. TSANG has a solid track
record of almost 30 years in financial and accounting management, fund raising
and tax planning as well as corporate finance transactions such as mergers and
acquisitions, and asset disposals.

Mr. LUI Chun Pong (“Mr. LUI"), BA, MAcc, LLM, MBA (Executive), FCPA, FCCA, ATIHK,
CTA (HK), ACS, ACIs, aged 45, joined the Group in 2010 as Group Financial
Controller and was appointed as Finance Director of HCC in January 2014. Mr.
LUl is responsible for overseeing the finance and accounting operations, budget
preparation, group financial control and cashflow management. He has over 23
years of experience in corporate accounting, financing, tax planning and company
secretarial practice.

Project Directors

Mr. CHOI Man Fai (“"Mr. M.F. CHOI"), BSc, FCIOB, FHKICM, MICE, MHKIE, MRICS, RPE,
aged 52, is a senior project director of HCC. He is responsible for managing all
aspects of the construction operations in projects under his control including the
MTRC Shatin to Central Link Contract No. SCL1109 — Sung Wong Toi and To Kwa
Wan Stations and Tunnels. Mr. M.F. CHOI joined the Group in 2009. He has over
26 years of experience in the managing and administering of both Government-
funded and privately-sponsored infrastructure projects comprising civil, building
and foundation jobs.

Mr. Benjamin CHOW Tai Wang (“Mr. Benjamin CHOW"), Bsc (Civil Engineering),
aged 61, is a senior project director of HCC and the head of civil projects
operations. He is responsible for project management, tendering and business
development. Mr. Benjamin CHOW joined the Group in 2002. He has over 36
years of experience in foundation, site formation, infrastructure, structural steel,
road & drainage, marine works, demolition, building and contracting business.

Mr. Wayne CHAN Wai Kei (“Mr. Wayne CHAN"), BSc (Arch), MIHEEM, ASHRAE,
aged 58, is a project director of HC Aster. He is responsible for Building Services
project management, tender preparation and business development. Mr. Wayne
CHAN joined the Group in 2005. He has over 34 years of experience in the
managing and administering of both public and private sector E & M projects.
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Project Directors (continued)

Mr. Chris CHAU Chi Wai (“Mr. Chris CHAU"), BSc (Hons), MHKIE, RPE, aged 52, is
a project director of HCC. He is responsible for construction projects, including
redevelopment of Hong Kong Sports Institute and Shek Mun HSBC Data Centre.
Mr. Chris CHAU joined the Group in 2007. He has 30 years of experience in the
construction industry.

Mr. Frankie LAM Kam Keung (“Mr. Frankie LAM"), BSc (Eng), MA (Arb & DR), CEng,
MICE, RPE, MHKIE, MCSCEHKB, aged 45, is a project director of HCC. He is primarily
responsible for project management as well as tender preparation and business
development. Mr. Frankie LAM joined the Group in 1994. He has over 22 years
of experience in both consulting and contracting business on a wide spectrum
of projects including infrastructure, site formation, roads & drainage, foundation,
deep excavation, geotechnical and ground investigation field works. He is also
appointed as the Authorized Signatory under the Buildings Ordinance (Chapter
123) supervising site formation and foundation works.

Mr. Christopher TANG Sik Ming (“Mr. TANG"), BSc (Hons), MCIOB, MHKIE, MASCE,
MHKICM, MCMI, RPE, MASI, aged 59, is a project director of HCC. He is responsible
for the construction management of Sai Wan Terrace and HKUST projects. Mr.
TANG joined the Group in 2011. He has over 35 years of experience in building
construction management and administration.

Mr. Simon YIU Chi Kin ("Mr. YIU"), BSc, MSc, MHKIE, MHKICM, MCIOB, MRICS,
aged 45, is a project director of HCC. He is responsible for construction project
management and training programme of young engineers in the Hong Kong
Buildings Division. Mr. YIU joined the Group in August 1991 as Graduate Building
Engineer. He has over 23 years of experience in building project planning and
programming, cost control, contract administration and overall construction
management.
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Corporate Governance Report
PEREAWME

Corporate governance is the system by which the Company is directed and
controlled. The Board is fully aware of its importance to the shareholders and has
developed a rigorous system of checks and balances which allows management
to respond to the strategic directions approved by the Board. The Board believes
that a well balanced corporate governance system enables the Company to
achieve business excellence and fulfill the Company’s mission.

Corporate Code of Conduct

Since 1995, the Company has published and distributed its Corporate Code
of Conduct to all staff to educate and reinforce the Company’s commitment
to the highest standards of business ethics and the seriousness with which the
Board treats such matters. The Corporate Code of Conduct is a living document
and periodically updated to incorporate comments and suggestions from the
Independent Commission Against Corruption and the other regulating authorities
in Hong Kong.

Corporate Governance Code

The Company has applied the principals in the code provisions and certain
recommended best practices set out in the Corporate Governance Code (the “CG
Code”) as set out in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
(the “Listing Rules”) on the Stock Exchange. During the financial year ended 31
December 2013, the Company has fully complied with all code provisions of the
CG Code, except the following deviations (Code Provision A.2.1 and A.6.7):

Code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code provides that the roles of chairman and
chief executive should be separate and should not be performed by the same
individual. Dr. Wilfred WONG Ying Wai is both the Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer of the Company. The Company considers that this dual role is essential at
this time, in order to continue to oversee the existing construction and property
management businesses, whilst at the same time to manage the strategic
development of and significant additional capital commitments to, the property
development business.

Code provision A.6.7 of the CG Code provides that independent non-executive
directors and other non-executive directors should attend general meetings and
develop a balanced understanding of the views of shareholders. Save for one
Non-executive Director who was not able to attend both the annual general
meeting and the special general meeting held on 17 June 2013 due to his own
other important business engagement, all Non-executive Directors (including
Independent Non-executive Directors) attended both the annual general meeting
and special general meeting of the Company held on 17 June 2013.

Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors

The Board has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of
Listed Issuers (the “Model Code"”) as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules
on the Stock Exchange (as amended from time to time by the Stock Exchange) as
its own code of conduct for regulating securities transactions by Directors. Having
made specific enquiry of all Directors, all Directors confirmed that they have
complied with the required standard set out in the Model Code throughout the
financial year ended 31 December 2013.
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The Board has further adopted the Model Code as the written guidelines for
regulating securities transactions by the senior management (whose names
appear in this annual report) and certain employees, of the Group (collectively,
the “Relevant Employees”). The Board believes that the Relevant Employees may,
by virtue of their positions, likely be in possession of unpublished price sensitive
information of the Group.

Board of Directors

Composition

As at 17 March 2014, the Board comprised 8 directors, including 3 executive
directors, 1 non-executive director and 4 independent non-executive directors.

The names of the directors are set out below:

Executive Directors

Dr. Wilfred WONG Ying Wai

Dr. Catherine CHU

Mr. Joseph CHOI Kin Hung

Dr. Barry John BUTTIFANT (resigned with effect from 18 February 2014)

Non-executive Director
Dr. Kenneth CHU Ting Kin

Independent Non-executive Directors

Hon. Jeffrey LAM Kin Fung

Hon. Abraham SHEK Lai Him

Dr. Joseph CHOW Ming Kuen (appointed on 17 June 2013)

Mr. CHENG Sui Sang (appointed on 1 January 2014)

Mr. Alexander MAK Kwai Wing (resigned with effect from 24 December 2013)

An updated list of directors identifying their roles and functions is available on the
websites of the Stock Exchange (www.hkexnews.hk) and the Company's website
(www.hsinchong.com).

Coming from diverse business and professional backgrounds, including sports,
leisure, hospitality, property development, construction, manufacturing, trading
and finance related work, members of the Board possess a balance of skills,
expertise and experience appropriate for the requirements of the business of the
Group which helps promote its success and benefits its management. Save as
disclosed in the Biographies of the Directors set out on pages 20 to 29 of this
annual report and the facts that Dr. Kenneth CHU Ting Kin, a Non-executive
Director, is the brother of Dr. Catherine CHU, there is no relationship among
members of the Board.

The Company has 4 Independent Non-executive Directors representing more
than one-third of the total number of Board members and is in compliance
with the requirement under Rule 3.10 of the Listing Rules. The views of the
Independent Non-executive Directors carry weight in the Board's decisions, and
their participation helps the Board exercise judgment, make decisions and act
objectively in the interests of the Company and its shareholders as a whole.

Corporate Governance Report
TEERRE

B SRABETAERREREEEAR (B
HERAFHAN) RAKEETRE (BB [AEER])
ETEFRGZEmES - EESREEHRREEX AR
HAG 2 BABGASBARETE 2 REGRES -

EEE

Hrk

MRIB-—MFE=A++tH EFeh/\LEFEK B
ZERPTES —RIFNTEENORBIIFNITES-

BEEHREINWT

HITEE

THREFL

KmBEL

EHRAEE (BT -HF A+ /N\BRET)

EHITEF
KREELT

BUIHHTTEE

NES S

ARREE

AR (R —=F AT tREZE)
EImAsE (R E—HF—A—HEZE)
BEREE (BT —=F+-A-+HBREEE)

R A B T R A A BB S AT AR (www.hkexnews.hk )
Ko N A B4 (www.hsinchong.com ) 425 - % & 51/ 87
EERZBEREE

E=gXERABEED KA EEX MEER ZE
X 2EX RS LEMBEBTESIRTERERS
RO AAZERE BXNBELR EANEELAEE
ZEG FEBUKRNBERL S HEE RS - RNAF
BE0HE20EMBEFTEEMREE  ASSFHITES
RAEEEIARERELZNIN EFTERE ZHALE
RA1% -

ARRAEEIEB LN TES HEFTGEHMKEN=
22— A LEREME ETRAIE3 1062 B B IFH
TEEZEAREEERRTBAYEN REHPES
SITEHE  FHRERERRRGEANRA EELRRE
BN Z1T8 -

2013 §£8f EZLEEBRERA

o)



56

Corporate Governance Report
TEERRE

Board of Directors (continued)

Composition (continued)

Each of the Independent Non-executive Directors has given to the Company an
annual confirmation of independence in compliance with Rule 3.13 of the Listing
Rules. The Company considers that all the Independent Non-executive Directors
are and have remained independent. Mr. CHENG Sui Sang, chairman of the Audit
Committee, has the appropriate accounting and financial management expertise
required under Rule 3.10(2) of the Listing Rules.

Members of the Board, including the names of all the Independent Non-executive
Directors, are expressly identified in all corporate communications which disclose
the names of the directors of the Company.

Functions

The Board has an ultimate oversight of the Group’s activities. Its primary
functions are to set and direct the Company'’s strategy and monitor and measure
the management’s performance. It is accountable for the overall strategic
development of the Group with the objective to enhance shareholder value.
Material matters are reserved for the Board's considerations or decisions which
include, among other things, overall strategy of the Group; business plans; annual
budgets; significant capital expenditure; interim and annual results and reports;
dividend policy and payments; material acquisitions, disposals or investment
proposals; directors’ appointments, re-appointments or removal; and other
material transactions.

The Board has delegated certain of its responsibilities to the Audit Committee,
Remuneration Committee, Nomination Committee and Executive Committee. It
has also delegated the day-to-day operations of the Group’s business to the senior
management. Delegation of duties to the Board committees and daily business
operations to the management are discussed on pages 41 to 49 of this report.

Board Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code provides that the roles of chairman and
chief executive should be separate and should not be performed by the same
individual. Dr. Wilfred WONG Ying Wai is both the Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer of the Company. The Company considers that this dual role is essential at
this time, in order to continue to oversee the existing construction and property
management businesses, whilst at the same time to manage the strategic
development of and significant additional capital commitments to, the property
development business.

With the support from the executive directors and the company secretary, the
Board chairman ensures that all directors are properly briefed on issues arising
from Board meetings and receive adequate, complete and reliable information on
a timely manner.

HSIN CHONG CONSTRUCTION GROUP LTD. ANNUAL REPORT 2013

EET(»

HEE ()

BB IFNTESCRIE ETRREI NG E R
BAATHWEHFEEEEER - AR AR EITE B IEHNTT
BEERB N —EURYAEBI AL BREESEFEE N
s B R BIE30Q)REME 2 EE @5t Kot
BEBER

BEFevHE (BRERMABIUIIFNTES MR 1HE
WEFINAERBEARARRERSER 2 BEBAP -

13
EEeRAEEEB s ESEEER - EXERERYTE
ARz RIS IR HIE5] - TFRIFER MFHEEREE 2R
R-BEEQARAEH BRRBER  MRARRAN R
REF - BAFHEAOBFEFEEREIMFLRT HETE
EASEZ BERRE: XBE FEBE EXEAH
X MHEEERENRE  REBERD K BEAME -
HEXRENER ZE ENZEHRLEST ULEM
BAR G

EECEBEETEAERTERZES FWEES -
RAZEEURHTZES -ETENERESEEEA
BREALEHEEE XS EHERBETESSE
THZESLEHSERBEIEASLEHIE HRAR
HELBA9H 5 o

EFEIRRITRER
EEEATRIBA2UETRIESGRE - T/F BITHRAAEHR
AEEARY  UTEHA - ARKRE  EREBLRAE
RAEFERITRAE - ARBRBRREERBTELFFEM
BEBLE —THEHAINEEEERANRZERYEER
1% RS TA EEMRERFFOREIEERLEEL
EBRIBE N EAFIE -

ERTERRATWEZBY T EFSEIRBRAEE
EFOREEERR LRI FRBGEE N WEKF K
xH THAAEZER-.



57

Board of Directors (continued)

Appointment, Re-election and Removal of Directors

The Board has assumed the responsibility to consider the appointment, re-election
and removal of the directors of the Company. The Board set up a Nomination
Committee in 2011 to recommend the appointment, re-election and removal of
the directors of the Company.

All the non-executive and independent non-executive directors of the Company
have entered into letters of appointment with the Company for a term of two
years subject to the requirements of the Listing Rules and the bye-laws of the
Company ("“Bye-laws”), including the requirement of retirement by rotation and
re-election or standing for re-election at annual general meetings of the Company
at least once every three years. The term is renewable upon expiry.

Any new director to be appointed by the Company shall be provided with
information on duties and obligations of director, relevant regulatory requirements
and the Group's business affairs. All directors appointed to fill a casual vacancy
would be subject to election by shareholders at the first general meeting of the
Company after appointment.

Board Meetings

Regular Board meetings are held at least four times a year at approximately
quarterly intervals. Tentative dates of regular Board meetings for next year are
scheduled approaching the end of each calendar year in order to facilitate the
directors to plan for attendance of the meetings. Additional Board meetings will
be convened, as and when required, to deal with ad hoc issues. Any director who
is not able to present physically may participate at any Board meeting through
electronic means of communication, such as conference telephone or other similar
communication equipment, in accordance with the Bye-laws.

Board Proceedings

Notice convening each regular Board meeting is sent at least 14 days in advance,
and reasonable notice is given for other Board meetings. The Company Secretary
assists the Board chairman to prepare the meeting notice and agenda. Each
director may include any item in the agenda. The agenda, accompanied by
meeting papers with sufficient and reliable information, are sent to each director
not less than 3 days before the date of a Board meeting to enable the directors to
make informed decisions on the matters to be discussed, except where a Board
meeting is convened on a very urgent basis to consider any urgent ad hoc matter.

The Company Secretary is responsible for taking minutes of the Board meetings,
drafts and final versions of which will be circulated to directors for comment
and records, respectively, and in both cases, within a reasonable time after each
meeting. Minutes are recorded in sufficient detail the matters considered by the
Board at the meeting and decisions reached, including any concerns raised by the
directors or dissenting view (if any) expressed. Minutes of Board meetings are kept
by the Company Secretary and open for inspection to any director on request.

Corporate Governance Report
TEERRE

BEE® (o)

B EERESEF
EECAEZAEN ERREGAATIES BEE
ST —FERURAEES HARAEEIEMT B8
RERIRHES -

® //;

&

ARRIAB AT RELIFNITEFHERNQRRRME
HIRAMEZRER HRET ERRARARBMA (48
A DZHRTE BEEIE=F - ARERRRREFKE
LEWESRYBESERISREFEEZHTE - ZEHR
JEmEsA] T

EAHEEREARRAZERORIEHES BB RE
B AREERNRAREXRBZEN -AEZREIER
ERZEFENEXZERZE-RARRBERARE L
RERRIESR -

EFgeaH
EXeBFRIBTORENER NEFT R -BFE
FEEHEE ISR EFOIFREEE UEEEH
HEERFL LR - ER2eNARERERTEHER
MR REEH - RBAR EABERGFEFE2EEY
EBETFRARE PUSRETAREMALUBAR
B 2REINEFEEEH-

EFEERF
BREREEETHMERIBE
HREMEETEERBEENAERMATL - AR
EmPEEEIFREEIRE AR BUEBEHAR
AEAMAEAZE FEERBREARANEERZE
AEXFBTINEZTEERBRTAMABRERGEUE
F(RIEFE RN ERBATERANEREIMESR
BEH) FEFEINBEN BRI ERIELABERE

BRED1ARAIEL T
AN
=

AAMERRRREFETALE FRLBZREER
RSN EAGRR 2 ABEREANMESEH  VRMT
B MRERARFEZA SRCHEHEZTENEE
LAERZ BRNEKRREEL T RFA 2 LE B
EEREZAMREIREZRHER (WWA) EFF
SHRLERARNERT UHRERARTENEREE
e

2013 §£8f EZLEEBRERA

o)



38

Corporate Governance Report
TEERRE

Board of Directors (continued)

Board Proceedings (continued)

All directors of the Company have access to the Company Secretary who
is responsible for ensuring that Board procedures are complied with and all
applicable rules and regulations are followed. Directors have full and timely access
to all relevant information, including reports from the Board committees and
reports from the management. They are also provided with updates on the latest
developments of the Listing Rules and other relevant legal and regulatory changes
and matters of relevance to the directors in discharging their duties as and when
appropriate.

To assist the directors to discharge their duties, the Board has adopted written
procedures and circulated them to all directors to follow in case any director
wishes to seek independent professional advice in appropriate circumstance at the
Company'’s expenses.

Board approval is also given by circulation of resolution in writing pursuant to
the Bye-laws on urgent matter which requires decision in a tight timeframe and
hence convening a Board meeting is difficult or not practicable. In case where a
resolution in writing is circulated, sufficient information and explanatory materials
will also be provided to the directors at the same time. During the year ended
31 December 2013, five sets of resolutions in writing were circulated to the
Directors for approval and duly passed by the Directors. These written resolutions
were tabled for the Directors’ review at the next following Board meeting so that
Directors were given the opportunity to raise any further comment (if any) on the
relevant matters.

If a substantial shareholder or a director has a conflict of interest in a matter
(including material transaction with connected persons) which the Board
determines to be material, the Board will hold a meeting (as long as time is
allowed to convene a Board meeting) to consider the relevant matter first before
any subsequent approval is given by way of circulation of resolution in writing.

Appropriate insurance cover on directors’ and officers’ liabilities has been arranged
to protect the directors and officers of the Group.
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Board of Directors (continued)

Attendances of Meetings

7 Board meetings, 2 Audit Committee meetings, 2 Remuneration Committee
meetings, 3 Nomination Committee meetings and 2 general meetings were held
during the year ended 31 December 2013. Attendances of these meetings by

directors are set out below:
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Meetings attended/Eligible to attend

HE/ RERHESH
Audit  Remuneration Nomination General
Board Committee Committee Committee Meetings
Name of Directors EEMs EEg EURAE FHZEAE REZAE ' PN -]
Executive Directors HITEF
Wilfred WONG Ying Wai THE 17 n/a 22 33 202
(Chairman and Chief Executive Officer) (ZREHEITBAER)
Catherine CHU N 77 n/a n/a n/a 22
Barry John BUTTIFANT' 2R 17 n/a n/a n/a 22
Joseph CHOI Kin Hung? g 5/5 n/a n/a n/a 22
Non-executive Director FHTEE
Kenneth CHU Ting Kin N 47 12 n/a n/a -
Indlependent Non-executive Directors BUHHTEE
Jeffrey LAM Kin Fung i 0 17N 22 33 22
Abraham SHEK Lai Him AigH# 7 n/a 22 33 2P
Alexander MAK Kwai Wing? BRE i 2 n/a n/a 20
Joseph CHOW Ming Kuen® [ A 317 11 n/a n/a n/a
! Dr. Barry John BUTTIFANT resigned as an Executive Director with effect from 18 February L ERIETERENTEE - E—WE_A+/\BEAR-
2014.
2 Mr. Joseph CHOI Kin Hung was appointed as an Executive Director with effect from 22 2 R sE A EETANITES B2 —=F=A=-+=-H
March 2013. HBAERK -
3 Mr. Alexander MAK Kwai Wing resigned as an Independent Non-executive Director of the 3 BRSSP BRIBYIERTEE e —=F+=-A=1@

Company with effect from 24 December 2013.

4 Dr. Joseph CHOW Ming Kuen was appointed as an Independent Non-executive Director with
effect from 17 June 2013.

n/a:  not applicable i

During the year under review, the Chairman of the Board also held meetings
with the Non-executive Directors (including Independent Non-executive Directors)
without the Executive Directors present.

Code provision A.6.7 of the CG Code provides that independent non-executive
directors and other non-executive directors should attend general meetings and
develop a balanced understanding of the views of shareholders. Save for one
Non-executive Director who was not able to attend both the annual general
meeting and the special general meeting held on 17 June 2013 due to his own
other important business engagement, all Non-executive Directors (including
Independent Non-executive Directors) attended both the annual general meeting
and special general meeting of the Company held on 17 June 2013.
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Board of Directors (continued)

Directors’ Training and Professional Development

Every Director keeps abreast of responsibilities as a director of the Company
and of the conduct, business activities and development of the Company. The
Company provides all members of the Board with monthly updates on the
Group's performance and financial position.

Directors are aware of the requirement under code provision A.6.5 of the CG
Code regarding continuous professional development. During the year, the
Company has arranged (i) a training session on “Review of New Statutory
Obligation for Listed Corporations under the Securities and Futures (Amendment)
Ordinance 2012" which was conducted by an external professional firm; and (ii)
an in-house training on “Briefing session on Listing Rules & Related Legislation” to
Directors. In addition, the Directors has attended external courses, conferences or
luncheons organized by various organizations.

Directors also reviewed the monthly business and financial updates and other
reading materials provided to them concerning latest developments in corporate
governance practices and relevant legal and regulatory developments. A record
of the Directors’ participation in various professional development programs is
kept by the Company Secretarial Department. A summary of training received by
the Directors for the year ended 31 December 2013 is according to the records
provided by the Directors as follows:—
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Reading newspapers,
journals and

updates relating

to the economy,

Giving talks or
attending seminars/

general business,
accounting, laws, rules

conferences/forums and regulations, etc.

B AR A 48 7

—REE i kR

BITHESHE RARERESFEZ

Name of Directors EElA e s RiE RE -HHERSEHEMR
Wilfred WONG Ying Wai FEE v v/
Catherine CHU Ke& v v/
Barry John BUTTIFANT! 2R v v
Joseph CHOI Kin Hung =N v v
Kenneth CHU Ting Kin PN v v
Jeffrey LAM Kin Fung o NERS v 4
Abraham SHEK Lai Him AtEH v v
Alexander MAK Kwai Wing? BHEE v 4
Joseph CHOW Ming Kuen? JERRE 4 v

! Dr. Barry John BUTTIFANT resigned as an Executive Director with effect from 18 February

2014.

2 Mr. Alexander MAK Kwai Wing resigned as an Independent Non-executive Director with

effect from 24 December 2013.

3 Dr. Joseph CHOW Ming Kuen was appointed as an Independent Non-executive Director with

effect from 17 June 2013.
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Board Committees

The Board committees, namely, the Executive Committee, the Audit Committee,
the Remuneration Committee and the Nomination Committee were established
pursuant to the Bye-laws, each of which is to assist in the execution of the Board's
responsibilities and oversees particular aspect of the Group's affairs. Each Board
committee is provided with sufficient resources to discharge its duties properly,
and holds meetings in accordance with the Bye-laws, its specific written terms of
reference and, where applicable, the proceedings of Board meeting.

Executive Committee
The Executive Committee comprised 3 members, namely, Dr. Wilfred WONG Ying
Wai, Dr. Catherine CHU and Mr. Joseph CHOI Kin Hung.

The authority and duties of the Executive Committee are set out in its specific
written terms of reference. Its primary duties are to approve banking matters,
issue of shares under any share option schemes of the Company, and
administrative issues of routine nature (excluding notifiable transactions), with a
view to assisting the Board to discharge partially its executive functions.

The Executive Committee shall meet as and when required depending on business
and operation needs. Members' attendances would depend on the importance
of the matters to be transacted. During the year ended 31 December 2013, the
Executive Committee held 64 meetings to discharge their duties.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprised Mr. CHENG Sui Sang (Independent Non-
executive Director) as chairman, Dr. Kenneth CHU Ting Kin (Non-executive
Director) and Dr. Joseph CHOW Ming Kuen (Independent Non-executive Director)
as members. None of the Audit Committee members are or have ever been a
partner of the existing audit firm engaged by the Company.

After the resignation of Mr. Alexander MAK Kwai Wing with effect from 24
December 2013, the Company failed to comply with Rule 3.10(2) and Rule
3.21 of the Listing Rules in that we did not have at least one of Independent
Non-executive Directors possessing appropriate professional qualifications or
accounting or related financial management expertise to be appointed as a
memeber of the Audit Committee. The Company immediately took remedial
steps and, as announced on 31 December 2013, appointed Mr. CHENG Sui Sang
(who possessed such qualification and expertise) as an Independent Non-executive
Director and chairman of the Audit Committee with effect from 1 January 2014.

The Audit Committee is primarily responsible for conducting an independent and
objective review of the financial reporting process, internal controls and audit
function with emphasis on:

(i) appraise the quality of the audit effort of the Company’s internal and
external auditors;

(i) serve as an independent and objective party to review the financial
information presented by management to shareholders, regulators and the
general public;

(iiiy  ascertain the adequacy of the Company’s system of internal control which
management and the Board have established; and

(iv) serve as useful channel of communication between the Board and the
external and internal auditors on matters relating to and arising out of the
external and internal audit.
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Board Committees (continued)

Audit Committee (continued)

The authority and duties of the Audit Committee are set out in its specific written
terms of reference. Full text of the terms of reference of the Audit Committee is
available on the websites of the Company and the Stock Exchange.

The principal duties of the Audit Committee include, among other things,
recommending to the Board on the appointment, re-appointment or removal
of the Company’s external auditor and on its remuneration; reviewing the
Company's interim and annual financial statements and other financial reports;
and reviewing the Company’s financial reporting system, internal control
procedures (including monitoring the effectiveness of the internal audit function)
and risk management systems. The Audit Committee has explicit authority to
investigate any activity within its duties and responsibilities and the authority
to obtain outside legal or other independent professional advice if it considers
necessary.

The Audit Committee meets at least twice a year. During the year ended 31
December 2013, two Audit Committee meetings were held. Attendances of the
meetings have been disclosed on page 39 of this report.

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the Audit Committee members has
reviewed (i) the audit strategy memorandum from the external auditor; (i) with
the participation of the internal and external auditors and the management,
reviewed the internal control system of the Group; and (iii) with the participation
of the internal and external auditors and the management, the interim and
annual results and the related financial statements of the Company with a view
to ensuring that these financial statements were prepared in accordance with
the accounting principles and standards generally accepted in Hong Kong. The
Audit Committee has also considered the reports from the external auditor on the
scope and findings of its independent review of the interim and annual financial
statements.

There is no disagreement between the Board and the Audit Committee’s view on
re-appointment of external auditor, and they both have agreed to recommend the
re-appointment of PricewaterhouseCoopers as the Company’s external auditor for
the ensuing year at the 2014 annual general meeting of the Company.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee comprised Hon. Abraham SHEK Lai Him
(Independent Non-executive Director) as chairman, Dr. Wilfred WONG Ying
Wai and Hon. Jeffrey LAM Kin Fung (Independent Non-executive Director) as
members.

The authority and duties of the Remuneration Committee are set out in its specific

written terms of reference. Full text of the terms of reference of the Remuneration
Committee is available on the websites of the Company and the Stock Exchange.
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Board Committees (continued)

Remuneration Committee (continued)

The Remuneration Committee is primarily responsible for reviewing the
remuneration policy of the Group and the remuneration packages of the directors
and senior management of the Company. Its duties are summarised below:

() make recommendations to the Board on the Company’s remuneration
policy and structure for all Directors and senior management and on
the establishment of a formal and transparent procedure for developing
remuneration policy;

(i) review and approve the management’'s remuneration proposals with
reference to the Board's corporate goals and objectives;

(i)  make recommendations to the Board on the remuneration packages of
individual executive directors and senior management;

(iv)  make recommendations to the Board on the remuneration of Non-executive
Directors;

(v)  consider salaries paid by comparable companies, time commitment and
responsibilities, and employment conditions elsewhere in the Group;

(vi)  review and approve compensation payable to Executive Directors and senior
management for any loss or termination of office or appointment to ensure
that it is consistent with contractual terms and is otherwise fair and not
excessive;

(vii) review and approve compensation arrangement, relating to dismissal or
removal of Directors for misconduct to ensure that they are consistent with
contractual terms and are otherwise reasonable and appropriate;

(viii) delegate such of its powers the committee deems appropriate to the
management; and

(ix) ensure that no Director or any of his associates is involved in deciding his
own remuneration.

The Remuneration Committee shall meet at least once a year. During the year
ended 31 December 2013, two committee meetings were held. Attendances of
the meetings have been disclosed on page 39 of in this report.

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the Remuneration Committee
members has (i) reviewed and approved the bonus distribution proposal of
the Directors and the senior management for the year ended 31 December
2012; (i) reviewed the bonus structure of the Executive Directors and the senior
management; (i) reviewed and recommended to the Board for approval the
salary of Executive Directors and senior management; (iv) considered the services
agreements of Executive Directors and reviewed and recommended to the Board
for approval of the change of Board members; (v) reviewed, determined and
recommended to the Board for approval the directors’ fees for the financial
year ending 31 December 2014; and (vi) approved the appointments and the
promotions of senior management.
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Remuneration Committee (continued)

Pursuant to code provision B.1.5 of the CG Code, the remuneration of the senior
management by band for the year ended 31 December 2013 is set out below:—

EFEETZER® (8

FHEEE (&)

BB EEATRIER 56 UTHESBERASNE
E-T-—=H+-A=+—AILEENEMER:

Number of individuals

Within the band of BN T AB
Upto HK$ 1,000,000 75 #51,000,00070 8 LA T 2
HK$1,000,001 to HK$2,000,000 75%1,000,0017T 2 7% #2,000,0007T 7
HK$2,000,001 to HK$3,000,000 752,000,0017T £ 7% #3,000,0007T 4
HK$3,000,001 to HK$4,000,000 75 #£3,000,001 7T £ 74 #4,000,0007T 5
HK$4,000,001 to HK$5,000,000 75 #54,000,001 7T 2 7% #55,000,0007C 2
HK$5,000,001 to HK$6,000,000 755 000,001 7T 2 74 #6,000,0007C 1

Remuneration Policy of the Group

The Group comprises Synergis, a non wholly-owned subsidiary whose shares
are listed on the main board of the Stock Exchange. Owing to its separate
listing status and different nature of its business, Synergis’ remuneration review
process is managed separately and is responsible for setting its own human
resources policies to reward staff of Synergis and its subsidiaries (collectively, the
“Synergis Group”). However, the key functions and accountabilities of the two
remuneration committees for both companies are similar. The human resources
policies adopted by Syenrgis for the year ended 31 December 2013 are disclosed
in its annual report for the year 2013.

The Group sets its remuneration policy by making reference to the prevailing
market conditions and a performance-based reward system. It is to ensure
that the Group is able to attract, retain and motivate executives of the highest
caliber, essential to the successful leadership and effective management of the
Group. The performance measures are balanced between financial and industrial
comparatives. The components of remuneration package consisted of base
salary, allowances, benefits-in-kind, fringe benefits including medical insurance
and contributions to pension funds, as well as incentives like discretionary bonus,
participation in a share option scheme and long-term rewards.

The remuneration packages of the directors are recommended by the
respective remuneration committees and determined by the respective boards
of directors except that no director or any of his associates is allowed to make
recommendation on or determine his own remuneration package. Director’s
remuneration is determined by reference to each director’s duties and
responsibilities in the Group as well as the overall performance of the respective
company and the Group and the prevailing market situation and competitiveness
in the industry.

The remuneration packages of the senior management are recommended
by the managing directors of the respective company and determined by the
remuneration committees and approved by the Boards by reference to their
respective responsibilities and accountability, target achievements, business results
and market competitiveness of the Group. The remuneration packages of the
managerial and support staff are determined by the managing directors of the
respective company.
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Remuneration Policy of the Group (continued)

Incentive bonus scheme for each major business segment is set up for senior
management staff and employees with significant contributions to the business
objectives. The scheme is business result oriented and performance based. Share
options are granted to the directors, senior management and other employees
based on individual performance and overall contributions to the Group. The
number and terms of share options granted to each grantee are proposed by the
respective executive directors (except for options granted to their own), reviewed
by respective remuneration committees and approved by respective boards of
directors.

The Group has sought to make the remuneration policy more transparent and
well communicated to its staff. Details of the remuneration payable to each
director of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2013 are set out in
note 9 to the consolidated financial statements of this annual report.

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee comprised Hon. Jeffrey LAM Kin Fung (Independent
Non-executive Director) as chairman, Dr. Wilfred WONG Ying Wai and Hon.
Abraham SHEK Lai Him (Independent Non-executive Director) as members.

The authority and duties of the Nomination Committee are set out in its specific
written terms of reference. Full text of the terms of reference of the Nomination
Committee is available on the websites of the Company and the Stock Exchange.

The Nomination Committee is primarily responsible for formulating nomination
policy and leading the process of identifying and nominating suitable candidates.
Its duties are summarised below:

(i) review the structure, size and diversity (including without limitation, gender,
age, cultural and educational background, ethnicity, skills, knowledge,
professional experience and length of service) of the Board at least annually;
and make recommendations on any proposed changes to the Board to
complement the Group’s corporate strategy;

(i) identify individuals suitably qualified to become Board members and select
or make recommendations to the Board on the selection of individuals
nominated for directorships;

(i) identify and nominate candidates to fill casual vacancies of directors for the
Board's approval;

(iv) taking into account the Group's corporate strategy and mix of skills,
knowledge, experience and diversity needed in the future, to make
recommendations to the Board on the appointment or re-appointment of
directors and succession planning for directors, in particular the chairman
and the chief executive;
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Nomination Committee (continued)

(v)  assess the independence of independent non-executive directors and review
the independent non-executive directors annual confirmations on their
independence; and make disclosure of its review results in the Corporate
Governance Report;

(vi) regularly review the time required from a director to perform his/her
responsibilities and report to the Board of their findings; and

(vii) review the Board Diversity Policy, as appropriate; and review the measurable
objectives that the Board had set for implementing the Board Diversity
Policy, and the progress on achieving the objectives; and make disclosure of
its review results in the Corporate Governance Report annually.

The Nomination Committee shall meet at least once a year. During the year ended
31 December 2013, three committee meetings were held. Attendances of the
meetings have been disclosed on page 39 of this report.

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the Nomination Committee
members has reviewed the structure, size and composition of the Board, made
recommendations to the Board for approval the change of Board members,
assessed the independence of Independent Non-executive Directors and made
recommendation to the Board for the adoption of the “Board Diversity Policy”.

The “Board Diversity Policy” sets out the approach to achieve diversity on the
Board. It is believed that a truly diverse Board will include and make good use of
differences in the skills, background, experience, knowledge, expertise and other
qualities of members of the Board. These differences will be taken into account in
determining the optimum composition of the Board. The Nomination Committee
will review the Board composition by considering the benefits of all aspects of
diversity, including but not limited to those described above. The “Board Diversity
Policy” shall be reviewed by the Nomination Committee, as appropriate, to ensure
its effectiveness.

Corporate Governance Functions
The Board is responsible for determining the policy for the corporate governance
of the Company and performing the corporate governance duties as below:

() develop and review the Company's policies and practices on corporate
governance;

(i) review and monitor the training and continuous professional development
of directors and senior management;

(i) review and monitor the Company’s policies and practices on compliance
with all legal and regulatory requirements;

(iv)  develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and compliance manual
(if any) applicable to the employees and directors; and
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Corporate Governance Functions (continued)
(v)  review the Company's compliance with the CG Code and disclosure
requirements in the Corporate Governance Report.

During the year under review, the Board adopted (i) the revised procedures for
the Model Code; (ii) the revised procedures for directors to seek independent
professional advice; (iii) the Corporate Disclosure Policy; and (iv) the Board Diversity
Policy; and (v) the revised terms of reference of the Nomination Committee. The
Board has also renewed the compliance report of Listing Rules amendments.

Delegation to Management

Management Committee

The monitoring of business operations and implementation of business plans
and strategies adopted by the Board are performed by senior executives led
primarily by the Executive Committee. The Management Committee for the
Group's operations comprising all the executive directors and key senior executives
was established to oversee the achievement of the Group’s operations. The
Management Committee holds regular meetings to review and discuss the
Group's performance against budget, business strategy, operational issues, and
matters relating to corporate services including human resources, corporate
communications, and information technology. Other management meetings
are also held regularly to review and discuss the day-to-day operations and
performance of individual business divisions.

Tender Procedures for Construction Related Business

The directors of the respective business divisions are responsible for reviewing
business opportunities and their associated risks; formulating viable business
models; and deciding the strategy and tactic towards each opportunity. These
directors or the managing director of the construction division, working together
with the estimator, the bid manager or other persons with relevant expertise
continuously review, discuss and approve the various business proposals
submitted.

Policy for Financial Risk Management

The Group adopted a policy statement on authorisation and approval of financial
transactions, involving the assessment, booking and monitoring of financial
instruments to hedge exposures to financial risks and in particular, liquidity risk,
currency risk and interest rate risk, with a view to further strengthening the
financial risk management.

Internal Audit

The Group has separate internal audit functions for its principal property,
construction and construction related operations, and for its subsidiary property
management and interior fitting out operations, forming part of its ongoing
effort to focus on greater efficiency and to quickly respond to the management’s
concern for the likely problem areas due to their different business nature.
Internal audit adopts a risk and control based audit approach. The work plans of
internal audit are reviewed and approved by the respective Audit Committees.
Examination of the processes, practices and procedures of internal controls for
business operations and corporate functions of the Group are performed on a
regular basis. Internal audit reports containing findings and recommendations for
improvements are submitted to the respective Audit Committees for review.
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Delegation to Management (continued)

Technical Audit

The technical audit function for the construction operation helps ensure the
production of quality and error free products in the production process. This
function is independent of site operations, and the audit activities are carried out
in accordance with the technical audit plan. The results of the technical audit
together with any recommendation for improvement are reported to the relevant
project director and executive management for necessary action.

Internal Control

The Board has the overall responsibility for the Group's internal control system and
the assessment and management of risk. In meeting its responsibility, the Board
has defined a management structure with limits of authority that helps achieve
the business objectives; safeguard assets against unauthorised use or disposition;
ensure the maintenance of proper accounting records for the provision of reliable
financial information; and ensure compliance with relevant legislation and
regulations. Such management structure is regularly reviewed to accommodate
the refined business objectives and changing market conditions. The Board also
aims at increasing the risk awareness across the Group’s business operations and
hence has put in place policies and procedures that provide a framework for the
identification and management of risk.

Divisional and functional directors are responsible for overseeing their own
business operations and administrative functions respectively. Proper authorisation
procedures are put in place for the approval of significant projects and major
capital investments. Budgets must be approved before adoption and will be
reviewed and monitored regularly. Proper controls are in place for recording
complete, accurate and timely accounting and management information.

The internal audit and technical audit functions described above also represent
two key components of the internal control system of the Group. The internal
audit function provides an independent assurance to the Board and the executive
management on the adequacy and effectiveness of internal controls for the
Group on an on-going basis.

During the year under review, the Board has conducted a review of the
effectiveness of the internal control system of the Group through discussion with
the Audit Committee on audit findings and control issues. These procedures
provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance against material errors, losses and
fraud, and manage rather than eliminate risks of failure in the Group’s operational
systems and in the achievement of the Group’s business objectives.

The Board has also considered the adequacy of resources, staff qualifications and

experience, training programmes and budget of the Group’s accounting and
financial reporting function.
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Internal Control (continued)

Integrity Committee

The Integrity Committee was established for the purpose of examining integrity-
related matters. Currently, the Integrity Committee is chaired by Dr. Catherine
CHU, an Executive Director, and the members of this committee come from
various departments and operating divisions, including Human Resources,
Finance & Accounts, Internal Audit, Commercial, and Project Administration. The
Integrity Committee reports directly to the Audit Committee of the Company. The
authority and duties of the Integrity Committee are set out in its specific written
terms of reference as well as the policies, procedures and guidelines relating to
integrity issues.

Directors’ Responsibility for Financial Reporting

The directors of the Company acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the
consolidated financial statements which give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the Company and the Group on a going concern basis. With the
support of the accounting and finance functions led by Chief Financial Officer
and the financial controller of the Group, the Directors have ensured that the
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2013 are
prepared in accordance with appropriate accounting policies applied consistently
save for those new and amended accounting standards as disclosed in the notes
to the consolidated financial statements.

In preparing the interim and annual financial statements, announcements and
other financial disclosures required under the Listing Rules, the Directors aim
at presenting a balanced, clear and understandable assessment of the Group's
position and prospects. Financial information put before the Board for approval by
management is accompanied by sufficient explanation to enable the Directors to
make an informed assessment.

The independent auditor’s report, which contains the statement of the external
auditor about its reporting responsibilities on the Company’s financial statements,
is set out on pages 81 to 82 of this annual report.

Auditor’s Remuneration

The fees paid/payable to PricewaterhouseCoopers, the Company’s external
auditor, for services rendered for the year ended 31 December 2013 are set out as
follows:
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Company Secretary

The Company Secretary is responsible for facilitating the Board process, as well as
communications among Board members. The Company Secretary complied with
all the qualifications under the Listing Rules.

Shareholders’ Rights, Investor Relations and
Communications with Shareholders

In addition to publishing interim and annual reports, announcements, circulars,
and press releases, updates on the Group's developments are also provided on the
Company'’s website stated below which is updated on a timely manner.

Comments, suggestions and enquiries from shareholders or investors to the Board
are welcome through the following channels to the Company:

(i) by post to the Company’s Hong Kong principal place of business at Hsin
Chong Center, 107-109 Wai Yip Street, Kwun Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong

(i) by facsimile transmission to (852) 2516 6596
(i) by telephone at (852) 2579 8238
(iv) by email at info@hcg.com.hk

(v)  on the Company’s website at www.hsinchong.com under “IR Contact”

An annual general meeting is deemed as a forum for shareholders to
communicate directly with the Board members. Notice of 20 clear business days
together with detailed agenda is given to shareholders for the annual general
meeting of the Company and 10 clear business days for all special general
meetings of the Company. Separate resolution is proposed at an annual general
meeting on each substantially separate issue, including the election of each
individual director.

In accordance with the Bye-laws, any shareholder holding not less than one-
tenth of the paid-up capital of the Company carrying the right of voting at
general meeting shall have the right, by written requisition served to the Board or
the company secretary, to require a special general meeting to be convened by
the Board for transaction of any business specified in such requisition. Any vote
of shareholders at a general meeting must be taken by poll. The chairman of
meeting will explain the poll voting procedures at the relevant general meeting.

During the year under review, the Company's Bye-laws was amended and the
shareholders of the Company adopted a new set of Bye-laws on 17 June 2013.

Continuous Corporate Governance Enhancement

The Board is committed to continuous corporate governance enhancement
including giving closer attention to any regulatory changes with a view to
maintaining a corporate culture built on ethics and integrity and increasing
shareholder value as a whole.
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Corporate Social Responsibility Report

Introduction
In 2013, Hsin Chong continued its focus on corporate social responsibility with a
view to continuous improvement in all key areas.

Corporate governance, safety and health, and caring for the environment, for our
people and for the community are the key principles of the Group’s Corporate
Social Responsibility (“CSR") Policy. The CSR Policy demonstrates the Group's
commitment to sustainable business practices and formalizes its efforts to
bring its activities into line with ISO 26000, the international standard on social
responsibility.

For the past 11 years, Hsin Chong has been declared a Caring Company by the
Hong Kong Council of Social Service. In November, the Group was again awarded
the CSR Advocate Mark by HKQAA under its CSR Advocate Index assessment
process achieving a higher score than that received in 2012. The Index provides
quantitative metrics for companies to improve CSR performance and enhance
CSR disclosure and stakeholder communication. The Advocate Mark is in
recognition of the Group’s commitment and dedication to CSR.

Workplace Safety and Health
The Group is committed to providing a safe and healthy working environment for
its employees, stakeholders and subcontractors.

Regular monitoring of the work environment and facilities provided for staff
is undertaken to ensure that employees enjoy a safe and healthy working
environment. In-house health and safety professionals conduct regular checks of
all company workplaces for any possible safety issues and audits and testing are
conducted to ensure that the workplace does not harbour any health threats.
Modern amenities are provided to ensure a user-friendly work environment.

Hsin Chong also implements on-site health initiatives to promote health
awareness. For example, in the summer months, sites have implemented heat
stroke prevention programmes involving a series of measures such as assessing
the risk of heat stress in different work processes, keeping track of the heat stress
levels using a SATO monitoring device, conducting heat stroke prevention talks
on site and providing free electrolyte drinks to workers. This programme has been
recognized by an award from the Occupational Health and Safety Council.

The Group implements and properly manages an Occupational Health and Safety
System which has been certified to OHSAS 18001 Standards. The prime objective
is not only to achieve full compliance with relevant statutory and contractual
requirements, but also to adopt viable and progressive practices initiated by the
construction industry. Responsible suppliers, service providers and subcontractors
are selected on the basis of their willingness to work in line with the Group's
concept of managing health, safety and quality at work.
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Workplace Safety and Health (continued)

In addition, all necessary training in occupational health and safety is provided and
the Group renders support to staff and sub-contractors in discharging their daily
duties and responsibilities. Construction Safety Supervisor Courses are conducted
bi-monthly in order to meet the demand for safety professionals at the project
sites. A Safety Practice Handbook, which includes the safety rules and regulations
for different trades as well as guidelines on various safety aspects, is widely
distributed in order to raise staff awareness of safety issues.

Occupational health and safety is the Group's top priority, and the Company
will continue to be vigilant in policing health and safety issues and proactive in
improving its already impressive health and safety record.

Caring for the Environment

The Group recognizes the importance of protecting the Earth against modern
ecological challenges and is constantly improving its management practices so
as to minimize negative environmental impacts, reduce waste and maximize
efficiencies. The Group's Environmental Management System, which has been
certified to comply with ISO 14001 International Standards, is implemented across
all its projects and is constantly undergoing refinement and improvement in line
with latest international trends.

At the Group, a number of emissions reduction and energy saving green initiatives
are being carried out on various project sites. A thorough and comprehensive
environmental management system is established on sites throughout the design
and construction stage, ranging from project planning, procurement and materials
usage, on-site construction and management of subcontractors to materials
recycling and reuse. Some major environmental measures implemented on the
construction sites include the use of solar energy and low energy appliances as
well as a range of recycling initiatives. In addition, sub-contractors and suppliers
are encouraged to sign on to our green initiatives and partner with us in creating
a better environment.

In 2013, the Group commenced implementation of an energy management
system in accordance with the requirements of ISO 50001. This international
standard will assist in the efficient use of energy as well as helping in efforts
to conserve resources and tackle climate change. Implementation of 1SO
50001 will make it easier to integrate energy management into the Group's
business practices and its overall efforts to improve quality and environmental
management. Progress on implementation is well advanced and it is planned to
apply for certification of our energy management system in 2014.

An environmental and safety initiative which enjoys widespread support is the
in-house Health, Safety & Environmental Performance Award Scheme, which
enhances the Group's competitive edge by rewarding continuous improvement
in occupational safety and health, environmental protection and hygiene on
project sites. Participating projects are assessed monthly with the awards process
providing a gentle reminder of the need to remain focused on sound health,
safety and environmental practices.
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Caring for and Development of People
The Group, staffed by a total of 8,756 employees, believes a vibrant and
sustainable organization relies on a strong, stable and dedicated workforce.

To further strengthen the Group’s corporate core values and functionalities and
to develop a continuous improvement culture, a Human Resources Steering
Committee has been established comprising the Managing Director, an Executive
Director, Division Heads, HR Manager and Learning & Development Manager. The
objectives of the Steering Committee are to provide effective recruitment planning
and an optimal reward system/programme through resources management
as well as an effective performance review system and talents pipeline for
succession planning. A Training Committee has also been formed to develop a
comprehensive training system and a quality workforce and to foster a learning
culture within the organization. Full curricula for both technical and management
training programmes have been set up for the Group's workforce.

Vocational training is also of high importance to the Group and it actively
promotes and assists employees with furthering their education and vocational
training. The Group offers structured training schemes for trainees and
apprentices. These schemes provide comprehensive and systematic training in
both ‘on the job" and ‘in-class’ environments. With guidance from personal tutors
and supervisors, it enables young graduates to be well trained and developed
within their particular professional discipline.

Caring for the staff was further augmented over the year with regular company
excursions, staff events and welcoming functions for new staff. In addition, a
series of talks and classes ranging from personal health advice and dance classes
to photography and cooking were organized to assist in fostering a positive work-
life balance. Organizational support is given to company sports teams, an initiative
that inspires teamwork and a healthy lifestyle.

Fair Operating Practices

The Group upholds fair operating practices in its contracting with subcontractors
and suppliers through a fair and efficient procurement system, adopting
competitive tendering and subcontractors’ performance monitoring and
reporting. Accessibility and transparency is enhanced in this respect by the
provision on the company website of an open invitation to prospective
subcontractors and suppliers to apply for inclusion on the Group’s approved lists.
This provides an open route for registering an interest which can be monitored to
ensure progress and communication and feedback as appropriate.

A review of subcontract and supply contract terms and conditions is currently
in progress with the objective of ensuring fair operating practices between the
Group and its subcontractors and suppliers enabling the development of effective
and strong partnerships. The review also covers the potential enhancement of
social, ethical, environmental and gender equality criteria in subcontracts and
supply contracts.
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Anti-Corruption

To support the Group’s commitment to ethical practices, integrity and good
corporate governance, the Group has established an Integrity Committee. The
Committee is responsible for examining integrity-related matters and provides
an open channel for staff to report suspected cases of unethical or corrupt
practices with regards to the operations and work processes of the Group as
well as inappropriate behaviour which might affect the Group's reputation. The
Committee investigates all cases and takes any necessary action.

The Integrity Committee is chaired by an Executive Director, with members of the
Committee coming from various departments such as Human Resources, Internal
Audit, Accounts, Commercial, Administration and Operation. It reports directly to
the Audit Committee. Members of staff can report in confidence, any integrity-
related issue, knowing that their action will be kept strictly confidential.

Community Involvement

The Group continues to invest in the local community by supporting community
projects and charitable services through donations and sponsorships to both
charities and industry-related and professional bodies, as well as organizing
volunteer services to care for the needy and underprivileged.

Over the past year, the Group has supported and provided sponsorship for many
worthwhile community initiatives such as Lighthouse Club charity events, student
scholarships and the Community Chest of HK charity initiative.

The Group has supported employees in their participation in a number of activities
designed to provide support and comfort to less fortunate members of society.
These activities included providing volunteer services for severely disabled hospital
patients, performing household repairs for Elderly Centre residents and engaging
in charitable organizations’ fund raising activities.
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The Board have pleasure in presenting their report and the consolidated financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively, the “Group”) for the
year ended 31 December 2013 to the shareholders.

Principal Activities

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The principal activities
of the Company's subsidiaries are building construction, civil engineering,
electrical and mechanical installation, interiors and special projects, property
development and investment, and provision of property and facility management
services. The provision of property and facility management services and interiors
and special projects are undertaken by Synergis, a non wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Company and the shares of which are listed on the main board of the Stock
Exchange. Particulars of the Company's principal subsidiaries are set out in note
44 to the consolidated financial statements and particulars of its joint operations
are set out in note 20 to the consolidated financial statements.

Segment Information
Details of segment information are set out in note 5 to the consolidated financial
statements.

Results and Appropriations

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2013 are set out in
the consolidated income statement on page 83; the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income on page 84 and the state of affairs of the Group and of
the Company as at 31 December 2013 are set out in the consolidated balance
sheet and Company balance sheet on pages 85 to 86 and page 87 respectively.

The Board has resolved to recommend the payment of a final dividend of HK2.0
cents per share for the year ended 31 December 2013 (HK2.5 cents per share
for the year ended 31 December 2012). Subject to shareholders’ approval at the
forthcoming 2014 annual general meeting of the Company, the proposed final
dividend will be paid on or around Friday, 30 May 2014 to shareholders of the
Company whose names appear on the register of members of the Company on
Tuesday, 20 May 2014 (Hong Kong time).

Together with the interim dividend of HK2.2 cents per share already paid, total
dividends for the financial year will amount to HK4.2 cents per share (2012:
HK5.0 cents per share), representing a payout ratio of 43% (2012: 28%) on the
earnings for the financial year.

Report of the Directors
EE S EE

EXeMARNSRREZERESERARAFLENBA
(B AEEBEE-E—=F+-A=+—BIF
R 2R a WMk -

FEEF
ARBZEBEFBIREER - ARARINBARIZEEE
EEEFRE TARIRE RELEIRE TREMEEK
HE PMEEERCE  UNEHDENREE RS-
RIEYERREEIERB AR ERNEN N ISHRIER B
EEE (ARE—FIEZEHEAMBRR HRMHAHR
FrER Em) iRt - AR B EBEWB R ZFHBENEZS
P MEN 44 MERREEEL 2 FBHRGRA TS
R MIFE20 o

SWEH
HEERFHEER G S HHRRMES -

RiAR 7K

AEBBE_T-ZFT_A=T—HIFEZEER
RESAZFARER FoAA ZEEAEZHRER  MA
EEERARBAR_F-—=F+-_A=+—RHZFHKIKR
D RIBINFEEEGCH L ira BERBERRFGTAZ AT

BRI REERBE T —=F+-A=+—HILF
ERERBREGREK 20 (B2-2——F+_A
=t+—RIEFESREE25) - FRERNA ARG E
T2 —F—NFRREFAS AR - BURARI S
RIZB-—MERA=TH(EHL)XAREKETR_-F
—MERAA=TH(E2H2) (FEER)BIIRAAEK
REMANAERRIIIR

HERIDIRMNOPHRESRBE221 REBREERN
KERREEASRBLAI(ZE—=—F BB ES0
i) AR FENAFRELL EA43% (ZF——F:
28% ) °

2013 §£8f EZLEEBRERA

o)



ob

Report of the Directors
E58H

=

]]I>

ER

Results and Appropriations (continued)

For the purpose of ascertaining shareholders’ entitlement to the proposed final
dividend, the register of members of the Company will be closed from Friday,
16 May 2014 to Tuesday, 20 May 2014, both days inclusive (Hong Kong time),
during which period no transfer of shares of the Company will be registered. In
order to qualify for the proposed final dividend (subject to members’ approval
at the forthcoming annual general meeting), all share transfer documents
accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged for registration
with the Company's Hong Kong branch share registrar, Computershare Hong
Kong Investor Services Limited at Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre,
183 Queen’s Road East, Wan Chai, Hong Kong not later than 4:30 p.m. on
Thursday, 15 May 2014 (Hong Kong time).

Reserves

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group and of the Company during
the year are set out in the consolidated statement of changes in equity on page
90 and in note 35 to the consolidated financial statements respectively.

Five-Year Financial Summary

A summary of the operating results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group
for the last four financial years and for the year ended 31 December 2013 is set
out on page 175. This summary does not form part of the consolidated financial
statements.

Property, Plant and Equipment
Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment of the Group during
the year are set out in note 15 to the consolidated financial statements.

Major Properties

A summary of the properties of the Group held for investment/own use/sale and
properties under development as at 31 December 2013 is set out on pages 181
to 183.

Share Capital
Details of movements in the share capital of the Company during the year are set
out in note 34 to the consolidated financial statements.

Distributable Reserves

Distributable reserves of the Company as at 31 December 2013, calculated
under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), amounted to
HK$741,654,000 (2012: HK$766,282,000).

Pre-emptive Rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Bye-laws although there
is no restriction against such rights under the laws of Bermuda.
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Directors
The directors of the Company during the year ended 31 December 2013 and up
to the date of this report were:

Executive Directors

Dr. Wilfred WONG Ying Wai (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Dr. Catherine CHU

Mr. Joseph CHOI Kin Hung

Dr. Barry John BUTTIFANT (resigned with effect from 18 February 2014)

Non-executive Director
Dr. Kenneth CHU Ting Kin

Independent Non-executive Directors

Hon. Jeffrey LAM Kin Fung

Hon. Abraham SHEK Lai Him

Dr. Joseph CHOW Ming Kuen (appointed on 17 June 2013)

Mr. CHENG Sui Sang (appointed on 1 January 2014)

Mr. Alexander MAK Kwai Wing (resigned with effect from 24 December 2013)

The brief biographical details of the Directors are set out on pages 20 to 29 of this
annual report.

In accordance with bye-law 98(A) of the Bye-laws, Dr. Kenneth CHU Ting Kin
and Hon. Abraham SHEK Lai Him shall retire by rotation at the forthcoming
2014 annual general meeting of the Company. Dr. Kenneth CHU Ting Kin, being
eligible, have offered himself for re-election. Though also eligible for re-election,
Hon. Abraham SHEK Lai Him has notified the Company that he has decided
not to stand for re-election at the forthcoming 2014 annual general meeting of
the Company. Besides, Dr. Joseph CHOW Ming Kuen and Mr. CHENG Sui Sang
were appointed by the Board as an Independent Non-executive Director of the
Company with effect from 17 June 2013 and 1 January 2014 respectively. In
accordance with bye-law 101(B) of the Bye-laws, they shall retire from office,
but being eligible, have offered themselves for re-election at the forthcoming
2014 annual general meeting of the Company. Save for the aforesaid, the other
remaining directors of the Company would continue in office.

The Company has received from each Independent Non-executive Director an
annual confirmation of his independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing
Rules, and considers that all the Independent Non-executive Directors are
independent in accordance with the terms of the independence guidelines set out
in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

Directors’ Service Contracts

None of the Directors offering themselves for re-election at the forthcoming 2014
annual general meeting of the Company has entered into a service contract with
the Company or any of its subsidiaries which is not determinable within one year
without payment of compensation (other than statutory compensation).

Directors’ Interests in Contracts

There were no contracts of significance in relation to the Group’s business to
which the Company, or any of its subsidiaries, fellow subsidiaries or holding
companies was a party and in which a director of the Company had a material
interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of or at any time
during the year.
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Directors’ Emoluments EFie
Details of directors’ emoluments are set out in note 9 to the consolidated financial ~ E BB ® 2 EI5E NG A BB HRE W 5H9 -
statements.

Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Interests and Short EERITH#EBERFZLAFIREMABZIEZ
Positions in the Shares, Underlying Shares and B3 - iR REFHHEEZCEERAE
Debentures of the Company and its Associated

Corporations

As at 31 December 2013, the interests and short positions of the Directors and R -ZT—=F+_-F=+—8 BEZHELPEEH ([ZF
chief executive of the Company and their associates in the shares, underlying %&Hﬁfﬂﬂ [1) #3526 RN RRIETHFEE 2 MR
shares and debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations % siARYE L8 BIFT 8%+ Pl B R IZESFBIZBR AN A D
(within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the — RINMEERZAT ARBISEBMITHRAR MFEEZHEAR
“SFO")) as recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company under AR &) sk BB AR (F & REH KEEEH EXV
Section 352 of the SFO, or otherwise required to be notified to the Company and ~ &B) Z i% {7 - HHEMRMD REAFTHE 2 HEE AR T
the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code contained in Appendix 10 of the

Listing Rules, were as follows:

%E‘:’—/—\Aw

BRBEEA

Long positions in the shares and underlying shares of the Company RELEIRIGRIEHERGEIHTE
Approximate
percentage of
Number of interest in
Number of underlying the issued
Name of Directors Capacity shares held shares held Total  share capital
EHERTT
BEZ BEZHER BEZiES
EERE S ;2178 4| Bin8H b Hy #vask
(Note 1) (Note 2)
(P7ET) (FEE2)
Wilfred WONG Ying Wai Beneficial owner 20,000,000 5,000,000 25,000,000 0.87%
FEE BB A
Interest of controlled corporations 475,816,993 - 475,816,993 16.65%
RN o (Note 3)
(PF3E3)
Catherine CHU Beneficial owner - 2,000,000 2,000,000 0.07%
K& EmfEBA
Barry John BUTTIFANTY Beneficial owner - 3,200,000 3,200,000 0.11%
=2y BEmEBA
Joseph CHOI Kin Hung Beneficial owner - 1,334,000 1,334,000 0.05%
e EmEB A
Kenneth CHU Ting Kin Beneficial owner - 1,000,000 1,000,000 0.03%
PN EmEBA
Jeffrey LAM Kin Fung Beneficial owner - 1,000,000 1,000,000 0.03%
iR EA A
Abraham SHEK Lai Him Beneficial owner - 1,000,000 1,000,000 0.03%
aEH# EmEBA
Alexander MAK Kwai Wing" Beneficial owner - 1,000,000 1,000,000 0.03%
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Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Interests and Short
Positions in the Shares, Underlying Shares and
Debentures of the Company and its Associated

Corporations (continued)
Long positions in the shares and underlying shares of the Company

(continued)
Notes:

(1) The interests in the underlying shares held by the Directors represented share options
granted pursuant to the share option scheme adopted by the Company on 22 May 2008.

Report of the Directors

EERTHRERRELAFIREEAREZEZ
B3 - HRERMRAFPRAZESRNRR

(&)

REXFIRORIEBRE IR (F)
fiat

() BEFEZHEERNZERERBEARAN_ZTZN\FLA
- BR BRI 2 R - R 2 RBE R

Details of share options granted were set out below: HET
Number of
share options
held as at Exercise price
Name of participants Date of grant 31 December 2013 per share Exercisable period
BHEHY R_F—= TER
(dd/mm/yyyy) +=A=+—H BRITER (dd/mm/yyyy)
BHEALHSE (B/B/%) BAERRERA (HKS ##T) (B/B/%)
Directors
B
Wilfred WONG Ying Wai 23/05/2008 5,000,000" 2.13 01/01/2009 - 22/05/2018
FifE
Catherine CHU 04/12/2009 2,000,000 1.02 04/12/2011 - 03/12/2019
REE
Barry John BUTTIFANT © 23/05/2008 1,200,000 2.13 01/01/2009 - 22/05/2018
AL 26/04/2011 2,000,000 1.70 26/04/2012 - 25/04/2021
Joseph CHOI Kin Hung 04/12/2009 1,334,000 1.02 04/12/2010 - 03/12/2019
Kenneth CHU Ting Kin 23/05/2008 1,000,000 2.13 01/01/2009 - 22/05/2018
R
Jeffrey LAM Kin Fung 23/05/2008 1,000,000 2.13 01/01/2009 - 22/05/2018
iz
Abraham SHEK Lai Him 23/05/2008 1,000,000 2.13 01/01/2009 - 22/05/2018
Atk
Ex-director
RIgEES
Alexander MAK Kwai Wing * 04/12/2009 1,000,000 1.02 04/12/2010 - 03/12/2019
& K40
15,534,000

2013 8 FHEZLEEBERA
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Report of the Directors
sE=xeRE

Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Interests and Short
Positions in the Shares, Underlying Shares and
Debentures of the Company and its Associated

Corporations (continued)
Long positions in the shares and underlying shares of the Company

(continued)

Notes: (continued)

(1) (continued)

Vi,

Options were vested in equal portions on 1 January 2009 and 2010 respectively, and
became exercisable for a period from the respective dates and ending on 22 May
2018.

Options were vested in equal portions on 4 December 2011 and 2012 respectively,
and became exercisable for a period from the respective dates and ending on 3
December 2019.

Options were vested in equal portions on 26 April 2012 and 2013 respectively, and
became exercisable for a period from the respective dates and ending on 25 April
2021.

Options were vested in three portions on 4 December 2010, 2011 and 2012
respectively, and became exercisable for a period from the respective dates and
ending on 3 December 2019.

Dr. Barry John BUTTIFANT resigned as an Executive Director of the Company with
effect from 18 February 2014.

Mr. Alexander MAK Kwai Wing resigned as an Independent Non-executive Director of
the Company with effect from 24 December 2013.

2) There were 2,858,166,655 shares of the Company in issue as at 31 December 2013.

(3) Neo Summit Limited (“Neo Summit”) is owned by (a) Pinnacle State Real Estate Limited as
t0 28.89%; (b) Summit View Holdings Limited as to 13.33%; (c) Jones Capital Investments
Limited as to 28.89%; and (d) Becl World Holding Ltd as to 28.89%. Pinnacle State Real
Estate Limited is indirectly wholly-owned by Dr. Wilfred WONG Ying Wai. Summit View
Holdings Limited is owned as to 50% by Dr. Wilfred WONG Ying wai and 50% by Ms. MA
Kwing, Pony. Jones Capital Investments Limited is wholly-owned by Ms. MA Kwing, Pony. As
such, Neo Summit is deemed to be controlled corporation of Dr. Wilfred WONG Ying Wai
and Ms. MA Kwing, Pony under the SFO. Dr. Wilfred WONG Ying Wai's interest is disclosed
under the section headed “Directors” and Chief Executive’s Interest and Short Positions
in the Shares, Underlying Shares and Debentures of the Company and its Associated
Corporations”.

* for identification purposes only

HSIN CHONG CONSTRUCTION GROUP LTD. ANNUAL REPORT 2013
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Report of the Directors
WS

Directors’ and Chief Executive's Interests and Short EFRITREZERFTLAFREEREZEZ
Positions in the Shares, Underlying Shares and {7 -{HRABRORESFPHBEZHERHKE

Debentures of the Company and its Associated (%)
Corporations (continued)

Long positions in the shares and underlying shares of the associated ~ WZ& 2 EI#BE £ BEZ R B IHHR G IFE

corporations of the Company
As at 31 December 2013, Dr. Wilfred WONG Ying Wai, Dr. Catherine CHU and A=

=+ _A=+—B FTHRE#FL KEREHL

Dr. Barry John BUTTIFANT had the following interests in Synergs: REFRNETRTEEERHES A TR
Number of Number of Approximate
ordinary shares share options percentage of
Name of Directors Capacity held outstanding Total shareholding
BRzHER RITEZ {5 B 48
EElR 514 Be SRR IESH et iFol=R2 44
(Note 1) (Note 5)
(KtzE1) (PfI5E5)
Wilfred WONG Ying Wai BenechiaI owner 14,420,000 3,200,000 17,620,000 5.31%
TR BEHEAA
Catherine CHU Beneficial owner - 1,800,000 1,800,000 0.54%
RER BEHEAA
Barry John BUTTIFANT® Beneficial owner - 900,000 900,000 0.27%
2RO EmfEa A
Notes: B3

(1) The interests in the underlying shares of Synergis represented share options granted pursuant (1
to Old Option Scheme and New Option Scheme. Details of share options held are as follows;

RSB I ARG 2 MR 1R IR IR B R A AT B R AT PR AR R
BRI 2 BB P 2B Z BT

Number of

share options of Exercise price
Name of Directors Synergis held per share Exercisable period
BRITER TER
REmEEEY (HKS) (dd/mm/yyyy)
EENS FRRiERE (E¥%T) (8RB %)
Wilfred WONG Ying Wai 2,000,000? 0.820 25/09/2010 — 24/09/2015
FHE 1,200,000® 0.952 27/05/2014 — 27/05/2019
Catherine CHU 900,000@ 0.820 25/09/2010 — 24/09/2015
KReER 900,000© 0.952 27/05/2014 — 27/05/2019
Barry John BUTTIFANT® 300,000 0.952 27/05/2014 — 27/05/2017
RN 600,000 0.850 16/10/2013 — 15/10/2018

(2)  Options were vested in equal portions on 25 September 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013 and 2014  (2)  BERED —ZEF ZE——5 T -F . ZF—=

respectively, and became exercisable for a period from the respective dates and ending on 24
September 2015.

3) Options were vested in equal portions on 27 May 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017 and 2018 (3)
respectively, and became exercisable for a period from the respective dates and ending on 27
May 2019.

(4)  Options were vested in equal portions on 27 May 2014, 2015 and 2016 respectively, and (4)
become exercisable for a period from the respective dates and ending on 27 May 2017.

(5)  The were 332,000,000 ordinary shares of Synergis in issue as at 31 December 2013. (5)

(6)  Dr. Barry John BUTTIFANT resigned as an Executive Director with effect from 18 February (6)
2014.

iﬁfg Elihﬁl “+HARREHEEE YREAEH
REZT-RFAA-THBEBEATFITE

BRESHINR -_T—NEF - —T—RF —FT—RX i —F—t
FR-ZE-\FLA-TLERRSEHEEE N8R
REZZ-AFAA-TEHILHRT FTE-

BRESHN _Z-—NF —E-RAFR-F-R"FRA-+t
HIZRS 0 EE E THEERARE-FT—tFRA-T+
H LB AT FAT6E -

MEEEN_FT-—=H+-_A=+-RZEBTEBEAR
332,000,000 ©

ERABLEHERTES BT NE_A+\HEEK-

2013 8 FEZLEEBEERAA



Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Interests and Short
Positions in the Shares, Underlying Shares and
Debentures of the Company and its Associated
Corporations (continued)

Long positions in the shares and underlying shares of the associated
corporations of the Company (continued)

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2013, none of the Directors and chief
executive of the Company or their associates had any interests or short positions
in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) as recorded
in the register required to be kept by the Company under Section 352 of the SFO
or otherwise required to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to Model Code.

Share Option Schemes

2008 Option Scheme

A share option scheme was adopted by the shareholders of the Company
on 22 May 2008 (the “2008 Option Scheme”). Pursuant to the 2008 Option
Scheme, the directors may, at their absolute discretion, make an offer to grant
share options to eligible persons (as defined in the rules of the 2008 Option
Scheme) who might include, inter alia, any employee, executive director, non-
executive director and independent non-executive director of the Company or its
subsidiaries. A summary of the rules of the 2008 Option Scheme is set out below:

(1) Summary of the 2008 Option Scheme
(@) Purpose of the 2008 Option Scheme

The purpose of the 2008 Option Scheme is to provide an Eligible
Person (as defined below) with the opportunity to acquire equity
securities in the Company, thus enabling them to participate in the
prosperity of the Company and/or its subsidiaries and/or any invested
entity (which refers to any entity in which the Company or any of
its subsidiaries holds any equity interest) (“Invested Entity”) and
consequently such opportunity is an incentive for such Eligible Person
to contribute further to the success of the Company and/or its any
subsidiary and/or any Invested Entity.

(b) Participants of the 2008 Option Scheme
The Board (or a duly authorised committee thereof) shall, at its
absolute discretion, make an offer to grant option to any person
("Eligible Person”) belonging to any of the following classes of
participants to subscribe for the shares of the Company (the
“Shares”):

(i) any employee (whether full time or part time) of the Company,
any of its subsidiary or any Invested Entity, including any
executive director of the Company, its subsidiary or any Invested
Entity and for the avoidance of doubt, including any employee
employed or to be employed by the Company, any of its
subsidiary or any Invested Entity in The People’s Republic of
China;

(i) any non-executive director (including any independent non-
executive director) of the Company, any of its subsidiary or any
Invested Entity; or

(i)  the trustee of any trust pre-approved by the Board, the
beneficiary (or in case of discretionary trust, the discretionary
objects) of which includes any of the persons mentioned in
subparagraphs (i) and (i) above.

HSIN CHONG CONSTRUCTION GROUP LTD. ANNUAL REPORT 2013
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Share Option Schemes (continued)
2008 Option Scheme (continued)
(1) Summary of the 2008 Option Scheme (continued)

(©

(d)

(e)

(M

(9

(h)

Maximum number of Shares available for issue under the 2008
Option Scheme

As at 17 March 2014, the total number of shares available for issue
was 35,456,000 shares, representing 1.24% of the total issued share
capital of the Company.

Maximum entitlement of each Eligible Person under the 2008
Option Scheme

No option may be granted to any one Eligible Person in any 12-month
period which, if exercised in full, would result in the total number
of Shares already issued to such Eligible Person under all the options
previously granted to him/her which have been exercised and, issuable
to him/her under all the options previously granted to him/her which
are for the time being subsisting and unexercised, exceeding 1% of
the total number of issued Shares on the last date of such 12-month
period unless approval by the shareholders in a general meeting with
such Eligible Person and his/her associates abstaining from voting has
been obtained.

Period for and consideration payable upon acceptance of an
option

An offer for the grant of option must be accepted within the time
period specified in the relevant offer letter. A sum of HK$10.00 is
payable as consideration upon acceptance of the offer. Such amount
shall in no circumstances be refundable.

Basic of determining the subscription price

The subscription price for Shares shall be a price to be determined by
the Board and notified to each grantee but shall not be less than the
highest of:

(i)  the nominal value of a Share;

(i) the average of the closing prices of the Shares as stated in the
Stock Exchange’s daily quotation sheets for the five business
days immediately preceding the offer date, which must be a
business day; and

(i) the closing price of the Shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s
daily quotation sheet on the offer date, which must be a
business day,

provided that in the event of fractional prices, the subscription price
shall be rounded upwards to the nearest whole cent.

Minimum period for holding an option before exercise

There is no minimum holding period for which an option must be
held before exercise pursuant to the 2008 Option Scheme. The
commencement date of the period during which an option may be
exercised shall be determined by the Board and specified in the offer
letter in respect of the option.

Remaining life

The 2008 Option Scheme shall remain in effect for a period of 10
years commencing from 22 May 2008, its date of adoption, unless
otherwise terminated in accordance with the rules of the 2008 Option
Scheme.
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Share Option Schemes (continued) soREMERTE ()
2008 Option Scheme (continued) —EE/NFEZREHNE (F)
(2) Movements under the 2008 Option Scheme 2 =ZEENEIAREFET 225
Details of movements in the share options under the 2008 Option Scheme, RZTEENFRAETEI T RRE 2 Z B RREA)
and the options outstanding as at the beginning and the year ended 31 REZE-_ZET-—=F+_A=+—RHILFEIZRTE
December 2013 are as follows: RARFETFIBLA -
Number of Number of
share share
options i . options
held as at Changes during the period held as at Exercise
1 January AL A ) 31 December price
Name of participants Date of grant 2013 Granted Exercised Lapsed Cancelled 2013 per share Exercisable period
R-$-=
RIB-ZF +=A
—RA—H =+-H
BEZ BEZ
BHEALRE #HAH REENA #H fTiE b3 ## BRERE SROTER fHEm
(dd/mm/yyyy) (HK$) (dd/mmAyyyy)
(B/B/%F) (B%T) (B/B/%F)
Directors
EE
Wilfred WONG Ying Wai 23/05/2008 5,000,000” = = = = 5,000,000 2.13 01/01/2009 - 22/05/2018
FHE
Catherine CHU 04/12/2009 2,000,000 = - - = 2,000,000 1.02 04/12/2011 - 03/12/2019
KRl
Barry John BUTTIFANT® 23/05/2008 1,200,000 - - - - 1,200,000 2.13 01/01/2009 - 22/05/2018
KNS 26/04/2011 2,000,000% = = = = 2,000,000 1.70 26/04/2012 - 25/04/2021
Joseph CHOI Kin Hung 04/12/2009 1,334,0007 - - - - 1,334,000 1.02 04/12/2010 - 03/12/2019
Kenneth CHU Ting Kin 23/05/2008 1,000,000 = = = = 1,000,000 213 01/01/2009 - 22/05/2018
KR
Jeffrey LAM Kin Fung 23/05/2008 1,000,000 = - - = 1,000,000 2.13 01/01/2009 - 22/05/2018
i
Abraham SHEK Lai Him 23/05/2008 1,000,000 - - - - 1,000,000 2.13 01/01/2009 - 22/05/2018
AEH
Ex-directors
HES
Edmund LEUNG Kwong Ho® 23/05/2008 1,000,000 - - (1,000,000 - 0 2.13 01/01/2009 - 22/05/2018
RERO 01/09/2011 2,000,000% = = (2,000,000) = 0 1.29 30/09/2011 - 31/08/2021
Alexander MAK Kwai Wing™®  04/12/2009 1,000,000 - - - - 1,000,000 1.02 04/12/2010 - 03/12/2019
FEEEWO
Employees (in aggregate) 23/05/2008 14,000,000? - - - - 14,000,000 213 01/01/2009 - 22/05/2018
&R () 04/12/2009 4,590,000 = = (668,000) = 3,922,000 1.02 04/12/2010 - 03/12/2019
01/09/2011 2,750,000” = = = = 2,750,000 1.29 30/09/2011 - 31/08/2021
39,874,000 - - (3,668,000) - 36,206,000
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Share Option Schemes (continued)
2008 Option Scheme (continued)

(2) Movements under the 2008 Option Scheme (continued)
Notes:

(1) Options were vested in equal portions on 1 January 2009 and 2010 respectively, and
became exercisable for a period from the respective dates and ending on 22 May
2018.

(2)  Options were vested in equal portions on 4 December 2011 and 2012 respectively,
and became exercisable for a period from the respective dates and ending on 3
December 2019.

(3)  Options were vested in equal portions on 26 April 2012 and 2013 respectively, and
became exercisable for a period from the respective dates and ending on 25 April
2021.

(4) Options were vested in three portions on 4 December 2010, 2011 and 2012
respectively, and became exercisable for a period from the respective dates and
ending on 3 December 2019.

(5)  Options were vested in equal portions on 30 September 2011 and 2012 respectively,
and became exercisable for a period from the respective dates and ending on 31
August 2021.

(6) Options were vested in three portions on 1 January 2009, 2010 and 2011
respectively, and became exercisable for a period from the respective dates and
ending on 22 May 2018.

(7) Options were vested in four portions on 30 September 2011, 2012, 2013 and 2014
respectively, and became exercisable for a period from the respective dates and
ending on 31 August 2021.

(8)  Dr. Barry John BUTTIFANT resigned as an Executive Director of the Company with
effect from 18 February 2014.

(9)  Mr. Edmund LEUNG Kwong Ho retired as an Executive Director of the Company with
effect from 1 October 2012.

(10)  Mr. Alexander MAK Kwai Wing resigned as an Independent Non-executive Director of
the Company with effect from 24 December 2013.

Synergis Share Option Schemes

At the annual general meeting of Synergis, a non wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Company, held on 17 June 2013, its shareholders approved the adoption of
a new share option scheme (“New Option Scheme”) and the termination of the
existing share option scheme, which was adopted on 19 September 2003 (the
“Old Option Scheme”). No further share options can be granted under the Old
Option Scheme upon its termination, but share options granted under the Old
Option Scheme remain effective. Details of the New Option Scheme and Old
Option Scheme as required to be disclosed under Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules
and details of movements in the share options are set out below:

(1) Summary of the old Option Scheme
(@) Purpose of the Old Option Scheme
The Old Option Scheme was set up for the purpose of recognising and
motivating the contribution of the Eligible Persons (as defined below)
to Synergis and/or any of its subsidiaries and/or any Invested Entity (as
defined below).
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Synergis Share Option Schemes (continued)
(1) Summary of the old Option Scheme (continued)
(b) Participants of the Old Option Scheme
Eligible persons entitled to participate in the Old Option Scheme (the
“Eligible Persons”) include:

0]

(if)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

any employee (whether full-time or part-time) of Synergis,
any of its subsidiaries, or any entity in which Synergis or
any of its subsidiaries held an equity interest (the “Invested
Entity”); including any executive director of Synergis, any of its
subsidiaries or any Invested Entity and any employee employed
or to be employed by Synergis, any of its subsidiaries or any
Invested Entity, whether in Hong Kong or in The People’s
Republic of China;

any non-executive director (including any independent non-
executive director) of Synergis, any of its subsidiaries or any
Invested Entity;

any shareholder of Synergis, any of its subsidiaries or any
Invested Entity or any holder of any securities issued by Synergis,
any of its subsidiaries or any Invested Entity who had, in the
opinion of the Board, made contribution to the business growth
of Synergis, any of its subsidiaries or any Invested Entity;

any person or entity that provided research, development or
other technological support to Synergis, any of its subsidiaries or
any Invested Entity;

any supplier of goods and/or services to Synergis, any of its
subsidiaries or any Invested Entity;

any business collaborator, business consultant, joint venture
or business partner, or technical, financial, legal and other
professional advisers engaged by Synergis, any of its subsidiaries
or any Invested Entity;

any associate (as defined under the Listing Rules) of the directors
or the substantial shareholders of Synergis, any of its subsidiaries
or any Invested Entity who had, in the opinion of the Board,
made contribution to the business growth of Synergis, any of its
subsidiaries or any Invested Entity; or
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Synergis Share Option Schemes (continued)
(1) Summary of the old Option Scheme (continued)

(b)

(9

(d)

Participants of the Old Option Scheme (continued)

(viii) the trustee of any trust pre-approved by the Board, the
beneficiary (or in case of discretionary trust, the discretionary
objects) of which included any of the abovementioned persons,

and, for the purposes of the Old Option Scheme, the options might be
granted to any company wholly-owned by one or more of the above
Eligible Persons.

Maximum number of shares available for issue under the
Old Option Scheme

As at 17 March 2014, the total number of shares available for issue
was 6,980,000 shares, representing 2.10% of the issued share capital
of Synergis.

Maximum entitlement of each Eligible Person under the Old
Option Scheme

No option might be granted to any one Eligible Person in any
12-month period which, if exercised in full, would result in the total
number of Shares already issued to such Eligible Person under all
the options previously granted to him/her which had been exercised
and, issuable to him/her under all the options previously granted to
him/her which were for the time being subsisting and unexercised,
exceeding 1% of the share capital of Synergis in issue on the last date
of such 12-month period unless being approved by the shareholders
of Synergis in general meeting.

Where any proposed grant of option to a substantial shareholder or
an independent non-executive director of Synergis, or any of their
respective associates (as defined in the Listing Rules), would result in
the Shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of all options already
granted (including options exercised, cancelled and outstanding)
and to be granted to such person in the 12-month period upto and
including the date of the proposed grant:

(i)  representing in aggregate over 0.1% of the total number of
Shares in issue for the time being; and

(i) the aggregate value of which, based on the closing price of the
Shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotation sheets
on the date of the proposed grant, was in excess of HK$5.0
million,

such proposed grant of option should be subject to prior approval of
the shareholders of Synergis in general meeting in which all connected
persons for the time being of Synergis (if any) (except where any
connected person intended to vote against the proposed grant of
option and his/her intention to do so had been stated in the circular)
should abstain from voting at such general meeting and at which any
vote taken should be taken on a poll.
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Synergis Share Option Schemes (continued)
(1) Summary of the old Option Scheme (continued)

(e)

®

()]

(h)

Period for and payment on acceptance of an option

An offer for grant of an option must be accepted by an Eligible Person
(and by no other person except the Eligible Person) in respect of all
the Shares for which the offer is made. Acceptance should be made
by such Eligible Person by signing and returning the duplicate of the
offer letter together with the payment of a consideration of HK$1.00
for such grant to Synergis within the time period specified in the offer
letter.

The basis of determining the subscription price

The subscription price in respect of any option granted under the
Old Option Scheme should be a price determined by the Board and
notified to each grantee and should not be less than the highest of (i)
the nominal value of a Share; (i) the average of the closing prices of
the Shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotation sheets for
the five business days immediately preceding the date on which an
offer for grant of an option (the “Offer Date”) was made to an Eligible
Person; and (iii) the closing price of the Shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotation sheet on the Offer Date which must be a
business day, provided that the subscription price should be rounded
upwards to the nearest whole cent.

Minimum period for holding an option before exercise
There was no minimum holding period for which an option must
be held before exercise pursuant to the Old Option Scheme. The
commencement date of an option period should be specified by the
Board in the relevant offer letter.

Remaining life
The Old Option Scheme was terminated pursuant to resolutions
passed by the shareholders on 17 June 2013.

(2) Summary of the New Option Scheme

(a)

(b)

Purpose of the New Option Scheme

The New Option Scheme is set up for the purpose of recognising and
motivating the contribution of the Eligible Persons (as defined below)
to Synergis and/or any of its subsidiaries and/or any Invested Entity (as
defined below).

Participants of the New Option Scheme
Eligible persons entitled to participate in the New Option Scheme (the
"Eligible Persons”) include:

(i)  any employee (whether full time or part time) of Synergis,
any of its subsidiaries, or any entity in which Synergis or
any of its subsidiaries holds an equity interest (the “Invested
Entity”); including any executive director of Synergis, any of its
subsidiaries or any Invested Entity and any employee employed
or to be employed by Synergis, any of its subsidiaries or any
Invested Entity, whether in Hong Kong or in The People’s
Republic of China;
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Synergis Share Option Schemes (continued)

(2) Summary of the New Option Scheme (continued)
(b) Participants of the New Option Scheme (continued)

(9]

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

any non-executive director (including any independent non-
executive director) of Synergis, any of its subsidiaries or any
Invested Entity;

any shareholder of Synergis, any of its subsidiaries or any
Invested Entity or any holder of any securities issued by Synergis,
any of its subsidiaries or any Invested Entity who has, in the
opinion of the Board, made contribution to the business growth
of Synergis, any of its subsidiaries or any Invested Entity;

any person or entity that provides research, development or
other technological support to Synergis, any of its subsidiaries or
any Invested Entity;

any supplier of goods and/or services to Synergis, any of its
subsidiaries or any Invested Entity;

any business collaborator, business consultant, joint venture or
business partner, technical, financial, legal and other professional
advisers engaged by Synergis, any of its subsidiaries or any
Invested Entity;

any associate (as defined under the Listing Rules) of the directors
or the substantial shareholders of Synergis, any of its subsidiaries
or any Invested Entity who has, in the opinion of the Board,
made contribution to the business growth of Synergis, any of its
subsidiaries or any Invested Entity; or

the trustee of any trust pre-approved by the Board, the
beneficiary (or in case of discretionary trust, the discretionary
objects) of which includes any of the above-mentioned persons,

and, for the purposes of the New Option Scheme, the options may be
granted to any company wholly-owned by one or more of the above
Eligible Persons.

Maximum number of shares available for issue under the
New Option Scheme

As at 17 March 2014, the total number of shares available for issue
was 3,000,000 shares, representing 0.9% of the total issued share
capital of Synergis.
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Synergis Share Option Schemes (continued)
(2) Summary of the New Option Scheme (continued)
(d) Maximum entitlement of each Eligible Person under the

New Option Scheme

No option may be granted to any one Eligible Person in any 12-month
period which, if exercised in full, would result in the total number
of Shares already issued to such Eligible Person under all the options
previously granted to him/her which have been exercised and, issuable
to him/her under all the options previously granted to him/her which
are for the time being subsisting and unexercised, exceeding 1% of
the share capital of Synergis in issue on the last date of such 12-month
period unless approved by the shareholders of Synergis in a general
meeting with such Eligible Person and his/her associates abstaining
from voting has been obtained after the issue of a circular to the
shareholders in accordance with the Listing Rules.

Where any proposed grant of option to a substantial shareholder or
an independent non-executive director for the time being of Synergis,
or any of their respective associates (as defined in the Listing Rules),
would result in the Shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of
all options already granted (including options exercised, cancelled
and outstanding) to such person in the 12-month period up to and
including the date of the proposed grant:

(i)  representing in aggregate over 0.1% of the total number of
Shares in issue for the time being; and

(i) the aggregate value of which, based on the closing price of the
Shares as stated in the Stock Exchange'’s daily quotation sheet on
the date of the proposed grant, is in excess of HK$5.0 million,

such proposed grant of option shall be subject to the prior approval
of the shareholders of Synergis at a general meeting in which all
connected persons for the time being of Synergis (if any) (except
where any connected person intends to vote against the proposed
grant of option and his/her intention to do so has been stated in the
circular) shall abstain from voting at such general meeting and at
which any vote taken shall be taken on a poll.
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Synergis Share Option Schemes (continued)
(2) Summary of the New Option Scheme (continued)

(e)

®

(9

(h)

Period for and payment on acceptance of an option

An offer for grant of an option may be accepted by an Eligible Person
(and by no other person) in respect of all the Shares for which the
offer is made. Acceptance shall be made by such Eligible Person by
signing and returning the duplicate of the offer letter together with
the payment of a consideration of HK$1.00 for such grant to Synergis
within the time period specified in the offer letter.

The basis of determining the subscription price

The subscription price in respect of any option granted under the
New Option Scheme shall be a price determined by the Board and
notified to each grantee and shall not be less than the highest of (i)
the nominal value of a Share; (i) the average of the closing prices of
the Shares as stated in the Stock Exchange's daily quotation sheets for
the five business days immediately preceding the date of grant; and
(iii) the closing price of the Shares as stated in the Stock Exchange's
daily quotation sheet on the date of grant which must be a business
day, provided that the subscription price shall be rounded upwards to
the nearest whole cent.

Minimum period for holding an option before exercise
There is no minimum holding period for which an option must
be held before exercise pursuant to the New Option Scheme. The
commencement date of the period during which an option may
be exercised shall be determined by the Board and specified in the
relevant offer letter.

Remaining life

The New Option Scheme shall be valid and effective for a period of ten
years commencing on 17 June 2013, the date of adoption of the New
Option Scheme, unless otherwise terminated in accordance with the
rules of the New Option Scheme.
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Synergis Share Option Schemes (continued) FEEHBKRENE (&
(3) Movements in Options 3) BREZZE
Details of movements in the share options under the Old Option Scheme T EERE B R R 2 TR 2 # B F
and New Option Scheme, and the share options outstanding at the BERREVNEBEZZE—=F+-A=+—HL*F
beginning and the year ended 31 December 2013 are set out as follows: B2 RITFEBIRENT
Number of options .
held as Change;cl;qr;%‘the year Number of options Exercise
at 1 January held as at 31 price per
Name of grantees Date of grant 2013 Granted Exercised Llapsed  Cancelled December 2013 share Exercisable period
ARAER LAY Z-Zf R {7t %% i) RZB-= BRITER T
(dcmmAyyyy) —A-B&HEZ +ZA=+-H (HKS) (do/mm/yyyy)
(B/B/%) BRENE REZHRERE (B%T) (B/RB/%)
Directors
EF
Wilfred Wong Ying Wai 25/092009 2,000,000' - - - - 2,000,000 0820  25/09/22010- 24/092015
THE 27/05/2013 - 1,200,000° - - - 1,200,000 095  27/0572014-27/052019
Fan Cheuk Hung 25/09/2009 1,500,000' - - - - 1,500,000 0820 25/092010- 240092015
Hegk 01/092011 1,500,000¢ - - - - 1,500,000 0760 01/09/2012-31/082015
Catherine Chu 25/092009 900,000° - - - - 900,000 0820  25/09/22010- 24/092015
£EB 271052013 - 900,000° - - - 900,000 0952 27/052014-27/052019
Tenniel Chu 25/09/2009 300,0002 - - (300,00 - - 0820 25/092010- 240092013
KR 27/052013 - 300,0008 - - - 300,000 095  27/0572014-27/052017
16/102013 - 600,000 - - - 600,000 0850  16/102013- 15102018
Barry John Buttifant’ 25/09/2009 300,0002 - - (300,00 - - 0820 25/092010- 240092013
ik 271052013 - 300,000¢ - - - 300,000 095  27/0572014-27/052017
16/102013 - 600,000 - - - 600,000 0850  16/102013- 15102018
Stephen Ip Shu Kwan 25/09/2009 300,0002 - - (300,00 - - 0820 25/092010- 240092013
£330 27/052013 - 300,0008 - - - 300,000 095  27/0572014-27/052017
16/102013 - 600,000 - - - 600,000 0850  16/102013- 15102018
Kan Fook Yee 25/09/2009 300,0002 - - (300,00 - - 0820 25/092010- 240092013
i 27/052013 - 300,0008 - - - 300,000 095  27/0572014-27/052017
16/102013 - 600,000 - - - 600,000 0850  16/102013- 15102018
Wong Tsan Kwong 25/09/2009 300,0002 - - (300,00 - - 0820 25/092010- 240092013
BiEK 27/052013 - 300,0008 - - - 300,000 095  27/0572014-27/052017
16/102013 - 600,000 - - - 600,000 0850  16/102013- 15102018
David Yu Hon To 25/09/2009 300,0002 - - (300,00 - - 0820 25/092010- 240092013
ANER 271052013 - 300,0008 - - - 300,000 095  27/0572014-27/052017
16/102013 - 600,000 - - - 600,000 0850  16/102013- 15102018
Employees (in aggregate) 25/09/2009 3,600,000' - - (1,500,000) - 2,100,000 0820 25/092010- 240092015
&R (&%) 28/06/2010 300,000 - - (150,00) - 150,000 099 25092010~ 24/09/2015
07/06/2011 1,650,000° - - - - 1,650,000 0860  07/0622012 - 06/062017
27/052013 - 16,800,000° - (2,700,000) - 14,100,000 095  27/0572014-27/052019
13250000 24,300,000 - (6,150,000) - 31,400,000
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Synergis Share Option Schemes (continued)

(3) Movements in Options (continued)
Notes:

1 Options were vested in equal portions on 25 September 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013
and 2014 respectively, and became exercisable for a period from the respective dates
and ending on 24 September 2015.

2 Options were vested in equal portions on 25 September 2010, 2011 and 2012
respectively, and became exercisable for a period from the respective dates and
ending on 24 September 2013.

3 Options were vested in equal portions on 7 June 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015 and 2016
respectively, and became exercisable for a period from the respective dates and
ending on 6 June 2017.

4 Options were vested in equal portions on 1 September 2012, 2013 and 2014
respectively, and became exercisable for a period from the respective dates and
ending on 31 August 2015.

5 Options were vested in equal portions on 27 May 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017 and
2018 respectively, and became exercisable for a period from the respective dates and
ending on 27 May 2019.

6 Options were vested in equal portions on 27 May 2014, 2015 and 2016 respectively,
and became exercisable for a period from the respective dates and ending on 27 May
2017.

7 Dr. Barry John BUTTIFANT resigned as a Non-executive Director of Synergis with effect
from 18 February 2014.

Directors’ Right to Acquire Shares or Debentures

During the year, the Company operated a share option scheme pursuant to which
options may be granted, inter alia, to the directors of the Company. Certain
directors of the Company, being also directors of Synergis, are also eligible to
participate in the Synergis Share Option Schemes pursuant to which they may be
granted options for subscription of shares in Synergis. Details of such schemes
and the movements in options are set out in the paragraphs entitled “Share
Option Schemes” above. Further details of options granted and/or shares allotted
or transferred to the directors of the Company are disclosed in the paragraph
entitled "Directors’ and Chief Executive's Interests and Short Positions in the
Shares, Underlying Shares and Debentures of the Company and its Associated
Corporations”and note 34 to the consolidated financial statements.

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year was the Company or any of its
subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the directors of the Company
to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the
Company or any other body corporate.
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Directors’ Interests in Competing Business

During the year ended 31 December 2013, Dr. Kenneth CHU Ting Kin was a
director of Mission Hills Golf Club Limited (“MHGCL"). The principal businesses
of MHGCL and its subsidiaries (other than the Group) comprise, among other
things, property development (the “Excluded Business”) and property and facility
management services (the”Relevant Business”). As such, Dr. Kenneth CHU Ting
Kin was regarded as having interest in these competing businesses of the Group.
The Excluded Business was operated and managed by MHGCL with independent
management and administration. On this basis, the Directors believe that the
Group is capable of carrying on its property development business independently
of the Excluded Business and at arm’s length from the Excluded Business. On
the other hand, the size of the Relevant Business is insignificant when compared
with the size of the property and facility management services of the Group, it
is unlikely that the Relevant Business may compete with the property and facility
business of the Group.

Save as disclosed above, none of the directors of the Company (excluding
independent non-executive directors) were interested in any business apart from
the Group'’s business which competed or was likely to compete, either directly or
indirectly, with the business of the Group during the year ended 31 December
2013.

Convertible Securities, Options, Warrants or Similar
Rights

On 20 December 2013, the Company entered into a placing agreement pursuant
to which the placing agent agreed to arrange placees for the issue of notes
with an aggregate principal amount of up to HK$261,250,000. Warrants would
be issued to the first registered holders of the notes on the basis of 1,000,000
warrants for every whole multiple of HK$1,250,000 in the principal amount of the
notes taken up. The placing of notes and issue of warrants were completed on
27 January 2014. Notes in an amount of HK$156,250,000 were placed and an
aggregate of 125,000,000 warrants were issued by the Company.

Save as above, the option schemes mentioned under “Share Option Scheme”
above and the convertible bonds and warrants set out in notes 29, 32 and
34(b) to the consolidated financial statements, the Company had no other
outstanding convertible securities, options, warrants or similar rights as at 31
December 2013. Other than those disclosed above and in notes 29, 32 and 34(b)
to the consolidated financial statements, there was no issue or exercise of any
convertible securities, options, warrants or similar rights during the year ended 31
December 2013.

Management Contracts

No contract concerning the management and administration of the whole or
any substantial part of the business of the Company was entered into or existed
during the year ended 31 December 2013.

Retirement Schemes

The Group participated defined contribution retirement schemes during the year.
Particulars of the retirement schemes are set out in note 2(t)(i) to the consolidated
financial statements.
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Substantial Shareholders’ Interests and Short Positions in
the Shares and Underlying Shares of the Company

As at 31 December 2013, the interests or short positions of the following
substantial shareholders (other than persons who were directors and chief
executive of the Company) in the shares and underlying shares of the Company as
recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section
336 of the SFO, were as follows:

RERERGRIEABRNZIFE

Approximate
Percentage of
interest in the

Long positions in the shares and underlying shares of the Company

Number of issued share Number of
Name of shareholders Capacity shares held capital underlying shares
HERTREZ
BREE 213 BHEEKRHEA BHERa Sttt fHREER R B B
(Note ii)
(B i)
The estate of the deceased Interests of controlled corporation 375,921,240 13.15% -
Dr. DaviiCHU Shu Ho B
EMAERE L EE A RS
Upper Luck Holdings Limited Interests of controlled corporation 375,921,240 13.15% -
(“Upper Luck”) A RS (Note i)
(H=ED)
Mission Hills Golf Club Limited  Interests of controlled corporation 375,921,240 13.15% -
("MHGCL") B (Note i)
BEmMARRALE S A B RS (H3Ei)
BRAF ([ER])
Carrick Worldwide Limited BenefiEial owner 375,921,240 13.15% -
("Carrick”) BB A (Note i)
(Hd=Ei)
Neo Summit Beneficial owner 475,816,993 16.65% -
- (Not\e iii)
g BB A ( B =i )
MA Kwing, Pony Benefi&ial owner 221,850,000 7.76% -
5l BEmEB A
Interests of controlled corporation 475,816,993 16.65% -
- (Note iii)
ZPEA B RS (B &Eiii)
Win World Profits Limited Beneficial owner 215,000,000 7.52% -
EnEAA
YEUNG Sau Shing Albert Interests of controlled corporation 215,000,000 7.52% -
B YA B S
LUK Siu Man Semon Interests of child under 215,000,000 7.52% -
18 or spouse
B2 Rm 1855 K T 2 S BL (B A 2
Notes: Bt 5T

CarickBEEZ 2 2 EBHEAWBRR B NASRR Y SEEE -
8% % AUpper Luckz 2 B A M B A7) B it 71 A Upper LuckZ
Sk E - Upper Luckii B i 2 RIS+ 2 BERA © IRIEE
HFREEED B2 KBS 2B E - Upper Luck R B 519
WARAMAER —#tECarkit = E—=F+ - A=+—BF#
AR T375,921, 2400 B0 2 2 -

RZFE-ZFFT A=+ RARAZEBTRN A
2,858,166,6550% *

(0] Carrick is a wholly-owned subsidiary and hence a controlled corporation of MHGCL. MHGCL 0}
is a wholly-owned subsidiary and hence a controlled corporation of Upper Luck. Upper Luck
is under the estate of the deceased Dr. David CHU Shu Ho. By virtue of the SFO, each of the
estate of the deceased Dr. David CHU Shu Ho, Upper Luck and MHGCL were deemed to be
interested in the same lot of 375,921,240 shares held by Carrick in the Company as at 31
December 2013.

(ii) There were 2,858,166,655 shares of the Company in issue as at 31 December 2013. (i)
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Substantial Shareholders’ Interests and Short Positions
in the Shares and Underlying Shares of the Company
(continued)

Long positions in the shares and underlying shares of the Company

(continued)
Notes: (continued)

(iii) Neo Summit is owned by (a) Pinnacle State Real Estate Limited as to 28.89%; (b) Summit
View Holdings Limited as to 13.33%; (c) Jones Capital Investments Limited as to 28.89%;
and (d) Becl World Holding Ltd as to 28.89%. Pinnacle State Real Estate Limited is indirectly
wholly-owned by Dr. Wilfred WONG Ying Wai. Summit View Holdings Limited is owned as
to 50% by Dr. Wilfred WONG Ying Wai and 50% by Ms. MA Kwing, Pony. Jones Capital
Investments Limited is wholly-owned by Ms. MA Kwing, Pony. As such, Neo Summit is
deemed to be controlled corporation of Dr. Wilfred WONG Ying Wai and Ms. MA Kwing,
Pony under the SFO. Dr. Wilfred WONG Ying Wai interest is disclosed under the section
headed “Directors’ and Chief Executive's Interest and Short Positions in the Shares,
Underlying Shares and Debentures of the Company and its Associated Corporations”.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2013, the Company had not been
notified of any other persons (other than persons who were directors and chief
executive of the Company) who had an interest or short position in the shares or
underlying shares of the Company as recorded in the register required to be kept
by the Company pursuant to section 336 of the SFO.

Continuing Connected Transactions

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the Company and/or its subsidiaries
had entered into (or continued to be a party to) the following continuing
connected transactions which are subject to the annual review and reporting
requirements under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules:

(A) Tenancy Agreement and Carpark Agreements
Subsidiaries of Synergis entered into a number of tenancy agreements
or sub-lease agreements with subsidiaries of the Company, details of the
transactions were disclosed in the announcements of 17 December 2010,
24 July 2013 and 5 August 2013. The annual caps, annual considerations
and other details for the year ended 31 December 2013 were as follows:

FERRNELFIRGRIERBRGPEEZ
HERNKE (&)

RELFRORIBRGZIFE (5)
Mg (4)

@iy  FHERATETESR: QURLESBRARIEHF28.89% : (b)
SRR B R ATI#EB13.33% () Jones Capital Investments
Limited# 528.89% : }x(d) Becl World Holding Ltd#%528.89% °
BZHESRAFATIREELHELZEHRE BSIEREA
RARIATREFLEEMEZTSE BHB50% ° Jones Capital
Investments Limitedf & =2 &M A - At - RIFFEH R HE
G0 - FrEWR AT REF T REML+ 2 ZAE - T RER
TR RENMERER [EERITHRAEN AR R KR
EEZBRG HERDREST R ZRSERKR] —fHN-

B EXPEBEEN R -_T—=F+_F=+—H8 AR
A R A A £ (KRR BERRITHRAERKIN)
RAR B SARRE (D P B S SOR R T SRR
EEFLAERIIFEBMEARRETFEZERMA-

BFERERS
REBEE-ZT—=F+-"A=1+—HIFEERN KxAFA R
SEMBARBERI M (KEERZERSZEIHH) T
BB EMRABUAE FEEZNBERBENIFER
BRG:

A) HERBREEGHE
FEEEZNBAREARRZHMBARGIY TS
NHEERBELRIEHZE - XIFFBEHERLALF
AFA-_Z—ZF+_A+tH ZT—=ZFtA4
“tHBEERE=ZE—=F N\ARABZAHG -BHEZ-T
—=ZF+-_A=+—HUFE FELR FERE
MEMFBOT:

Annual  Nature and extent of the

Connected person(s) Date of agreement(s) Terms Particulars Annual cap  consideration  connected person'’s interest

MEAL BERA MR 3 EELR FERE REALZHRLEREE

(HKS) (HKS)
(%) (%)

Hsin Chong Interiors First Sub-lease Agreement of 2 years from 1Jan 2013 Lease of 7/F of 850,000 654,108 Hsin Chong Interiors and SMS are
(Hong Kong) Limited 24 July 2013 Hsin Chong Center wholly-owned subsidiaries of
("Hsin Chong Interiors”)  AfiA-Z—=% H-E-—=E-A-0 HENERLIE Synergis, a non wholly-owned
as lessee tA=tmAZ BRF subsidiary of the Company where

MEENEH (FE) BN Carrick, a substantial shareholder
ARAR ([FEE of the Company, is directly
%8]) fEREBA  Second Sublease Agreement 16 months from Lease of 7/F, 8/F of Linkchart 1,350,000 1,033,662 holding 17.42% Hsin Chong

of 24 July 2013 1Jan 2013 Centre Interiors of Synergis. Hence,
AfA-Z—=F M-E—=F-f-H HEHIPLTERSE Synergis and SMS are connected
) oy i) d Bt7AfER persons under the Listing Rules.
E-pilhE MEENES RS ERRBEAR
NAFZEBENBARNS

Synergis Management Tenancy Agreements of 3years from 1Jan 2011 Lease of 3/F, 5/F, 8/ 10/F of 3,000,000 2,681,694 ERRERBHBAR MA
Senvices Limited ("SMS") 17 Dec 2010 and Hsin Chong Center and DRAEERR CamickERFHEH
as tenant 24 July 2013 car parking spaces BB NEENRMNT42%

MEEEREERAR BHA-Z-ZF B-Z——%-A-B HFHER0LME 58 8 LI AL R EWHRAL
([HrEERmRH%]) TZATtBER ez R0 R asf MEERRFEERRBAH
fEREF ZF-=% EALo

tAZTMmAY
HEhE
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Continuing Connected Transactions (continued)

(B) General Business Services Agreement
The Company entered into a General Business Services Agreement on
27 September 2012 with Synergis pursuant to which the Synergis Group
is the service provider. The annual cap for the General Business Services
Agreement for the year ended 31 December 2013 was HK$22,000,000.
Details of the General Business Services Transaction were disclosed in the
announcement dated 27 September 2012.

HERMERXS (#)

(B)

— 8 3K 75 R i o

AARHEFEERN _E——_FNAZ++tRHAIZ

Report of the Directors
EERRE

—RREBREZE B EEBEEEAEHEREZ
HER -BHE-_T—=F+-_A=+—HILtFE —
A ETE RIS ek MY F JE _EBR &7 %622,000,0007T ° —
BEBKREZINFBERENARFTBHA-Z
——HFEAA-FEBEZ A

Annual  Nature and extent of the

Connected person(s) Date of agreement(s) ~ Terms Particulars consideration  connected person’s interest

WEAL hEEs HimR HiE FERE WEALZHGRERER

(HKS)
(B%x)

Synergis General Business 3 years from 1 January Provision of property and 11,938,897.51 Synergis is a connected person
Services Agreement 2013 to 31 December facility management under the Listing Rules.
dated 27 September 2015 services, cleaning services
2012 and miscellaneous

services by relevant
members of the Synergis
Group to relevant
members of the Group

HEER BfA=—Z——F m=F-—=F MEEREEAEKE AR 1193889751  REBLMHA MEEEREE
NAZT+EZ —A—RB=E mAKEEEKERE Ate
—REBRW —T-1F REMERRBERR

TZA=T—BR=F B R2REIAEERS

(C) Service Agreement
The Company entered into the Service Agreement with MHGCL to
regulate the services provided by the members of MHGCL. The annual
cap for the Service Agreement for the year ended 31 December 2013
was HK$2,500,000. Details of the transactions were disclosed in the

@

FE 3

RRBEESFA L RB W AREHRFKE A F
PR zZRE -#HE2—T—=F+-_HA=+—HIt
FE - IR g r0 S E LR SE%2,500,0007T ° X 5
HBECERERARRARMA T ——F+-A+=

announcement of the Company dated 13 December 2011. HZ e
Annual  Nature and extent of the
Connected person(s) Date of agreement(s) Terms Particulars consideration  connected person’s interest
WEAL hEEH R Hf FERE WEATZHGRERER
(HKS)
(&%)
MHGCL Service Agreement 3 years from 1 January To regulate the services 902,678.55  Carrick is a substantial
dated 13 December 2011 to 31 December provided by the members shareholder of the Company
2011 2013 of MHGCL. and is a wholly-owned
subsidiary of MHGCL. Hence,
MHGCL is a connected person
under the Listing Rules.
gz HER-Z——F H-T——F IR BERRAX B A AR 902,67855  Canick AAARZ FERE
TZA+T=HZ —A—-R% 2R WARREZZERRNER
R 5 —E-=% Ale B RIE ETRA 5
TZA=t—HE=F SREEAL-
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Continuing Connected Transactions (continued)

(D)

(E)

Tender Services Agreement

The Company entered into the Tender Services Agreement with Synergis
on 30 November 2012 pursuant to which the Group will provide tender
services to Synergis Group. The annual cap for the Tender Services
Agreement for the year ended 31 December 2013 was HK$1,700,000,000.
Details of the transactions were disclosed in the announcement of the
Company dated 10 September 2012 and circular dated 26 October 2012.

HHRMERXS (#)
(D) RETEEE Wik

RZB——F+—A=+H AAREFEEEF] L
KEZRB S B AEBRFTETEEEREER
ERG-HE_Z—=F+_A=+—HULFE &
TERRFEHERE _HIR A78#1,700,000,0007T ° & 5 5E1E
HRAQARAMA—Z——FEAA+EZAHBREA
AT ——F+A-+BZBX

Annual  Nature and extent of the
Connected person(s) Date of agreement(s)  Terms Particulars consideration  connected person’s interest
REAL 1 L=E ] 3 FERE REALCESLEREH
(HKS)
(#%T)
Synergis Tender Services up to 31 December 2014 To provide tender services to 107,134,650.00  Synergis is a connected person
Agreement dated Synergis Group under the Listing Rules.
30 November 2012
HEER BEA-ZT— =4 BEET-ME 3 & & BT R 107,134,65000  RIFEHRE HEEER
+—A=+B2 +ZA=+—H BEAL
BRI RB HhE

Supporting Services Agreement

The Company entered into the Supporting Services Agreement with
Synergis on 30 November 2012 pursuant to which the Group will provide
supporting services (which mainly involve staff costs in health, safety,
quality, environmental, plant, surveying, site administration, building
services and special projects, etc) to Synergis Group. The annual cap for
the Supporting Services Agreement for the year ended 31 December 2013

(E) XEREIGE

RRAREFEEBR B —F+—-—A=1THFIL
SRR WA B REE KA EE RSB

TERS EREESLRER T2 RE RE W
BT WwEERE EFRELBFFEESETIK
Ko TEREHEAEE-_TE—=F+_-_A=+—H
¢¢F§*2¢ﬁﬂ&% #40,000,0007T ° 2 H =B

was HK$40,000,000. Details of the transactions were disclosed in the BRARFEZ _iﬂﬂ TRHZAER=ZE—=
announcement of the Company dated 10 September 2012 and circular F+A=Z+X E 2
dated 26 October 2012.
Annual  Nature and extent of the
Connected person(s) Date of agreement(s) Terms Particulars consideration  connected person's interest
REAL 4 1=R HRR 23 FERE WEALZESLEREER
(HKS)
(%)
Synergis Supporting Services up to 31 December 2014 To provide supporting 15,492,331.15  Synergis is a connected person
Agreement dated services to Synergis Group under the Listing Rules.
30 November 2012
HEER ASR-Z—_4% BEE-T-F M e E RS ERE 15492,331.15  BE EWRA HEERA
+—R=1+Hz% +=A=+—H X ERE BEAL
ERB R =
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Continuing Connected Transactions (continued)

The directors (including the independent non-executive directors) of the Company
have reviewed and confirmed that all the continuing connected transactions
mentioned in (A) to (E) above conducted in the year were entered into on the
following basis:

(@) inthe ordinary and usual course of the business of the Group;

(b)  either on normal commercial terms or on terms no less favourable to the
Group than terms available to or from (as appropriate) independent third
parties; and

(0 in accordance with the relevant agreements governing these transactions on
terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders of
the Company as a whole.

The Company's auditor was engaged to report on the Group’s continuing
connected transactions in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on Assurance
Engagements 3000 “Assurance Engagements Other Than Audits or Reviews
of Historical Financial Information” and with reference to Practice Note 740
“Auditor’s Letter on Continuing Connected Transactions under the Hong Kong
Listing Rules” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
The auditor has issued an unqualified letter containing his findings and
conclusions in respect of the continuing connected transactions disclosed by the
Group as above in accordance with Rule 14A.38 of the Listing Rules. A copy of
the auditor’s letter has been provided by the Company to the Stock Exchange.

The Company has complied with the disclosure requirements in accordance
with Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules in respect of the continuing connected
transactions mentioned in (A) to (E) above.

Major Customers and Suppliers

The five largest customers of the Group accounted for 55% (2012: 41%) of the
Group's total revenue and the largest customer of the Group accounted for 30%
(2012: 14%) of the Group's total revenue for the year.

The five largest suppliers of the Group accounted for less than 25% (2012: less
than 30%) of the Group'’s total purchases for the year.

None of the directors, any of their associates or shareholders (which, to the best
knowledge of the directors, own more than 5% of the Company'’s issued share
capital) had an interest in any of the Group's five largest customers.

Report of the Directors
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Bank Borrowings
The particulars of bank borrowings of the Group as at 31 December 2012 and 31
December 2013 are set out in note 28 to the consolidated financial statements.

Donations
During the year, donations made by the Group for charitable and other purposes
amounted to HK$2,462,000 (2012: HK$1,386,000).

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of the Company’s Listed
Securities

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any
of the Company'’s listed securities during the year ended 31 December 2013.

Public Float

At the date of this report, the Company has maintained the prescribed public float
under the Listing Rules, based on the information that is publicly available to the
Company and to the best of knowledge of its directors.

Auditor

The retiring auditor, PricewaterhouseCoopers, has offered themselves for re-
appointment. A resolution will be proposed at the forthcoming 2014 annual
general meeting of the Company to re-appoint PricewaterhouseCoopers as the
auditor of the Company for the ensuing year and to authorise the Directors to fix
its remuneration.

On behalf of the Board

Wilfred WONG Ying Wai
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 17 March 2014
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
HSIN CHONG CONSTRUCTION GROUP LTD.
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Hsin Chong
Construction Group Ltd. (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together, the
“Group”) set out on pages 83 to 174, which comprise the consolidated and
company balance sheets as at 31 December 2013, and the consolidated
income statement, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow
statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial
Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body,
in accordance with Section 90 of the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda and for no
other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any
other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity's preparation of consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

*  for identification purposes only {£ {455
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IndependentAudHofs Report
B R RE

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31 December 2013,
and of the Group's profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared
in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 17 March 2014

HSIN CHONG CONSTRUCTION GROUP LTD. ANNUAL REPORT 2013
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Consolidated Income Statement
i e W as

For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-Z-—=F+-A=+—HIFE

2013 2012
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
BisE BYTT BT T
(Restated)
(&%)
Revenue g 5 11,505,979 8,810,112
Cost of sales SHE A 8 (10,929,245) (8,257,401)
Gross profit EF 576,734 552,711
Other income and other gains, net At W A R H A U S R 6 12,817 23,192
Gain on bargain purchase BN 36 73,210 =
Gain on redemption of convertible bonds HB O AR E A s 32(b) 18,774 -
Selling and general administrative expenses HE R —RITHFES (406,954) (342,650)
Fair value loss on investment properties KEYEAREEE 16 (17,620) (16,390)
Amortisation of intangible assets A B 17 (14,002) (13,992)
Interest income PSRN 6,869 18,014
Interest expenses FEMAX 7 (24,286) (10,252)
Profit before taxation R 35 Al e A 8 225,542 210,633
Taxation I8 11 (32,127) (30,543)
Profit for the year NG g A 193,415 180,090
Profit attributable to: FEAE & T
Equity holders of the Company RRARE=RFAEA 185,402 180,008
Non-controlling interests FEPERR R A 8,013 82
193,415 180,090
Basic earnings per share (HK cents) FREARRN GBI 12 12.0 19.0
Diluted earnings per share (HK cents) GRRESE AT (BEI) 12 9.6 15.4
Dividends % 2 13 83,021 49,643

2013 §£8f EZLEEBRERA
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

e 2| B ER

For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-_Z—=F+_A=+—HLEE

2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
BRTT BT T
Profit for the year NG A 193,415 180,090
Other comprehensive income/(loss) Hibz2mke= (Bi8)
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss: BT EE DI BB 2 HE -
Actuarial gain on retirement benefit obligations RINER R EZBE WS 4,579 =
Fair value gain on leasehold land and building HE T REF 2 AR BT 38,573 49,582
Deferred tax on fair value gain of HET M REFARERNZ
leasehold land and building EEFIR (6,365) (8,181)
Items that have been reclassified or B BB A[feER A
may be subsequently reclassified to profit or loss: ABiEm o IHE -
Exchange differences arising on PEHERELE:
— translation of foreign operations —BINETE 2 T E 88,652 19,603
— dissolution of a subsidiary — R — KB AR - (4,230)
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax ~ ANFE AR IEZ 2 b 2 mE K 125,439 56,774
Total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax ~ ANFELAHBRFIEEZ 2 2 F W 4258 318,854 236,864
Total comprehensive income attributable to: JEAE 2 TH U 2 408
Equity holders of the Company RARE=RFERA 309,430 237,682
Non-controlling interests SRR = 9,424 (818)
318,854 236,864

HSIN CHONG CONSTRUCTION GROUP LTD. ANNUAL REPORT 2013
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
meEBEEBRAER

As at 31 December 2013
RZE—=F+=ZA=+—H

2013 2012 2011
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Pt 5 BETT BT BT T
(Restated) (Restated)
(E=75) (&=75)
Non-current assets FRENEE
Property, plant and equipment M eSS R 15 463,963 418,682 388,086
Investment properties wEMZE 16 1,536,519 29,690 46,080
Intangible assets B EE 17 98,863 101,007 114,999
Goodwill [l 18 42,002 42,002 42,002
Available-for-sale financial asset A E T BEE 21 10,190 9,831 2,991
Deposit paid for property, B HERFZEZ
plant and equipment R& 5,425 = =
Deferred tax assets BT IHE E 27 11,859 174 192
2,168,821 601,386 594,350
Current assets mENEE
Properties under development BERERPYE 22 3,880,470 2,838,784 2,522,163
Stocks and contracting FE REzEp TR
work-in-progress 23 2,429,323 829,603 880,318
Receivables and prepayments EWERR RIB & 24 1,715,975 1,339,703 1,326,825
Amount due from JEWIE 12 B fE 2 X 1B
non-controlling interests 31 4,340 3,446 -
Amounts due from joint operations/ ~ FEUR K E4E & %75, HAits
other partners of joint operations HREKLEBH IR 20 18,444 = =
Held-to-maturity investments T—r ZE|EZRE 25 = 2,486 =
Deposits, cash and cash equivalents FR-RekBELEE 26
— restricted — R 4,592 291 4,006
— unrestricted — PR 921,188 1,595,046 1,037,437
8,974,332 6,609,359 5,770,749
Current liabilities mBAE
Bank loans RITEX 28 (1,592,840) (1,166,904) (894,647)
4% coupon bonds 4% E BESH 29 - (176,977) =
4% convertible bonds 4%Z B AR E 5 32(@a) - (44,184) =
Payables and accruals FEFTBR R R FERT & 30 (3,797,509) (2,995,750) (2,380,170)
Amounts due to joint operations/ FEfT A RIS 575, HoAh
other partners of joint operations HZ‘“ BRI RIE 20 (17,937) (2,963) (4,688)
Amounts due to non-controlling fﬁdHJ&%\ I8
interests - - (9,546)
Current tax liabilities EHRIBEAE (42,106) (31,034) (22,311)
(5,450,392) 4,417,812) (3,311,362)
Net current assets REEERE 3,523,940 2,191,547 2,459,387
Total assets less current liabilities ¥ &R E & & 5,692,761 2,792,933 3,053,737
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
ReEEEBRER

2013 2012 2011
Notes HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
B sE BETT BEET T BT
(Restated) (Restated)
(&%) (e&E5)
Non-current liabilities ERBAR
Senior loan note BREEREE - - (500,000)
Bank loans |ITERK 28 (928,112) - -
Convertible bonds AR ES 32(b) - (523,157) (491,063)
Long service payment liabilities RS EaE 33 (3,548) (9,030) (7,654)
Deferred tax liabilities BEXERIBEE 27 (519,349) (107,148) (102,825)
_Total non-current liabilities  SrmBRAB®M 0 (1451009 (639335  (1,101,542)
Net assets HEPRE 4,241,752 2,153,598 1,952,195
Equity Ba
Capital and reserves attributable XA TESFE AEL
to the Company’s equity holders B & R i
Share capital f& A 34 285,817 94,835 94,635
Other reserves Hfthf# s 3,244,779 1,479,275 1,323,798
Retained profits R 612,430 514,475 383,067
Proposed dividends ¥R A% B 57,163 25,984 23,659
4,200,189 2,114,569 1,825,159
Non-controlling interests FERRERS 41,563 39,029 127,036
Total equity oM 4,241,752 2,153,598 1,952,195
Wilfred WONG Ying Wai E3%{& Catherine CHU R &2
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer /& # 7TIEC A4 £, Executive Director #177& %

HSIN CHONG CONSTRUCTION GROUP LTD. ANNUAL REPORT 2013
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Company Balance Sheet
ARIEEBER

As at 31 December 2013
R-F-=F+-A=+—H

2013 2012
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
{hE=s BYTT BT T
Non-current assets EREBNEE
Property, plant and equipment M - e KRR 15 5,422 4,783
Intangible assets EmEEE 17 9,833 =
Investment in subsidiaries HELRERE 19 2,127,899 2,124,294
Loans to subsidiaries BERTHE AR 19 482,000 482,000
2,625,154 2,611,077
Current assets REEE
Loans to subsidiaries ERTFHBAR] 19 53,440 72,640
Amounts due from subsidiaries & WLBT B A R 19 2,268,865 805,527
Receivables and prepayments FRERRBNE 24 20,028 22,575
Cash and cash equivalents HekReE 26 1,450 1,018
2,343,783 901,760
Current liabilities mERE
Bank loans RITER 28 (735,454) (587,904)
4% coupon bonds 4% EBEH 29 — (176,977)
4% convertible bonds 4%ZE B AR E S 32(@a) - (44,184)
Payables and accruals FEfTBRR R FEST & A 30 (13,065) (17,175)
Amounts due to subsidiaries FETHTE A R RIAE 19 (328,984) (64,232)
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, (1,077503) | (890472)|
Net current assets mEEERE 1,266,280 11,288
Total assets less current liabilities HEERTHAR 3,891,434 2,622,365
Non-current liabilities ERDAR
Convertible bonds Al AR (B 5 ; 32(b) = (523,157)
Loan due to a subsidiary ErR—RNEBARERZER 19 (120,000) (100,000)
Long service payment liabilities KERGEEE 33 (450) (450)
Deferred tax liabilities BEFIAAE 27 - (39,414)
_Total non-current liabilites = smBA&&s 00000000 (120450 (663,021) _
Net assets EERE 3,770,984 1,959,344
Equity Ea
Capital and reserves attributable to ELFRSFEAEMN
the Company’s equity holders BERGER
Share capital &2 34 285,817 94,835
Other reserves HAbfE R 35 2,743,513 1,098,227
Retained profits RN 35 684,491 740,298
Proposed dividends FRAR B 35 57,163 25,984
Total equity Bas 3,770,984 1,959,344
Wilfred WONG Ying Wai E3{& Catherine CHU %k =&
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer /& 7T IEC A4 %, Executive Director #177% &
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

= A\ A i —
melRenER
For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-_T—=F+-A=+—HILFE

2013 2012
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
Pt & BT BT T
(Restated)
(&E7)
Operating activities BEXY
Net cash (outflow)/inflow from operations LB 7HE CRt), /RAFE 43 (1,192,654) 564,499
Interest received B4 F2 6,869 7,254
Interest paid BEFIE (54,549) (19,853)
Tax paid BHIA (30,194) (26,401)
Long service payment RERBE (517) =
Advance from partners of joint operations REHFLEBH 2B 14,974 =
Repayment to partners of joint operations BRTERLERY (18,444) (1,725)
Net cash (outflow)/inflow from EEXBZRS (FH)
operating activities WA B (1,274,515) 523,774
Investing activities BERY
Net cash paid for consideration ERNEBaHREZ
for business combination & F58 36 (961,524) (14,500)
Release/(placement) of time deposit =EAN EEBERZ
over three months %, (17 H) 104,620 (74,893)
Repayment to non-controlling interests BT I RERIRR - (9,546)
Purchase of property, plant and equipment BEYIE HERZE (45,904) (18,290)
Purchase of intangible assets BERFEE (11,858) -
Purchase of held-to-maturity financial assets BEREINHCMBEE - (2,486)
Addition of available-for-sale financial asset B EMBEE (359) =
Deposits paid for property, plant and equipment S 4% #E R B E 2B S (5,425) -
Net cash paid to settle former shareholders BER e F A EN —FHHE
loan in a subsidiary A AAIRER E K 36 (329,942) -
Proceeds from disposal of property, I E W - B KRR BRI K
plant and equipment 3,392 197
Receipt from held-to-maturity investments REFEEIHIRE 2 WA 2,486 -
Net cash outflow from investing activities R E¥BEZHR LR HPHE (1,244,514) (119,518)
Financing activities At £
Drawdown of bank loans REERTTE R 2,095,498 905,000
Proceeds from issuance of 4% coupon bonds, BITA% R BEF 2358
net of transaction costs MR R Z A - 183,834
Proceeds from issuance of 4% convertible bonds, #774% 2 &5 AN (ESH 2 FTi5
net of transaction costs FRIE - HIBR AR Z AR - 47,775
Proceeds from issuance of shares BITIRGD PSR 1,350,000
Issuance of shares by exercise of warrants BIBITERREE TR 189,000 -
Transaction cost for issuance of shares BITRGD 2 R B KA (61,900) -
Transaction cost for Group reorganisation SESFHIRFHHA - (3,527)
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests Bk T AR e e AR BR AR 2 (7.330) (8,470)
Dividends paid to the Company's shareholders BIRFAR G REBRE (53,891) (47,318)
Payment to non-controlling interests due to RAMEEEHEAME AR
dissolution of a non-wholly owned subsidiary S SRR AR A 2 AR SR R IR - (1,081)
Payment on redemption of coupon bonds BRIEBESH 2K (189,000) =
Payment on redemption of convertible bonds f& ol Al AR (E 5 2 15 3k (250,000) =
Payment on redemption of 4% convertible bonds & B14% 2 8 AT EFHF 2 (51 (9,000) -
Repayment of senior loan note BRELEERERKIA - (365,711)
Repayment of bank loans EEIRITER (1,116,440) (632,743)
Net cash inflow from financing activities MEEBZHQRARH 1,946,937 77,759

HSIN CHONG CONSTRUCTION GROUP LTD. ANNUAL REPORT 2013
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
HEBEERER

2013 2012
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
B &E BETT BT
(Restated)
(&E5)
(Decrease)/increase in cash and HeRB&EEZ
cash equivalents (L) 18 (572,092) 482,015
Cash and cash equivalents at the REVEERBESEE
beginning of year 1,476,963 994,247
Exchange gains on cash and cash equivalents Re RBEEEEER e 2,854 701
Cash and cash equivalents at
the end of the year RERFERAEEEH 907,725 1,476,963
Analysis of the balances of cash and cash REeRREFHEHBEFZAR:
equivalents:
Bank balances and cash — unrestricted RITHEF KBRS — TR 921,188 1,595,046
Less: Time deposit over three months Rk : =18 A LA E BRTFE AR (13,463) (118,083)
Cash and cash equivalents at REXFERASEE
the end of the year 907,725 1,476,963
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
o= A Lt ) =

VN
For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-_Z—=F+_A=+—HLEE

Capital Convertible
redemption bonds and
and Share  warrants Non-
Share Share  Exchange general Special  Revaluation options equity Other  Retained controlling Total
capital ~ premium reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve rglse!ng reserve profits Total interests equity
[
R’ER
AIMER Rk
ks RAHER ERRE 2 HERE 0 BMEAE  EMRE RRERE AR RREE  RE&H @ FEEEE  HesH
(Notei) (Note i) (Note i) (Note iv)
(W) Osi) (ki) ()
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AETr  BBTr  AMTn  AETr #%Tn B¥Tn #ETn B%Tn B¥Tn BETn BBt BT BB
At1January 2012 N=F--%-5-H 94,635 515613 38243 14420 332,046 197,886 25,094 2004% - 406,726 1,825,159 127,036 1,952,195
Profit for the year RERRT = - - - - - - - - 180,008 180,008 8 180,090
Other comprehensive income/oss) Hfp2EhE/ (BiR)
Fair value gain on leaseold land and buldng & T3 RIEF 2 AR EEF - - - - - 49582 - - - - 4958 - 29582
Deferred tax on fair value gain of HETHREFAREETZ
Jeasehold land and building BIEHE = = = = = (8,181) - - - - (8181) - 8,181)
Exchange difference arsing on: EizREL:
- disolution of a subsidiary -BH—RNEAA - - 2961) - - - - - - - (2961) (1269) (4230)
~translaion of foreign operations —ENEH L e - - 19234 - - - - - - - 19234 39 19603
Total comprehensive income 2ENEEE - - 16273 - - 4401 - - - 180,008 237,682 (818) 236,864
Isue of shares upon converson of REM%RSTRRES
4% convertible bonds R0 200 1822 - - - - - (139 - - 1883 - 1883
Recognition of warrants EaRmES - - - - - - - 17,834 - - 17834 - 17834
Equiy settled share-based transactions RN ARE REEER S - - - - - - 2548 - - - 258 % 2574
Transfer upon share options lapsing RERELAMER - - - - - - (1.043) - - 1,083 - - -
Recogniton of equity componentof 4% B24%Z S AR ER 2 BR B
convertible bonds - - - - - - - 3409 - - 3,409 - 3,409
Defered tax iabiity on recogniton of equity ~ Be24% 25 AIAKEHFERTA
component of 4% convertble bonds REHEAR - - - - - - - (765) - - (765) - (765)
Payment to non-controling interests due o~ HBB—F k2 B RAHEAR
dissolution of a non-wholy owned subsidiary % mrmﬁnnﬁﬁm - - - - - - - - - - - (1,081) (1,081)
Change in ownership interests i subsidiaries  E2B XA AHBHER T
without los of control (Note 37) HEARZEERERD
(I3t37) - - - - - - - - 77,664 - 77664 (17,664 -
Eouity transaction arising from re-organisation EZBEEEG X5 - - - - - - - - (3.521) - (3521) - 352)
Dividends paid BikkE = = = = = = = = = (47318) 47318) (8470) (55,788)
200 1822 - - - - 1,505 20339 74137 (46,275 51,728 (87,189) (35,461)
At31 December 2012 RZF-—§+-A=1-A 94,835 517435 54,516 14420 332,046 239281 26599 220835 14137 540459 2114569 39029 2,153,598
At1January 2013 R=F-=%-A-A 94,835 517435 54516 14,420 332,046 239281 2659 220835 74137 540459 2,114,569 39029 2,153,598
Profitfor the year TEEET = = = = = = = - - 185,402 185,402 8,013 193,415
Other comprehensive income/oss) Afp2EhE/ (B8)
Actuarial gain on retirement benefit RIBRIEARE NG
obligations - - - - - - - - - 4519 4519 - 4519
Fair value gain on leasehold land BETHRETI AL EET
and building - - - - - 38573 - - - - 38573 - 38573
Deferred tax on fair value gain of RELHRETAAEET
leasehold land and buiding ERHE - - - - - (6:365) - - - - (6:365) - (6:365)
Exchange difeence aringon tersaion (B S BI85 215705
of foreign operations - - 87,41 - - - - - - - 87,241 1411 88,652
Total comprehensive income - - 87,41 - - 32,208 - - - 189,981 309,430 9,424 318,854
Issue of shares upon conversion of Rl 2 8 AR ES
4% convertble bonds MEIRHA 3,800 34612 - - - - - (2,020) - - 36,452 - 36452
Issue of shares upon exercise of warrants BT EAREZMEARA 18,900 187,934 - - - - - (17,834) - - 189,000 - 189,000
Isue of shares upon converson of REATAREHTETRA
convertible bonds 33282 492,144 - - - - - (134,474) - - 390,952 - 390,952
Recemptionof convertbl bonds (Note 326) - IBEITIARR 5% (Hi&320) - - - - - - - (66,021) - (10813) (76,834) - (76,834)
Issuance of shares IR{A 135000 1,153,100 - - - - - - - - 1288100 - 1288100
Equity settled share-based transactions Mﬁﬂn AR REEERS - - - - - - 2411 - - - 241 40 2851
Transfer upon share options apsing REREXMMER - - - - - - 331 - - 337 - - -
Transfer upon redemption of 4% REEA%RE TAREFMER
convertible bonds - - - - - - - (486) - 486 - - -
Dividends paid GTES - - - - - - - - - (53.891) (53,891) (1.330) (61.221)
190,982 1,867,850 - - - - (960) (220,835) - (60847) 1,776,190 (6890) 1,769,300
At31 December 2013 RZF-=%+-A=1-A 285817 2,385,285 141,757 14,420 332,046 27149 25639 - 78137 669,593 4,200,189 41563 4241752
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Notes:

(ii)

(i)

(iv)

Capital redemption reserve created during the repurchase of shares of HK$4,420,000.
General reserve amounts to HK$10,000,000.

Special reserve comprises the difference between the fair value of the consideration, net of
deferred taxation and fair value of acquiring land parcels in Tieling, the People’s Republic
of China (the “"PRC"). This reserve will be recognised through the retained profits upon the
earlier of the disposal of the subsidiaries or the disposal by the subsidiaries of the assets to
which it relates, in proportion to the percentage the Group disposes.

Revaluation reserve comprises the fair value gain, net of deferred tax, on leasehold land and
building held for own use.

Other reserve was resulted from the Group's reorganisation and realignment of business
activities.

On 30 November 2012, the Company completed the disposal of Interiors & Special Projects
division (“ISP division”) to Driven Power Management Limited (“Driven Power"”), a wholly
owned subsidiary of Synergis Holdings Limited ("“Synergis”), a separately listed subsidiary. The
transaction was accounted for as a transaction with non-controlling interests.

As part of the settlement of the consideration, Synergis issued 58,666,667 convertible
preference shares (“CPS”) to the Company. In determining the Group's economic interest
in Synergis after the transaction, management has taken into account the rights of the CPS
holders, among other things, potential voting rights and the same entitlement to dividends
and other distributions as the ordinary shareholders, and that a holder of the CPS is entitled
to the return of capital in priority of ordinary shares in case of winding up of Synergis.
Accordingly, the Group’s economic interest in Synergis increased from 50.94% to 58.31%
and the gain on disposals to non-controlling interests of HK$77,664,000 was recognised in
equity (Note 37).

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
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(iv)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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General information

Hsin Chong Construction Group Ltd. (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively, the “Group”) are engaged in building construction, civil
engineering, electrical and mechanical installation, interiors and special
projects, property development and investment, and provision of property
and facility management services.

The Company is a limited liability company incorporated in Bermuda.
The address of its registered office is Clarendon House, 2 Church Street,
Hamilton, HM 11, Bermuda. The Company has its primary listing on the
main board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”).

The financial statements are presented in thousands of Hong Kong dollars
(HK$'000), unless otherwise stated, and were approved for issue by the
board of directors of the Company on 17 March 2014.

Summary of significant accounting policies

The significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the
financial statements are set out below. These policies have been consistently
applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

(a) Basis of preparation
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs") issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA"). They have
been prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by the
revaluation of investment properties, leasehold land and building and
available-for-sale financial assets which are carried at fair value.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires
management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying
the Group's accounting policies. The areas involving higher degree of
judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates
are significant to the financial statements are disclosed in note 4.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
(a) Basis of preparation (continued)
New and amended standards adopted by the Group

0]

The following new/revised

HKFRSs, amendments and

interpretations are mandatory for the first time for the financial

year beginning 1 January 2013.

HKAS 1 (Amendment)

HKAS 19 (Amendment)

HKFRS 1 (Amendment)

HKFRS 7 (Amendment)

HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11 and
HKFRS 12 (Amendment)

Annual Improvements
Project

Annual Improvements
Project

Annual Improvements
Project

HKFRS 10
HKFRS 11
HKFRS 12
HKFRS 13
HKAS 27 (Revised 2011)
HKAS 28 (Revised 2011)

HK(IFRIC) — Int 20

Presentation of Financial
Statements — Other
Comprehensive Income

Employee Benefits

Government Loans

Financial Instruments: Disclosure
- offsetting Financial Assets
and Financial Liabilities

Consolidated Financial
Statements, Joint
Arrangements and Disclosure
of Interests in Other Entities:
Transition Guidance

Annual Improvements 2009
—2011 Cycle

Annual Improvements 2012
— Amendment to HKFRS 13
"“Fair Value Measurement”

Annual Improvements 2013
— Amendment to HKFRS 1
"First Time Adoption”

Consolidated Financial
Statements

Joint Arrangements

Disclosure of Interests in Other
Entities
Fair Value Measurement

Separate Financial Statements

Investments in Associates and
Joint Ventures

Stripping Costs in the Production
Phase of a Surface Mine

The application of the above new/revised HKFRSs, amendments
and interpretations in the current year has had no material
impact on the Group's results and financial position except

for the application of HKAS
application of HKFRS 11 and

19 (Amendment), retrospective
certain disclosures in respect of

HKAS 1 (Amendment), HKFRS 12 and HKFRS 13.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
(a) Basis of preparation (continued)

0]

New and amended standards adopted by the Group
(continued)
HKAS 19 (Amendment) Employee Benefits

HKAS 19 (Amendment) includes a number of amendments to
the accounting for defined benefit plans, including actuarial
gains and losses that are now recognised immediately in other
comprehensive income and permanently excluded from profit or
loss; expected returns on plan assets are no longer recognised
in profit or loss and instead, interest on the net defined benefit
liability (asset) in profit or loss is calculated using the discount
rate used to measure the defined benefit obligation and;
unvested past service costs are now recognised in profit or loss in
the year and not amortised over the vesting period.

The adoption of HKAS 19 (Amendment) had an impact on the
retirement benefit obligations primarily due to the immediate
recognition of actuarial gains and losses in other comprehensive
income.

HKFRS 11 Joint Arrangements

Under HKFRS 11, classification of joint arrangements
focuses on the rights and obligations of the parties to the
arrangement rather than its legal form. There are two types of
joint arrangements: joint operations and joint ventures. Joint
operations arise where the investors have rights to the assets and
obligations for the liabilities of an arrangement. A joint operator
accounts for its share of the assets, liabilities, revenue and
expenses. Joint ventures arise where the investors have rights to
the net assets of the arrangement; Joint ventures are accounted
for under the equity method. Proportional consolidation of joint
ventures is no longer permitted.

Upon the application of HKFRS 11, the directors concluded
that all of the Group’s unincorporated joint arrangements that
were previously classified as joint ventures under HKAS 31 and
accounted for using the equity method, should be classified
as joint operations under HKFRS 11 taking into account the
relevant joint arrangement agreements that specify that the
parties to the joint arrangements have rights to the assets and
obligations to the liabilities relating to the joint arrangements.
Investments in joint operations are accounted for such that
each joint operator recognises its assets (including its share
of any assets jointly held), its liabilities (including its share of
any liabilities incurred jointly), its revenue (including its share
of revenue from the sale of the output by the joint operation)
and its expenses (including its share of any expenses incurred
jointly). Each joint operator accounts for the assets and liabilities,
as well as revenues and expenses, relating to its interest in the
joint operation in accordance with the applicable standards. The
comparative figures have been restated to reflect the change
(see below for details).
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
(a) Basis of preparation (continued)

0]

New and amended standards adopted by the Group
(continued)

The effect of the application of HKFRS 11 on the Group’s
consolidated financial statements for the prior years are as
follows:

Impact on the results for the years ended 31 December 2013
and 2012 by line items presented in the consolidated income
statement is as follows:

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statemenﬁs
e MR M

2 FEEHRFREE®)
(a) BEREE &)
() AEERAHZFETRSBETER (8)

ERBEEVHHREERNE1RHARER
BEFRGAVBRR 2ZENT

BIrEWmRPEICEEHEEZE-Z
—=FR=—E——F+-A=+—HILF
EEEZZENT:

2013 2012

HK$'000 HK$'000

BETT ks

Increase in revenue U 2 12 0 1,394,543 1,560,800

Increase in cost of sales $H 6 B A1 AN (1,314,694) (1,468,436)

Decrease in other income At s AR (254) =

Increase in general and —RRATER G 235 0

administrative expenses (267) (181)
Decrease in share of results of [EIE & & EREER D

joint ventures (64,381) (81,529)

Increase in interest income F S A AN 495 123

Increase in interest expense F 25 230 (554) (1,368)

Increase in income tax expense, net AT 1581 7 2 18 Hin% 58 (14,888) (9,409

Net change in profit for the year & N A 8 F R

There is no impact on earnings per share.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued) 2 FEHFBIREBE (9
(a) Basis of preparation (continued) (a) IEEEE(Z )
(i) New and amended standards adopted by the Group () AEERMZEHTREIETED (&)
(continued)
Impact on the consolidated balance sheet of the Group as at 1 HAEBEN _ZT——F—A—B2Z&£8%8
January 2012 is as follows: EBERZEEWNT:
At
1 January
2012 At
(Previously Adjustments 1 January
stated) for HKFRS11 2012
BWZE—_%F EEUBEE 3
—A—H HERIE115% —E——f
(R5) ZHRE —B—H
(Restated)
($BE%)
HK'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BEET T P T TT
Non-current assets FEREFE
Joint ventures BEHE 71,298 (71,298) =
Current assets i)’u’f.!iliﬁ
Gross amounts due from B EF 2 TR
customers for contract work E5E 692,290 168,037 860,327
Raw materials, at cost AL T;zﬁfczli 1,991 - 1,991
Stocks of properties, MEFE  RA 23R 5E
at net realisable value 18,000 - 18,000
712,281 168,037 880,318
Trade receivables H 5 IR 804,900 59,337 864,237
Retention receivables 1R E € FEUL BR 5K 304,128 51,742 355,870
Other receivables ot pE U AR R 57,082 729 57,811
Deposits and prepayments Ze kB2 42,160 6,747 48,907
1,208,270 118,555 1,326,825
Deposits, cash and FR-ReEkBEEEE
cash equivalents
— unrestricted — 2R 892,939 144,498 1,037,437
Current liabilities mERE
Bank loans IRITER (830,647) (64,000) (894,647)
Trade payables Z 5 SRR (1,191,223) (138,802) (1,330,025)
Retention payables IRE £ AT BR X (234,258) (14,022) (248,280)
Other payables, deposits HiEAER EZE Rk
and accruals et & (670,103) (131,762) (801,865)
(2,095,584) (284,586) (2,380,170)
Amounts due to joint i ﬁ EEI=ES Y
operations/partners of joint ﬂ KRR IR
operations - (4,688) (4,688)
Current tax liabilities EHMIBEE R (15,793) (6,518) (22,311)
Other assets and liabilities Eﬂhﬁﬁ&ﬁﬁ 2,009,431 = 2,009,431
Net assets BEFE 1,952,195 - 1,952,195
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued) 2 EEEHEFBFREE (»)
(a) Basis of preparation (continued) (a) HREEE (Z)
(i) New and amended standards adopted by the Group () TEERMZHFHTREETER (E)
(continued)
Impact on the consolidated balance sheet of the Group as at 31
December 2012 is as follows:

UAREEN_FT——F+_A=t—RHZ
HABEEREBERZFEWT:

At
31 December
2012 At
(Previously Adjustments 31 December
stated) for HKFRS11 2012
R-E—Z%F EEMBRE w®
+=B=+—H HERE115% —E—_F§
(R5) ZiA¥ 4+=-HA=+—H
(Restated)
(&=H)
HK'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BT T BT
Non-current assets FEmENEE
Joint ventures AR 194,348 (194,348) =
Current assets MENEE
Gross amounts due from JEWEFE 2 THEFIE
customers for contract work e 656,357 151,829 808,186
Raw materials, at cost R = A 1,417 = 1,417
Stocks of properties, MEFE A #IRFE
at net realisable value 20,000 - 20,000
677,774 151,829 829,603
Trade receivables 2 5 W AR 562,747 93,156 655,903
Retention receivables R [E & FE UL BR 5K 418,893 125,078 543,971
Other receivables ot pE U AR X 62,374 (13,644) 48,730
Deposits and prepayments zZe RN € 81,368 9,731 91,099
1,125,382 214,321 1,339,703
Deposits, cash and FRHEEEBEESEE
cash equivalents
— unrestricted — N BR 1,314,534 280,512 1,595,046
Current liabilities mEN R
Bank loans IRITER (1,142,904) (24,000) (1,166,904)
Trade payables B 5 RN ER R (1,265,722) (375,437) (1,641,159)
Retention payables RE® ERERFK (312,490) (49,870) (362,360)
Other payables, deposits oAt AT BR R
and accruals Re kESTER (807,694) (184,537) (992,231)
(2,385,906) (609,844) (2,995,750)
Amounts due to joint JEAT RS &R,
operations/partners of joint R AR R R TR
operations - (2,963) (2,963)
Current tax liabilities EHNIESRE (17,979) (13,055) (31,034)
Non-current liabilities ERBAE
Deferred tax liabilities FEBIEEE (106,440) (708) (107,148)
Amounts due to joint ventures e & & ERIE (198,256) 198,256 =
Other assets and liabilities HttFERAE 2,693,045 - 2,693,045
Net assets EEFE 2,153,598 = 2,153,598
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(a) Basis of preparation (continued)

(i) New and amended standards adopted by the Group

(continued)

Impact on the consolidated balance sheet of the Group as at 31

December 2013 is as follows:

2 FEEHRFREE®
(a) BEREE %)
() AEERAHZHTRSBETER (8)

HAEMPR -—_ZT—=F+_"A=+—H82
RABERBRZVENT:

At At
31 December Adjustments 31 December
2013 for HKFRS11 2013
R=B—= EEMEHS i
+=B=+— HERIE1158 —E—Z=§
(%) ZiA¥ +—-HA=+—H
(As presented)
(2%))
~_HK'000 _HK$'000 _HK$'000
BT T BEET T BT T
Non-current assets ERBFE
Joint ventures S 308,276 (308,276) =
Current assets B
Gross amounts due from El=FE Z TIEFIE
customers for contract work FxE 1,436,670 285,633 1,722,303
Raw materials, at cost - N 1,344 - 1,344
Stocks of properties, MEFE  RAIEREE
at net realisable value 705,676 - 705,676
2,143,690 285,633 2,429,323
Trade receivables H 5 e AR R 526,121 126,794 652,915
Retention receivables IRIE € FE UL BR 5K 662,105 144,923 807,028
Other receivables o fth fE U AR X 74,709 (37,601) 37,108
Deposits and prepayments Re ke 163,911 55,013 218,924
1,426,846 289,129 1,715,975
Amounts due from joint FEU H R A 2
operations/partners of HAZE B HRIE
joint operations - 18,444 18,444
Deposits, cash and cash FR-RekReEE
equivalents
— restricted — 2R 3,294 1,298 4,592
— unrestricted —NZBR A 848,994 72,194 921,188
Current liabilities RERIE
Bank loans IRITERK (1,564,840) (28,000) (1,592,840)
Trade payables 2 Z AR (1,949,249) (263,470) (2,212,719)
Retention payables R [E < B BR X (513,312) (60,498) (573,810)
Other payables, deposits HM RN me R
and accruals fEErE R (910,997) (99,983) (1,010,980)
(3,373,558) (423,951) (3,797,509)
Amounts due to joint FEfT Rl & s~
operations/partners of joint HREK B HRIE
operations - (17,937) (17,937)
Current tax liabilities EHNIBEAR (13,622) (28,484) (42,106)
Non-current liabilities ERBAE
Deferred tax liabilities RIEHIEE R (518,743) (606) (519,349)
Amounts due to joint ventures JEfS & & R (140,556) 140,556 =
Other assets and liabilities HthEERAR 5,121,971 = 5,121,971
Net assets BEFE 4,241,752 - 4,241,752
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mEMBHRRWME
2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued) 2 EEHFBREE 2
(a) Basis of preparation (continued) (a) HREEBE(E)
() New and amended standards adopted by the Group () AEEHFMNZIHTREETER (8)
(continued)
Impacts on consolidated statement of cash flows are as follows: HIRGHaRmEaERZVENT:
2013
HK$’000
BRTT
Decrease in net cash inflow KEEBRESMAFRE
from operating activities Ve (212,318)
Decrease in net cash outflow REEBHR ML FH
from investing activities Ve 22,553
Increase in net cash inflow BMEEBRSRAFHE
from financing activities Yl 4,000
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents ReRBSSEBDFHE (185,765)
Decrease in time deposit over three months =& A A EEBEFERR LS (22,553)
(208,318)

2013 8 FHEZLEEBERA
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued) 2 EEHEBFREE )

(a) Basis of preparation (continued) (a) BREE(EF)
(i) New and amended standards adopted by the Group () AEERMNZHTRELEETER ()
(continued)
2012
HK$'000
BT T
Operating activities BERY
Increase in profit before taxation B F52 BT S5 ) 385 0 9,409
Decrease in net finance income & WA RE R A 1,245
Decrease in share of net profits of jointly controlled entities &1 Ft [F422 | B 52 % R ) 58 > 81,529
Decrease in stocks and contracting work-in-progress FERERZEHNIERD 16,208
Increase in receivables and prepayments JE U BR 3R R TR & 3 0 (95,766)
Increase in payables and accruals FE T BR R FEET 2 A 35 0 325,258
Increase in interest received B Y FIL 23 AN 123
Increase in interest paid B FLEIE N (1,368)
Increase in tax paid B IR N (2,164)
Increase in repayment to partners of joint operations )k R AS & 7% R 58 N (1,725)
Increase in net cash inflow from operating activities BEE 2B mAEERIEG N 332,749
Investing activities BERH
Increase in time deposit over three months =& A BA £ E BifF 50 hn (22,553)
Decrease in advance to jointly controlled entities ) 2k [R5 1) B B A SRR 12,976
Decrease in dividend income from jointly controlled entities 3 (5 £t [R]4%° Il & B2 = A% B U AR > (27,587)
Decrease in advance from/repayment from REHEREHEE BB
jointly controlled entities (142,124)
Increase in net cash outflow from investing activities B 5 2 38 F FEIE AN (179,288)
Financing activities MR RY
Increase in repayment of bank loans SRITEFEZIE M (40,000)
Decrease in net cash inflow from financing activities BE X 2 BHSRANFERD (40,000)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents Re RBESZEEMNFE 113,461
Increase in time deposit over three months =& A BA 7€ BiTF 50 hn 22,553
136,014
Increase in deposits, cash and cash equivalents REPz2FER Be kReFELM
at the beginning of the year 144,498
Net effect to deposits, cash and cash equivalents HFR HeRReFEITE TR 280,512
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
(a) Basis of preparation (continued)
(ii) New and amended standards have been issued but are
not effective for the financial year beginning 1 January
2013 and have not been early adopted

Amendments to
HKAS 19
Amendments to
HKAS 32
Amendments to
HKAS 36
Amendments to
HKAS 39
Amendments to
HKFRS 7 and
HKFRS 9
HKFRS 9

HKFRS 14
Amendments to
HKFRS 10,
HKFRS 12 and
HKAS 27 (2011)
HK(IFRIC)-Int 21
Annual Improvement

Project

Annual Improvement
Project

Employee Benefits: Defined Benefit
Plans — Employees Contributions?

Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities'

Recoverable Amount Disclosures for
Non-financial assets’

Novation of Derivatives and
Continuation of Hedge Accounting'

Mandatory Effective Date of HKFRS 9
and Transition Disclosures?

Financial Instruments?
Regulatory Deferral Accounts*

Investment Entities’

Levies'

Annual Improvement to
HKFRS 2010-2012 Cycle?

Annual Improvement to
HKFRS 2011-2013 Cycle?

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2015

3 Available for application — the mandatory effective date will be
determined when the outstanding phases of HKFRS 9 are finalised

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statemenﬁs
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Notes to the Con§olidated Financial Statements
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
(a) Basis of preparation (continued)

(i)

New and amended standards have been issued but are
not effective for the financial year beginning 1 January
2013 and have not been early adopted (continued)

The Group will adopt the above new or revised standards and
amendments to existing standards as and when they become
effective. The Group has already commenced the assessment
of the impact to the Group, but is not yet in a position to state
whether these would have a significant impact on its results of
operations and financial position.

(b) Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements
of the Company and all its subsidiaries made up to 31 December
2013.

Subsidiaries are all entities (including structured entities) over which the
Group has control. The Group controls an entity when the Group is
exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from its involvement with
the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power
over the entity. Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which
control is transferred to the Group. They are deconsolidated from the
date that control ceases.

0]

Business Combinations

The Group applies the acquisition method of accounting to
account for business combinations. The consideration transferred
for the acquisition of a subsidiary is the fair values of the assets
transferred, the liabilities incurred to the former owners of the
acquiree and the equity interests issued by the Group. The
consideration transferred includes the fair value of any asset or
liability resulting from a contingent consideration arrangement.
Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred. Identifiable
assets acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed
in a business combination are measured initially at their fair
values at the acquisition date. The Group recognises any
non-controlling interest in the acquiree on an acquisition-by-
acquisition basis, either at fair value or at the non-controlling
interest’s proportionate share of the recognised amounts of the
acquiree’s identifiable net assets.

The excess of the consideration transferred, the amount of any
non-controlling interest in the acquiree and the acquisition-date
fair value of any previous equity interest in the acquiree over the
fair value of the identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as
goodwill. If the total of consideration transferred, non-controlling
interest recognised and previously held interest measured is less
than the fair value of the net assets of the subsidiary acquired
in the case of a bargain purchase, the difference is recognised
directly in the income statement.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(2))

Consolidation (continued)

(i) Business Combinations (continued)
For purchase of subsidiaries which constitutes a purchase of
assets rather than a business combination, the assets and
liabilities acquired are accounted for in accordance with the
relevant accounting policies for the assets and liabilities rather
than the acquisition method of accounting.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealized gains and
losses on transactions between group companies are eliminated.
Where necessary, amounts reported by subsidiaries have been
adjusted to conform to the accounting policies adopted by the
Group.

(i) Changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries without

change of control

Transactions with non-controlling interests that do not result in
loss of control are accounted for as equity transactions — that is,
as transactions with the owners in their capacity as owners. The
difference between fair value of any consideration paid and the
relevant share acquired of the carrying value of net assets of the
subsidiary is recorded in equity. Gains or losses on disposals to
non-controlling interests are also recorded in equity.

(c) Joint arrangements

(d)

The Group has applied HKFRS 11 to all joint arrangements as of 1
January 2012. Under HKFRS 11, investments in joint arrangements are
classified as either joint operations or joint ventures; depending on the
contractual rights and obligations each investor has rather than the
legal structure of the joint arrangement.

Before 1 January 2013, the Group’s interests in its joint ventures were
accounted for using equity method. Under HKFRS 11, the directors
concluded that all of the Group’s joint arrangements that were
previously classified as joint ventures under HKAS 31 and accounted
for using the equity method, should be classified as joint operations
under HKFRS 11 taking into account the relevant joint arrangement
agreements that specify that the parties to the joint arrangements
have rights to the assets and obligations to the liabilities relating to
the joint arrangements. Please see note 2(a)(i) for the impact on the
Group’s consolidated financial statements upon adoption of HKFRS
11.

Foreign currency translation

(i) Functional and presentation currency
ltems included in the financial statements of each of the
Group's entities are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity operates (“the
functional currency”). The consolidated financial statements are
presented in Hong Kong dollars (“HK dollars”), which is the
Company'’s functional and the Group's presentation currency.
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Notes to the Con§olidated Financial Statements
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
(d) Foreign currency translation (continued)

(ii)

(iii)

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional
currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from
the settlement of such transactions and from the translation
at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the
consolidated income statement.

Translation differences on non-monetary financial assets such
as equities classified as available-for-sale are included in other
comprehensive income.

Group companies

The results and financial position of all the group entities (none
of which has the currency of a hyperinflationary economy)
that have a functional currency different from the presentation
currency are translated into the presentation currency as follows:

— assets and liabilities for each balance sheet presented are
translated at the closing rate at the date of that balance
sheet;

- income and expenses for each income statement are
translated at average exchange rates; and

— all resulting exchange differences are recognised in other
comprehensive income.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of
a foreign entity are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign
entity and translated at the closing rate. Exchange differences
arising are recognised in other comprehensive income.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the
translation of the net investment in foreign entities, are taken
to shareholders’ equity. When a foreign operation is sold, such
exchange differences are recognised in the consolidated income
statement as part of the gain or loss on sale.

(e) Intangible assets

0]

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition over
the fair value of the Group's share of the net identifiable assets
of the acquired subsidiary at the date of acquisition. Goodwill
is tested annually for impairment and carried at cost less
accumulated impairment losses. Impairment losses on goodwill
are not reversed. Gains and losses on the disposal of an entity
include the carrying amount of goodwill relating to the entity
sold.

Goodwill is allocated to cash—generating units for the purpose
of impairment testing. The allocation is made to those
cash-generating units or groups of cash—generating units that
are expected to benefit from the business combination in which
the goodwill arose identified according to operating segment.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
(e) Intangible assets (continued)

)

(i) Trademarks and trade names
Separately acquired trademarks and trade names are shown
at historical cost. Trademarks and trade names acquired in
a business combination are recognised at fair value at the
acquisition date.

Trademarks and trade names that have a definite useful life are
carried at cost less accumulated amortisation.

Trademarks that have indefinite useful lives are not amortised.
They subject to impairment testing annually and whenever there
is an indication that it may be impaired.

(iii) Secured contracts
Secured contracts acquired in a business combination are
recognised at fair value at the acquisition date. The secured
contracts have a finite useful life and carried at cost less
accumulated amortisation. Amortisation is calculated using the
straight-line method over the expected life of the contracts of 5
years.

(iv) Client relationships
Client relationships acquired in a business combination are
recognised at fair value at the acquisition date. The client
relationships have a finite useful life and carried at cost less
accumulated amortisation. Amortisation is calculated using
the straight-line method over the expected life of the client
relationships of 9 years.

Investment properties

Investment property is held for long-term rental yields or for capital
appreciation or both, and is not occupied by the companies in
the Group. Land held under operating leases are accounted for as
investment properties when the rest of the definition of an investment
property is met. In such cases, the operating leases concerned are
accounted for as if they were finance leases. A property interest that
is held by a lessee under an operating lease may be classified and
accounted for as investment property if the property would otherwise
meet the definition of an investment property and the lessee uses the
fair value model for the asset recognised.

Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including related
transaction costs. After initial recognition, investment properties are
carried at fair value, representing open market value determined at
the end of the reporting period by independent professional qualified
valuers.

Fair value is based on active market prices, adjusted, if necessary,
for any difference in the nature, location or condition of the specific
assets. If this information is not available, the Group uses alternative
valuation methods such as recent prices in less active markets or
discounted cash flow projections.

Subsequent expenditure is recognised in the asset’s carrying amount
only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated
with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can
be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are
expensed in the consolidated income statement during the financial
year in which they are incurred.

Changes in fair values are charged in the consolidated income
statement.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
(g) Property, plant and equipment

@

(if)

Property comprises leasehold land (classified as a finance lease)
and a building held for own use and is stated at fair value less
any subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent
accumulated impairment losses. Revaluation is performed
with sufficient regularity by independent professional qualified
valuers. Changes arising on the revaluation are dealt with
in other comprehensive income and are accumulated in the
revaluation reserve, except that, when a deficit arises on
revaluation, it will be charged to the consolidated income
statement to the extent that it exceeds the amount held in
the reserve in respect of that same asset immediately prior to
revaluation.

Any accumulated depreciation at the date of revaluation is
eliminated against the gross carrying amount of the asset and
the net amount is restated to the revalued amount of the asset.

When a revalued asset is sold, the amount included in the
revaluation reserve is transferred to retained earnings.

All other property, plant and equipment are stated at historical
cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly
attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or
recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed in
the consolidated income statement during the financial year in
which they are incurred.

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated at rates sufficient
to write off their cost less accumulated impairment over their
estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis. The principal
annual rates are as follows:

Leasehold land classified as over the unexpired period of
finance lease the lease

Building 5%

Leasehold improvements over the unexpired period of
the lease

10%-50%

10%-50%

Plant and machinery
Furniture, fixtures and
equipment

Motor vehicles 25%-30%
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

)

(h)

0]

0

Property, plant and equipment (continued)
The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted
if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the assets carrying amount is greater than its
estimated recoverable amount.

The gain or loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment is the
difference between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount
of the relevant asset, and is recognised in the consolidated income
statement.

Properties under development

Properties under development are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Net realisable value is estimated taking into account
the price ultimately expected to be realised, less applicable variable
selling expenses and the anticipated costs to completion.

The costs of properties under development comprises costs of land use
rights, construction costs, borrowing costs capitalised for qualifying
assets and professional fees incurred during the development period.

Stocks and contracting work-in-progress

Stocks are stated at the lower of the cost and net realisable value.
Net realisable value is determined on the basis of anticipated sales
proceeds less estimated selling expenses.

Contracting work-in-progress is valued at cost incurred plus an
appropriate proportion of profits after deducting progress payments
and allowances for foreseeable losses. Cost comprises direct materials,
labour and overheads expenses incurred in bringing the work-in-
progress to its present condition.

The Group presents as an asset the gross amount due from customers
for contract work for all contracts in progress for which costs incurred
plus recognised profits (less recognised losses) exceed progress billings.
Progress billings not yet paid by customers and retention are included
within trade and retention receivables. The Group presents as a liability
the gross amount due to customers for contract work for all contracts
in progress for which progress billings exceed costs incurred plus
recognised profits (less recognised losses).

Financial assets
The Group classifies its investments as available-for-sale financial assets
and held-to-maturity financial assets.

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are
either designated in this category or not classified in any of the
other categories. They are included in non-current assets unless
management intends to dispose of the investment within 12 months
of the balance sheet date.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

1)

Financial assets (continued)

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on
trade-date — the date on which the Group commits to purchase or
sell the asset. Financial assets are initially recognised at fair value plus
transaction costs for all financial assets not carried at fair value through
profit or loss. Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the financial assets have expired or have been
transferred and the Group has transferred substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership.

Available-for-sale financial assets are subsequently carried at fair value.
Changes in carrying amount are recognised in other comprehensive
income.

Held-to-maturity financial assets are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities that the
Group’s management has the positive intention and ability to hold to
maturity. If the Group were to sell other than an insignificant amount
of held-to-maturity financial assets, the whole category would be
tainted and reclassified as available for sale. Held-to-maturity financial
assets are included in non-current assets, except for those with
maturities less than 12 months from the end of the reporting period,
which are classified as current assets.

The fair values of quoted financial assets are based on current bid
prices. For financial assets that are not traded in an active market
(and for unlisted securities), the Group establishes fair value by using
valuation techniques. These include the use of recent arm’s length
transactions, reference to other instruments that are substantially
the same, discounted cash flow analysis, and option pricing models,
making maximum use of market inputs and relying as little as possible
on entity-specific inputs.

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is
objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial assets
is impaired. In the case of equity securities classified as available-
for-sale, a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the
security below its cost is considered an indicator that the securities
are impaired. If any such evidence exists for available-for-sale financial
assets, the cumulative loss — measured as the difference between
the acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any impairment
loss on that financial asset previously recognised in the consolidated
income statement — is removed from equity and recognised in the
consolidated income statement. Impairment losses recognised in the
consolidated income statement on equity instruments are not reversed
through the consolidated income statement.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(«)

)

(m)

(n)

Operating leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of

ownership are retained by the lessors are classified as operating leases.

(i) The Group is the lessee
Payments made under operating leases net of any incentives
received from the lessors are charged to the consolidated income
statement on a straight-line basis over the lease periods.

(i) The Group is the lessor
When assets are leased out under an operating lease, the asset is
included in the balance sheet based on the nature of the asset.
Lease income from an operating lease is recognised over the
term of the lease on a straight-line basis.

Receivables

Receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less
provision for impairment. A provision for impairment of receivables is
established when there is objective evidence that the Group will not
be able to collect all amounts due according to the original terms of
receivables. Significant financial difficulties of the debtor, probability
that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or financial reorganisation,
and default or delinquency in payments are considered indicators
that the receivable is impaired. The amount of the provision is the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value
of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the effective interest
rate. The amount of the provision is recognised in the consolidated
income statement. When a receivable is uncollectible, it is written off
against the allowance account for receivables. Subsequent recoveries
of amounts previously written off are credited to in the consolidated
income statement.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, deposits held at call
with banks, other short-term highly liquid investments with original
maturity of three months or less from the date of investment, and
bank overdrafts.

Impairment of investments in subsidiaries, and
non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life, for example goodwill, are
not subject to amortisation and are tested annually for impairment.
Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by
which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs
to sell and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment,
assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately
identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets
other than goodwill that suffered impairment are reviewed and
considered for possible reversal of the impairment at each reporting
date.
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Notes to the Con§olidated Financial Statements
e SR M A

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(n)

(o)

(p)

Q)

Impairment of investments in subsidiaries and
non-financial assets

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries is required upon
receiving dividends from these investments if the dividend exceeds
the total comprehensive income of the subsidiary in the period the
dividend is declared or if the carrying amount of the investment in
the separate financial statements exceeds the carrying amount in the
consolidated financial statements of the investee’s net assets including
goodwill.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of transaction costs
incurred. Borrowings are subsequently stated at amortised cost; any
difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the
redemption value is recognised in the consolidated income statement
over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group has an
unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12
months after the balance sheet date.

Trade payable
Trade payable are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Current and deferred tax
The tax expense for the year comprises current and deferred tax.

The current tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws
enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date in the
countries where the Company and its subsidiaries and joint operations
operate and generate taxable income. Management periodically
evaluate positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations
in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation and
establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts
expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements.
However, the deferred tax is not accounted for if it arises from initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither
accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred tax is determined using
tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the balance sheet date and are expected to apply when the related
deferred tax asset is realised or the deferred taxation liability is settled.

Tax is recognised in the income statement, except to the extent that it
relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity. In this case the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, respectively.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
(q) Current and deferred tax (continued)

(r)

s)

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that future taxable profit will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences arising on
investments in subsidiaries and joint operations, except where the
timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled
and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally
enforceable right to offset current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and when the deferred taxes assets and liabilities relate to
taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either the taxable entity
or different taxable entities where there is an intention to settle the
balances on a net basis.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past events; it is probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation; and the
amount has been reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for
future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an
outflow will be required in settlement is determined by considering the
class of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised even if the
likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the
same class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures
expected to be required to settle the obligation using a pre-tax rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the obligation. The increase in the provision
due to passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past
events and whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence
or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the Group. It can also be a present obligation
arising from past events that is not recognised because it is not
probable that outflow of economic resources will be required or the
amount of obligation cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in the notes
to the financial statements. When a change in the probability of an
outflow occurs so that outflow is probable, it will then be recognised
as a provision.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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Notes to the Con§olidated Financial Statements
e SR M A

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
(t) Employee benefits

0]

(ii)

(iii)

Retirement benefits

The Group participates in mandatory provident fund schemes
in Hong Kong which are defined contribution plan generally
funded through payments to trustee-administered funds. The
assets of the scheme are held separately from those of the
Group in independently administered funds.

Pursuant to the relevant regulations of the government in the
People’s Republic of China (“PRC"), the subsidiaries in the PRC
participate in the municipal government contribution scheme
whereby the subsidiaries are required to contribute to the
scheme for the retirement benefit of eligible employees. The
municipal government of the PRC is responsible for the entire
benefit obligations payable to the retired employees. The only
obligation of the Group with respect to the scheme is to pay
the ongoing contributions required by the scheme. The Group's
contributions to the scheme are expensed as incurred.

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and long service leave
are recognised when they accrue to employees. A provision is
made for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result of
services rendered by employees up to the balance sheet date. It
is the Group's policy to forfeit any untaken annual leave within
a specific time period. Subject to regular assessment of staff
turnover rate, a provision will be made or reversed. Employee
entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave are not recognised
until the time of leave.

Share-based compensation

The Group operates two equity-settled, share-based
compensation plans, under which the entity receives services
from employees as consideration for equity instruments (options)
of the Group. The fair value of the employee services received
in exchange for the grant of the options is recognised as an
expense. The total amount to be expensed is determined by
reference to the fair value of the options granted, excluding
the impact of any non-market service and performance vesting
conditions (for example, profitability, sales growth targets
and remaining an employee of the entity over a specified
time period). Non-market vesting conditions are included in
assumptions about the number of options that are expected to
vest. The total amount expensed is recognised over the vesting
period, which is the period over which all of the specified vesting
conditions are to be satisfied. At each balance sheet date, the
Company revises its estimates of the number of options that are
expected to vest based on the non-marketing vesting conditions.
It recognises the impact of the revision of original estimates, if
any, in the consolidated income statement with a corresponding
adjustment to equity.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
(t) Employee benefits (continued)

(u)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

Share-based compensation (continued)

When the options are exercised, the Company issues new
shares and the proceeds received net of any directly attributable
transaction costs are credited to share capital (nominal value) and
share premium.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are payable when employment is
terminated by the Group before the normal retirement date,
or whenever an employee accepts voluntary redundancy in
exchange for these benefits. The Group recognises termination
benefits when it is demonstrably committed to a termination
when the entity has a detailed formal plan to terminate the
employment of current employees without possibility of
withdrawal. In the case of an offer made to encourage voluntary
redundancy, the termination benefits are measured based on
the number of employees expected to accept the offer. Benefits
falling due more than 12 months after the end of the reporting
period are discounted to their present value.

Long service payment liabilities

The Group's net obligation in respect of long service accounts
payable on cessation of employment in certain circumstances
under the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance is the amount
of future benefit that employees have earned in return for
their services in the current and prior periods. That benefit is
discounted to determine the present value and reduced by
entitlements accrued under the Group's retirement plans. The
obligation is calculated using the projected unit credit method
by a qualified actuary. Actuarial gains or losses were recognized
immediately in current financial year.

Bonus plans
Provisions for bonus are recognised when the Group has a
present legal or constructive obligation as a result of services
rendered by employees and a reliable estimate of the obligation
can be made.

Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for
their intended use or sale, are capitalised as part of the cost of those
assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period
in which they are incurred.
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Notes to the Con§olidated Financial Statements
e SR M A

2 FETHBEREE®

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(v) Revenue recognition

Contract costs are recognised when incurred. When the outcome
of a construction contract cannot be estimated reliably, contract

)

é=1 14
BHRARBEERLR ETREAHNZERR
BRTAIEME AR ERERETRKEZE

revenue is recognised only to the extent of contract costs incurred BEESANATR - ERESHN 2 EREN S
that are likely to be recoverable. When the outcome of a construction 8 BEHRAFIRESELENE  almE

contract can be estimated reliably and it is probable that the contract
will be profitable, contract revenue is recognised over the period of
the contract. When it is probable that total contract costs will exceed
total contract revenue, the expected loss is recognised as an expense
immediately.

Variations in contract work, claims and incentive payments are
included in contract revenue to the extent that they have been agreed
with the customer and are capable of being reliably measured.

Revenue from contracting work is recognised based on the stage
of completion of the contracts, provided that the stage of contract
completion and the gross billing value of contracting work can be
measured reliably. The stage of completion of a contract is established
by reference to the gross billing value of contracting work to date as
compared to the total contract sum receivable under the contracts.

Income from sale of stock of property is recognised when the risks
and rewards of properties are transferred to the purchasers, which is
when the construction of relevant properties has been completed and
the properties have been delivered to the purchasers and collectibility
of related receivables is reasonably assured, Deposits and instalments
received on properties sold prior to the date of revenue recognition
are included in the consolidated balance sheet as advanced proceeds
received from customers under current liabilities.

Operating lease rental income is recognised on a straight-line basis
over the term of the lease.

Property and facility management fees are recognised when the
services are rendered in accordance with the terms of agreements.
There are two types of property and facility management agreements,
namely management remuneration contracts (“MR Contracts”)
and lump sum contracts (“LS Contracts”). Under a MR Contract,
the Group is remunerated based on a fixed percentage of the costs
involved in the management of the property or facility as management
remuneration and only such fee is recognised as revenue for the
Group. Under a LS Contract, the Group is paid a lump sum fee which
normally covers the costs involved in the management of the property
or facility, thus the whole of the lump sum fee is recognised as revenue
for the Group.

Revenue from provision of other supporting services for the
management of the property or facility is recognised when the services
are rendered.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

)

Revenue recognition (continued)

Plant and plant staff hire income, secondment fee income, consultancy
fee income, services centre charges, building management fee and
copying service income are recognised when the services are rendered.

Interest income on bank deposits is recognised on a time proportion
basis, taking into account the principal amounts outstanding and the
interest rates applicable.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is
established.

(w) Segment reporting

x)

7

)

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the
internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision-maker. The
chief operating decision-maker is responsible for allocating resources
and assessing performance of the operating segments and making
strategic decisions.

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts are contracts that require the issuer
(i.e. the guarantor) to make specified payments to reimburse the
beneficial holder of the guarantee (i.e. the holder) for a loss the holder
incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment when due in
accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

The Group does not recognise liabilities for financial guarantees at
inception, but performs a liability adequacy test at each reporting date
by comparing its carrying amount of the net liability from the financial
guarantee with its present legal or constructive obligation amount. If
the carrying amount of the net liability is less than its present legal or
constructive obligation amount, the entire difference is recognised in
the consolidated income statement immediately.

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s equity holders is recognised as
a liability in the financial statements in the year in which the dividend is
approved by the Company’s shareholders.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly
attributable to the issue of new shares or options are shown in equity
as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

(aa) Convertible bonds, coupon bonds and warrants

Convertible bonds that can be converted to share capital at the option
of the holders, where the conversion price is at a stipulated price that
will be adjusted, subject to terms and formulae provided for in the
agreement of the convertible bonds, to adjust for the dilutive effects
of share split or consolidation, capital distribution, capitalisation of
profit or reserves, issuance of new shares or share options or warrants,
and etc, are accounted for as compound financial instruments which
contain both a liability component and an equity component.
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Notes to the Con§olidated Financial Statements
e SR M A

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued) 2 EEHEBREE ()

(aa) Convertible bonds, coupon bonds and warrants (continued) (aa) TRRIEH REMEFREBRER (F)
The liability component of convertible bonds is recognised initially AR E S B B EH ) TR B R e
at the fair value of a similar liability that does not have an equity BRENBEUAEN AR EER EmI DL
conversion option. The equity component is recognised initially at the RABBRESFNEBAABEREBERHNAR
difference between the fair value of the convertible bonds as a whole B2 HMERERER

and the fair value of the liability component.

Coupon bonds with detachable share purchase warrants are Bt 75 ] 9 TR AR SR AR IE B R R B EH LR

accounted for separately as debt instruments and equity instruments %Sﬁ‘%%'J)\EEEETEIﬁ&% TA WikA

respectively, and are recognised initially at fair value. MBI HERR

Any directly attributable transaction costs of issuing convertible bonds BAT AR 25 R M A AT 5 I R AR SR AR AR Y

and coupon bonds with detachable share purchase warrants are SEESNEMNEERGBRHKA  mEIE

allocated to the liability and equity components in proportion to their REEMLDEZaEREZRGR -

initial carrying amounts.

Subsequent to initial recognition, the liability component of convertible RO HRIE AIRRESFHEEHNEER

bonds and the coupon bonds are measured at amortised cost using EFRA BRI AGTE - EHﬁ‘Hx

the effective interest method. The equity component of convertible EHFHE DD R RREZ NI RRETE

bonds and the warrants are not re-measured subsequent to initial EHETE-

recognition.

If the bonds are converted, the convertible bonds equity reserve, MESFHER TRRESEREBEERAE

together with the carrying amounts of the liability and derivative D RATHE B BB 2 BRAE S E R R

components at the time of conversion, is transferred to share capital ARG RE EREETRMD ZKRE - ME

and share premium as consideration for the shares issued. If the bonds HFEBR RRESERFEEEERDE

are redeemed, the convertible bonds equity reserve is released directly RER - MEEHSDEENE NREES

to retained profits, and any difference between the amount paid BEHDEITESND AR B EZBERIERTE

relating to the liability component and the fair value of the liability and Re

derivative components is recognised in profit or loss.

3 Financial risk management 3 MERRER
(a) Financial risk factors (a) MEREEFE

The Group's overall risk management programme focuses on the REBZBBRBERTEZ NV BTS2

unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise potential HIERME IE“TMEHT&%Tﬁ%@EﬁWE@E

adverse effects on the Group's financial performance. ZBIETF R -

(i) Market risk () WHEERRE

(1)  Foreign exchange risk (1) SPEREREE

Foreign exchange risk exposure arising from the Group's A E LR R E WﬁEZ%ﬁ‘“
operation in Macau and the Chinese Mainland are EEZINERR  RNEEBEES
monitored by proper synchronisation of receipts and f?fﬁZLlﬁl AN ﬂLmiﬂE@E’\
payments in different operating currencies, hedging of risk EHER AR A TER AR
is not considered because of insignificant exposure to the ZKE@ @ﬁﬁﬁﬁzrw R NEK o
Group’s working capital. The Group has no outstanding RZE—ZFRZFT—=F+=A
forward exchange contract as at 31 December 2012 and =+—H  AEEWEARER R
2013, but will consider hedging the foreign currency AL HEBRER  BEERA
exposure by using forward exchange contracts if needed. RERGNE S L) - ERIMNER R o
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3 Financial risk management (continued)
(a) Financial risk factors (continued)
Market risk (continued)

0]

(i)

(1

&)

3)

Foreign exchange risk (continued)

As at 31 December 2013, if RMB had strengthened/
weakened by 5% (2012: 5%) against Hong Kong dollars
with all other variables held constant, the Group's profit for
the year would have been approximately HK$9.9 million
(2012: HK$5.5 million) higher/(lower), mainly as a result
of net foreign exchange gains/(losses) on translation of
foreign currency denominated trade and other receivables,
deposit, cash and bank balances and trade and other
payables.

Interest rate risk

Financial instruments at fixed and variable rates expose
the Group to fair value interest rate risk and cash flow
interest rate risk respectively. The Group's interest-rate risk
arises mainly from bank borrowings. Borrowings issued at
variable rates expose the Group to cash flow interest rate
risk due to fluctuation of HIBOR arising from the Group’s
Hong Kong dollar denominated borrowings.

At 31 December 2013, if interest rates on bank
borrowings had been 50 basis points (2012: 50 basis
points) higher or lower with all other variables held
constant, the Group's profit for the year would have
decreased/increased by approximately HK$4.4 million
(2012: HK$2.7 million) as a result of higher or lower
interest expenses on floating rate bank borrowings.

Price risk

The Group is exposed to equity securities price risk through
financial asset held by the Group classified as available-
for-sale financial asset. The Group considers the price risk
exposure is not material.

Credit risk

Credit risk of the Group mainly arises from deposits, cash and
bank balances and receivables. The Group has no significant
concentration of credit risk.

The credit risk associated with deposits and cash and bank
balances is limited because the counterparties are banks with
high credit rating.
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3

Financial risk management (continued)
(a) Financial risk factors (continued)

(i)

(iii)

Credit risk (continued)

Before entering into construction contracts, assessment on the
potential customers is carried out as part of the acceptance
procedures for the new contracts.

To manage the credit risk associated with receivables, the Group
adopts risk control to assess the credit quality of the customers
and debtors, taking into account of their financial position, past
experience and other factors. Aging analysis is performed and
reviewed regularly by management of each operating segment
and follow up action will be taken, as appropriate.

Liquidity risk

The Group adopts prudent liquidity risk management which
includes maintaining sufficient bank balances and cash, and
having available funding through an adequate amount of
committed credit facilities.

Cash flow forecast is performed in the operating segments
of the Group and aggregated by corporate finance team.
Corporate finance team monitors forecasts of the Group's
liquidity requirements to ensure it has sufficient cash to meet
operational needs.

The table below analyses the Group's and the Company’s
financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on
the remaining period at the balance sheet to the contractual
maturity date. For bank loans containing a repayment on
demand clause, after taking into account the Group's financial
position, the Directors do not consider that the bank will exercise
its discretion to demand immediate repayment, and believe that
the bank loans will be repaid in accordance with the scheduled
repayment dates set out in note 28. The amounts disclosed in
the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows, including
interest payment.

However, for bank loans containing a repayment on
demand clause, if the lenders were to invoke their
unconditional rights to call the loans with immediate effect,
the Group’s and the Company’s bank loans amounting
approximately HK$644,344,000 (2012: HK$517,904,000) and
HK$360,454,000 (2012: HK$337,904,000) will be on demand
for repayment immediately, excluding interest payments.
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3 Financial risk management (continued) 3 MBERAREHE (s
(a) Financial risk factors (continued) (a) MERRBER (&Z)
(iii) Liquidity risk (continued) (i) REBESRRE (8)
The Group
AEE
Less than Between Between
1year 1and2years 2andS5 years Total
DR—F —FEERF MEELFE o8]
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT BETT BETT
At 31 December 2013 R-EB—=f
+=-BA=+—H
Bank loans IRITER
— short term revolving —REHER
bank loans RITER 936,138 - - 936,138
— bank loans contain BERENRER
a repayment on B2 IRITER
demand clause 201,418 323,386 166,615 691,419
— bank loans do not —RBEESRENREER
contain a repayment XX Z SRITER
on demand clause 63,019 108,218 969,798 1,141,035
Payables and accruals FETBRR KR FEET & A 2,900,683 92,061 185,466 3,178,210
Amounts due to joint JEH#\H#&%%/
operations/other EAR & H AR
partners of joint /T)’\IE\
operations - 17,937 - 17,937
Total ok 4,101,258 541,602 1,321,879 5,964,739
At 31 December 2012 R_-E—_fF
(Restated) +—HA=+—H
(¥EE5)
Bank loans RITER
— short term revolving — R HATEIR
bank loans RITER 650,319 - - 650,319
— bank loans contain —BEREXEE
a repayment on &2 SRITER
demand clause 104,248 118,267 334,150 556,665
4% coupon bonds 4% R BESH 196,560 = = 196,560
4% convertible bonds 4% B AR ES 48,901 = = 48,901
Payables and accruals FEAT R K fE ST B 2,211,940 66,581 72,419 2,350,940
Amounts due to joint Fgﬁ [ 4
operations/other GlEcd=p:-Riupats
partners of joint K Iéi
operations - 2,963 - 2,963
Convertible bonds AR ES - - 759,210 759,210
Total BEE 3,211,968 187,811 1,165,779 4,565,558
2013 fF8R MELEEEEFR AT
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BEREER (&)
(a) HERBER &)
(i) RBELEAB (52

3 Financial risk management (continued) 3
(a) Financial risk factors (continued)
(iii) Liquidity risk (continued)

The Company

r. /N
Less than Between Between
1year 1and2years 2and5 years Total
DPR—F —EER/E MEERF k]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BT BETT BETT
At 31 December 2013 R-ZE—Z=f
+=A=+—H
Bank loans RITER
— short term revolving — AR
bank loans HRITER 375,613 - - 375,613
— bank loans contain —BERENRER
a repayment on &2 SRITE R
demand clause 111,031 212,088 51,485 374,604
Payables and accruals FETBR R R FEET & A 13,065 - - 13,065
Amounts due to FET M E A R 5k IE
subsidiaries 328,984 - - 328,984
Loan due to a subsidiary &R — I /@ A &
BREZER - 122,736 - 122,736
Total Ba 828,693 334,824 51,485 1,215,002
At 31 December 2012 WZ_T—=%
+=ZA=+—H
Bank loans RITER
— short term revolving — 52 B IR
bank loans RITER 250,420 = = 250,420
— bank loans contain —BEREKRER
a repayment on & 7 SRITER
demand clause 73,534 88,448 190,065 352,047
4% coupon bonds A%EEEFH 196,560 - - 196,560
4% convertible bonds 4%ZE B AR E 5 48,901 = - 48,901
Payables and accruals ER R KL ERTE A 17,175 = = 17,175
Amounts due to FE BT 8 A RIFRIR
subsidiaries 64,232 - - 64,232
Loan due to a subsidiary &\ — 1] /E A &
ER 2 B8R - 102,280 - 102,280
Convertible bonds AR ES - - 759,210 759,210
Total Rt 650,822 190,728 949,275 1,790,825
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3 Financial risk management (continued)
(b) Capital risk management

()

In managing capital, the Group’s objectives are to safeguard its ability
to continue operation as a going concern and to maintain an optimal
capital structure to reduce the cost of capital. In order to maintain
or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the amount of
dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue
new shares or sell assets to reduce debts.

The Group monitors capital on the basis of total debt-to-tangible-
net-assets ratio. Total debt is defined as bank loans, interest-bearing
coupon bonds and interest-bearing convertible bonds. Tangible net
assets include total net assets of the Group and exclude goodwill
and intangible assets. The ratio is 61.5% at 31 December 2013
(2012: 69.0%). As a result of long-term funding raising activity to
cope with rapid expansion of property development in the Chinese
Mainland, the Group has a net debt position of HK$1.6 billion as at 31
December 2013 (2012: net asset HK$207 million). Net debt position
is the sum of deposits, cash and equivalents less bank loans, interest-
bearing coupon bonds and interest-bearing convertible bonds.

Fair value estimation

HKFRS 7 ‘Financial Instruments — Disclosures’ requires disclosure of fair
value measurements by level of the following fair value measurement
hierarchy:

- quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets
or liabilities (level 1).

—  inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that
are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (that is, as
prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from prices) (level 2).

—  inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable
market data (that is, unobservable inputs) (level 3).

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is based
on quoted market prices at the balance sheet date. These instruments
are included in level 1. As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the Group
did not have financial instruments under this category.

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active
market (for example, over-the-counter derivatives) is determined by
using valuation techniques. These valuation techniques maximise the
use of observable market data where it is available and rely as little as
possible on entity specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to
fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in
level 2. As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the Group did not have
financial instruments under this category.
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Financial risk management (continued)
(c) Fair value estimation (continued)

If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable
market data, the instrument is included in level 3. As at 31 December
2013 and 2012, the Group had available-for-sale financial asset under
this category.

There were no transfer of financial instruments between level 1, 2 and
3 during the year.

The fair value of available-for-sale financial asset is calculated as the
present value of the estimated future cash flows.

Movement of financial asset under level 3 measurements is as follows:

3 HMERRBRER®)

() RAERFE (&)
WN—IB 8K % IBE A AL IR IE A B R T 5
BRZEMIANAZE=E-R_T—=FK
—E——F+-A=+—H KEEFI AL
MRz A E 2 IS EE-

RAFE WESHIARE-E F_ELSE
B TR -

AHHEZHBEEZ AAEREFRRRE
mEZHREFE-

BE-RBENPBEEZSHNT

2013 2012

HK$'000 HK$'000

BT ST IT

At 1 January R—H—H 9,831 2,991
Additions INE 359 6,840
At 31 December R+=—_A=+—8H 10,190 9,831

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The
resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related
actual results. The estimates and assumptions having a significant effect on
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities are discussed below:

(a) Business combination

The Group acquired subsidiaries which hold a property in Beijing, the
PRC. Please refer to Note 36 for details of the acquisition.

The Group assessed the acquisition in accordance with HKFRS and
concluded that the acquisition constitutes a business combination.
To account for the assets and liabilities acquired, significant judgment
was required in determining the fair value of the assets acquired and
liabilities assumed.

For details of the respective estimates and assumptions being made
for the investment properties, inventory and liabilities assumed, please
refer to note 4(f) respectively.
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4 (Critical accounting estimates and assumptions
(continued)

(b)

()

(d)

Fair value measurement of convertible bonds, bonds and
warrants

On initial recognition and redemption, the fair values of convertible
bonds that are not traded in an active market is determined by using
valuation techniques. The Group uses its judgement to select methods
and make assumptions, including those based on market conditions
on valuation date for valuation. The assessment of the fair value of the
bonds and the liability component of the convertible bonds involved
key management assumptions, among other things, the expected
volatility, dividend yield, etc.

Construction contracts

As explained in note 2(v), revenue recognition on a project is
dependent on management’s estimation of the total outcome of the
construction contract, as well as the work done to date. The Group
reviews and revises the estimates of contract revenue, contract costs,
variation orders and contract claims prepared for each construction
contract as the contract progresses. Budgeted construction income
is determined in accordance with the terms set out in the relevant
contracts. Budgeted construction costs are prepared by the
management on the basis of quotations from time to time provided
by the major contractors, suppliers or vendors involved and the
experience of the management. In order to keep the budget accurate
and up-to-date, the management conducts periodic reviews of the
management budgets by comparing the budgeted amounts to the
actual amounts incurred.

A considerable amount of judgement is required in estimating
the total contract revenue, contract costs, variation works and
contract claims which may have an impact in terms of percentage of
completion and job profit taken.

Allowances for bad and doubtful debts

The allowances for bad and doubtful debts of the Group are based
on the evaluation of collectability and aging analysis of account
receivables and on management’s judgement. A considerable amount
of judgement is required in assessing the ultimate realisation of these
receivables, including the creditworthiness and the past collection
history of each customer.
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4 (Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

(continued)
(e) Impairment of assets

The Group tests annually whether goodwill and trademark have
suffered any impairment in accordance with the accounting policy
stated in note 2(e). The recoverable amounts of goodwill and
trademark are the higher of the assets’ fair values less costs to sell and

value in use.

A considerable amount of judgement and assumptions are required
in estimating the recoverable amount of goodwill and trademark,
including growth rate, gross margin and weighted average discount

rate applied to the discounted cashflows.

The Group also assesses annually for an intangible asset that is not
being amortised, to determine whether events and circumstances
continue to support an indefinite useful life assessment for that asset.
For the trademarks held by the Group, management carries out the
assessment by performing an analysis of all of the relevant factors,
including the ability to hold and use the trademarks and the market
environment of relevant industry, to consider whether there is no
foreseeable limit to the period over which the asset is expected to

generate net cash inflows for the Group.

Other assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of the assets
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amounts of cash-
generating units have been determined based on the higher of fair
value less cost to sell or value-in-use calculations. These value-in-use

calculations require the use of estimates.
No impairment was made during the year.

(f) Estimate of fair value of properties

The valuation of properties is performed in accordance with the ‘The
HKIS Valuation Standards (2012 Edition)" published by the Hong Kong

Institute of Surveyors.
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4 EXEEHRER®

() PMRIABZIGE (E)

4 (Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

(continued)
(f) Estimate of fair value of properties (continued)

The valuation is reviewed annually by qualified surveyors by
considering the information from a variety of sources including:

(i) current prices in an active market for properties of different
nature, condition or location, adjusted to reflect those
differences;

(i) recent prices of similar properties in less active markets, with
adjustments to reflect any changes in economic conditions since
the date of the transactions that occurred at those prices; and

(i) rental income derived from the terms of any existing lease and
other contracts, and (where possible) from external evidence
such as current market rents for similar properties in the same
location and condition, and using capitalisation rates that reflect
current market assessments of the uncertainty in the amount
and timing of the rental income.

If information on current or recent prices of properties is not available,
the fair values of properties are mainly determined using income
capitalisation valuation techniques.

The Group uses assumptions that are mainly based on market
conditions existing at balance sheet date.

The principal assumptions underlying management’s estimation of fair
value are those related to: the receipt of contractual rentals; expected
future market rentals; void periods; maintenance requirements; and
appropriate discount rates. These valuations are regularly compared
to actual market yield data, and actual transactions by the Group and
those reported by the market.

The expected future market rentals are determined on the basis of
current market rentals for similar properties in the same location and
condition.

(g) Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in Hong Kong, Macau and the
PRC. Significant judgement is required in determining the provision for
PRC income taxes. There are a number of transactions and calculations
for which ultimate tax determination is uncertain during the ordinary
course of business. The Group recognises liabilities for potential tax
exposures based on estimates of whether additional taxes will be
due. Where the final tax outcome of these matters is different from
the amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will affect
the income tax and deferred tax provision in the period in which such
determination is made.
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5 Segment information 5 SEEHE
(a) Operating segments (@) EERHF

Revenue comprises gross billing value of contracting work to third WP EERETE=EAZANIERE Y
parties, property and facility management services income, sales ERFEHBERRBBA MEFEZHEFRS
proceeds from stocks of properties, rental income from stocks of FMEFERREMEZHERAREEE
properties and investment properties and rental related income. izl N

In accordance with the Group's internal financial reporting provided BERASERITFELEREE (AMITE
to the chief operating decision-maker, identified as the Executive 88 HEAENEER FHEENERIAK
Committee, who are responsible for allocating resources, assessing TEHSRESMERE ) 2 NEB IS SR - AT 2
performance of the operating segments and making strategic ZEBHEANWEFESE: QLARIRE: 3)F
decisions, the reportable operating segments are (1) building NEMMIFHRIEE  ORETRE: COWEKRE
construction; (2) civil engineering; (3) interiors & special projects; MERRS  UREOWEEERIEE -

(4) electrical and mechanical engineering; (5) property and facility
management services; and (6) property development and investment.

Property Property
Building Civil Interiors & Electrical & and facility ~ development and Corporate
construction engineering  special projects mechanical management investment (Note 1) Total
ENRHR WER i’
BFRE TFIB HAAEE #EIR BHEE WRBRRAR (M1 1]
HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000
BUTT EUTR EWTT BWTT BUTT EWTT BRTT BUTT
Year ended 31 December 2013 HE-T-=£+-RA=1-8H
LLFE
Revenue (excl. NSC (Note 2)) W3k (R BIENSC (MiFk2) ) 5,201,633 1,835,324 694,248 575,452 791,439 49,693 = 9,147,789
Gross profit EF 236,904 90,374 55177 39,524 117,335 37420 - 576,734
Other income/lexpenses) A/ (%) 2203 1,380 113 @ 2897 94,145 4,065 104,801
Selling and marketing expenses HERMISHEERY - - - - - (40,406) - (40,406)
General and administrative expenses —RITBERR (70,166) (30,613) (19,412) (22,265) (98,941) (46,263) (78,888) (366,548)
Fair value gainfloss) on RENEN BN/ (BR)
investment properties - - - - 80 (17,700) - (17,620)
QOperating profit fekeyeyil 168,941 61,141 35,878 17,257 2131 27,196 (74,823) 256,961
Amortization of intangible assets BN AEEH (427) (103) (84) (52) (1,977 - (1,359) (14,002)
Interest income FlEMA - - - - 48 460 6,361 6,869
Interest expenses Fle % - - - - (1737) (10,475) (12,074) (24,286)
Profit before taxation BHATER 168,514 61,038 35,794 17,205 7,105 17,181 (81,895) 225,542
Taxation BE (32,127)
Profit for the year AERRF 193415
Capital expenditure HRHERS (15,988) (61 (264) (35) (5379) (19,945) (4.232) (45,904)
Depreciation bl ] (7.89) (151) (1,164) (303) (6,069) (24,840) (3.214) (43,633)
Write back of impairment on RHENEFERBRE
unsold stocks of properties - - - - - 2393 - 2393
As at 31 December 2013 RZEB-=#+-A=+-R
Deposits, cash and cash equivalents TR BEeRBEEE - - - - 75,447 22,398 827,935 925,780
Bank loans BITER = = = = (276,000) (1,435,186) (809,766) (2520,952)
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e SRR

Segment information (continued) 5 S¥EH @
(a) Operating segments (continued) (a) EERE (&Z)
Property Property
Building Civil Interiors & Electrical & and facility ~ development and
construction engineering  special projects mechanical management investment Corporate Total
(Note 1)
ENRHR WER
HFRE kI HARAE #EIR BHEE WXBRRAR T &9
(1)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BRTT BT BRTT BRTT BT BRTT BRTT BT
Year ended 31 December 2012 (Restated) ~ HZE-FT-—F+-F=+-1
LER (18 E3])
Revenue 63 5214275 1,595,954 819,840 342,697 803,993 33353 - 8,810,112
Gross profit E21 220,352 90,268 53,419 38877 122,729 27,066 - 552,711
Other income/lexpenses) Hf A/ (%) 401 345 54 7,087 2,041 8,349 1305 23192
General and administrative expenses —RITBR% (77,303) (43,532) (16,976) (22,226) (103,281) (23,087) (56,245) (342,650)
Fair value gainfloss) on RENERAERE/ (B18)
investment properties - - - - 410 (16,800) - (16,390)
Operating profit eyl 147,060 47,081 36,497 23738 21,899 (4472) (54,940) 216,863
Amortization of intangible assets EVEERY - - - (13992) - - (13,992)
Interest income FISHA - - - - M 11,218 6,685 18,014
Interest expenses FIERX - - - - (573) = (9679) (10,252)
Profit before taxation BBREER 147,060 47,081 36,497 23738 7,445 6,746 (57,93 210,633
Taxation A (30,543)
Profit for the year RERRF 180,090
Capital expenditure BRHRY (6,880) (103) (246) (182) (4338) (3850) (2,691) (18,290)
Depreciation & (5673) (446) (1,309) (522) (6,867) (19,899) (2,468) (37,180)
Wite back of impairment on Kbl EMETERERE
unsold stocks of properties - - - - - 4418 - 4418
As at 31 December 2012 R=F-%+-A=1-H
Deposits, cash and cash equivalents FRERESEE - - - 90,718 - 1,504,619 1,595,337
Bank loans BITER - - = = (180,000) - (986,904) (1,166,904)
Notes: Bt -
1. Corporate mainly represents corporate and administrative activities, and shared 1. TBREERABIRTBUED  URHAZRH
services.
2. BRFRMREERNE_SIEAMNETE S HET
2. Nominated subcontractors’ works of Macau Galaxy Resort Phase 2 project F2(INSC ) e
("NSC").

2013 §£8f EZLEEBRERA
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5 Segment information (continued) SEEH#)
(b) Geographical analysis (b) HEZRH
2013 2012
HK$’000 HK$'000
B¥TT PEME T T
(Restated)
(r&&E51)
Revenue W zs

Hong Kong B 7,194,311 7,131,764
Macau JEPY 3,462,059 580,114
PRC A 843,609 1,082,278
Others HAth 6,000 15,956
11,505,979 8,810,112
2013 2012
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT PEME T IT
(Restated)
(&&E75)

Non-current assets EmBIEE
Hong Kong BB 591,225 588,833
Macau JEPY 845 50
PRC H 1,554,702 2,498
2,146,772 591,381
Available-for-sale financial asset AIEHEZMIEEE 10,190 9,831
Deferred tax assets EER IR E = 11,859 174
Total non-current assets JERENE EAERE 2,168,821 601,386

() Customer base analysis (- F=F-7-3.¢ 3

The Group's customer base is diversified and includes one (2012:
one) customer with transactions exceeded 10% of the Group's
total revenue. Aggregate revenue from that customer amounted to
HK$3,007.5 million and was derived from building construction (2012:
HK$998.1 million from building construction).

(d) Reconciliation of reportable segment revenue

AEBZEFER B MEF—R(ZZ
——F —R)BPIZRPEEARER BN
10%U E-ZBPZREREEFERES K
&7 #3,007,500,000c (ZE——F B
998,100,0007C 2k BB F i) ©

(d) AFEHRBU R ZEHIE

2013 2012

HK$'000 HK$'000

BETT ST T

(Restated)

(&&7)

Reportable segment revenue AT E2WmH ARG 9,147,789 8,810,112
Revenue — NSC g %5 —NSC 2,358,190 -
Revenue Wz 11,505,979 8,810,112
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6 Other income and other gains, net

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e SRR

6 F Al AR H Uy REE

2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
BRTT BT
(Restated)
(=E=7))
Net exchange gain E 5 A5 3,272 7,180
Write back of provision for impairment REEMEFERERERE
on unsold stocks of properties 2,393 4,418
Net gain on disposal of property, HEME e REERRFE
plant and equipment 1,773 65
Secondment fee EEERRBE 848 1,608
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary & — T A 7l 2 e 864 =
Dividend income from available-for-sale A EREEEMNREKA
financial asset - 7,463
Miscellaneous HAh 3,667 2,458
12,817 23,192
Interest expenses 7 FIBRRX
2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BT
(Restated)
(&%)
Interest on bank loans and overdraft RITERRBEZ ZHE 46,809 18,744
Interest expense on 4% coupon bonds 4% R BEHF 2 HBRZ 15,261 14,749
Interest expense on convertible bonds AR ES 2 A B X 26,259 34,504
Reversal of interest expense upon early FiRREEELERERMERE 2
repayment of senior loan note FEFX - (1,262)
88,329 66,735
Less: amounts capitalized on qualifying assets ~ J& : IR & B IR EEE AN 2 78 (64,043) (56,483)
24,286 10,252
The annual interest rates of bank loans are ranged from 1.6% to 8.2% BRITERZFFNENT1.6%E82% (ZFE——F:

(2012: from 1.7% to 3.7%), of which the capitalized interest rates are
ranged from 3.0% to 7.4% (2012: from 3.0% to 3.1%). The imputed
effective capitalized interest rates of securities issued after taking into
account of the valuation of equity portion and transaction costs are ranged
from 6.5% to 21.1% per annum (2012: from 6.5% to 21.1%).

2013 §£8f EZLEEBRERA

NTF1.7%E3.7%) EHRFEREFEN F3.0%=E
74% (ZZE—ZF :NF3.0%E3.1% ) &Kt RbEsR
HORFHEERRZEAE BEBITESNGHEER
BRI FERENTF65%E21.1% (ZE——F :NF
6.5%%E21.1%) °
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8 Profit before taxation 8 [IRATEF
2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BT
(Restated)
(=&E5)
Cost of sales SHERE
Cost of construction BERA
— Staff costs —BIRA 923,153 776,100
— Other construction costs —H fth 32 EKAR 9,319,716 6,793,750
10,242,869 7,569,850
Cost of property and facility W% I 5% it B ER AR FS A AR
management services
— Staff costs —BTIA 480,800 482,885
— Others —H At 193,304 198,379
674,104 681,264
Cost of property development and YR RIEE KA
investment
— Stock of properties sold —BEWEFERAR 8,631 3,201
— Others —HAh, 3,641 3,086
10,929,245 8,257,401
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment ~ ¥1% « #2S R R E 2 T E 43,633 37,180
Auditor's remuneration Z AN & 4,965 3,682
Operating lease rentals for land and buildings ~ ti MIEFKELHEH S 16,503 11,638
Outgoings in respect of NTFEEZER
— investment properties —REWFE 3,189 3,125
— owned property — BB 5,127 5,487
Staff costs, included in general administrative 5 A—RRITE RIS 2 B TR
expenses (Note 14) (Mt5E14) 226,544 224,667
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A SRR

9 Directors’ and chief executive’s emoluments 9 EFERTTHHAZMS
The remuneration of the directors and chief executive officer for the year EEERITHEERNEBEE=TS—=F+=-A=1+—
ended 31 December 2013 is set out below: HIEFEZBESmT:
2013 2012
Salaries,
allowances Contributions Share-based
and benefits to retirement  compensation
Fees in kind Bonus scheme (Note v) Total Total
Uk &
#iMl 2R BRI ElcHi
g Enka {E4L HEHR (PEEv) #H# Eat
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Names 2] ERTT ERTT ERTT ERTT ERTT EETT AETT
Wilfred WONG Ying Wai' FrE 356 15,484 5,180 30 119 21,169 17,577
Catherine CHU KB 355 2,459 866 123 80 3,883 3,626
Joseph CHOI Kin Hung Bk 176 3,943 241 = = 6,530 -
Barry John BUTTIFANT 2N 425 3,138 1,500 = 105 5,168 539
Kenneth CHU Ting Kin PN 220 = = = = 220 314
Jeffrey LAM Kin Fung MR 220 = = = = 220 220
Abraham SHEK Lai Him RiEH 20 = = = = 220 220
Joseph CHOW Ming Kuen (Note i) 1B ( B &Eii) 119 = = = = 119 -
Alexander MAK Kwai Wing (Note ii) 252 &8 (B &Eiii ) 215 = = = = 215 220
Edmund LEUNG Kwong Ho (Note iv) 2 &8 (B &Eiv) = = - = = = 5,240
2,306 25,024 9,957 153 304 37,744 32813
L Chief Executive Officer 1 TR
Notes: B -

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

v)

Mr. Joseph CHOI Kin Hung was appointed as an Executive Director with effect from
22 March 2013.

Dr. Joseph CHOW Ming Kuen was appointed as an Independent Non-executive
Director and a member of the Audit Committee with effect from 17 June 2013.

Mr. Alexander MAK Kwai Wing tendered his resignation as an Independent
Non-executive Director and the chairman of the Audit Committee with effect
from 24 December 2013. Mr. CHENG Sui Sang was appointed as an Independent
Non-executive Director and the Chairman of the Audit Committee with effect from 1
January 2014.

Mr. Edmund LEUNG Kwong Ho retired as an Executive Director and ceased to be
a member of the Executive Committee upon expiration of his service contract with
effect from 1 October 2012.

Share-based compensation represents the fair value of share options granted by the
Group recognised during the year.

No benefit arose on shares issued and allotted to directors of the Company
under the employee share subscription scheme of the Company adopted on
23 August 2002 for both years as no such share allotment was made for the

year.

None of the directors have waived their rights to receive emoluments for
both years.

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

v)

BERERAEER T =F At - HREREANT
B%-

AREELIR - =F ATt EREZERBII
WITESRERZEGKE-

EEREER - E—=F+ A= THBREEHEEILIE
BITEENERZEELIR -BPhnEEERN T —NF—
A—RRERERBIUINTEETRERREGLRE

mRRBALER REREAER-_T——F+A—H
HEERTERRTBREENTRZEENKE -

DARS A7 Al 2 W AR AN R R R F N FER

ZRfME

EMBEFENLERBARAR _TT_F/\H

=AM ZEERBROFIRERD TAR

AEE B2 A&7 RECE D A 4 E A

v

e

EMEFEAL EBEENEL WS 2T -

2013 8 FHEZLEEBERA
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Notes to the Con§olidated Financial Statements
e SR M A

10 Five highest paid employees 10 AfiEEHFMER
There were three directors (2012: three) whose emoluments were among AEERUSSFNEEFRE=UEEF (=2 —=
the five highest in the Group and included in the analysis set out in note 9. F:=0u) Hile 2 HENH TR -
Details of the emoluments paid to the other two (2012: two) individuals, Hepmf (ZF——F W) s HA L - BB
who are not directors but whose emoluments were among the five highest WHARFREFEBRASE AU &S HES
in the Group are as follows: EE a5
2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
BR¥TT BT T
Salaries and other allowances S N2 EL A2 Bh 6,752 7,081
Bonus TEAT 2,488 2,687
Contributions to retirement scheme RIREFIFT B 144 6
Share-based compensation VARG AR 7= B fit 2 # (8 223 84
Others Htb 172 =
9,779 9,858
Number of Individuals in each band
EEAR
Emolument bands B & & H 2013 2012
HK$3,500,001 — HK$4,000,000 75 #£3,500,001 7T — 7% #4,000,0007T = =
HK$4,000,001 — HK$4,500,000 754,000,001 7T — % #4,500,0007C - -
HK$4,500,001 — HK$5,000,000 75 14,500,001 78— #5,000,0007C 1 1
HK$5,000,001 — HK$5,500,000 75 #55,000,001 7T — 74 #55,500,0007T 1 1
2 2
11 Taxation 11 IR
Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% on the MIEFENEBFER IR BEREE 2 Bt ERY
estimated assessable profits for the year after application of available tax AR TFERAZBEREREAY 2 T 8 H
losses brought forward for both years. Taxation on overseas profits has been Beth - N 28 INE M BIE R IR A F E R
calculated on the estimated assessable profits for the year at the rates of BRMARLERR 2 RITREFTH -
taxation prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates.
The amount of tax charged/(credited) to the consolidated income statement FEfRA W R, (FEA) 2B T
represents:
2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BT
(Restated)
(&E7)
Provision for the year REERE
— Hong Kong profits tax —BRBNEH 33,138 23,189
— PRC and Macau profits tax — R B ORISR 7,801 12,271
Under/(over) provision in prior years BEFEBENR, (BEEMS) 327 (336)
Deferred tax (Note 27) RAERIE (P5E27) (9,139) (4,581)
32,127 30,543
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11 Taxation (continued) 11 RIE (&)
The taxation on the Group's profit before taxation differs from the REERBADEN 2 BIEEBRERAA QTR
theoretical amount that would arise using the taxation rate of the home ReBEMFE 2 BmNME s ZHAT:
country of the Company as follows:
2013 2012
HK$°000 HK$'000
BRTT BT T
(Restated)
(&%)
Profit before taxation B 54 A g2 225,542 210,633
Taxation at Hong Kong profits REBNEHE165%8 2 1A
tax rate at 16.5% 37,214 34,754
Effect of different taxation rates in Hih BB a AR TRARE 2 &
other tax jurisdictions (8,098) (2,236)
Under/(over) provision in prior years BEFERR, (HB58) B 327 (336)
Income not subject to taxation BEIARTIUA (18,385) (6,028)
Expenses not deductible for taxation purpose 1~ A 1%t < 3 5% 8,562 7,041
Temporary differences not recognised REERZERER (3,516) (1,673)
Tax losses not recognised REERZBIE 21,891 9,274
Utilisation of previously unrecognised ERERIREERZEE
tax losses (5,868) (10,253)
32,127 30,543
12 Earnings per share 12 BEERF
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the Group's profit BRERBF DRAEEERTE ARG IR A
attributable to the equity holders by the weighted average number of FREBETZEBRNETHREGE -
ordinary shares in issue during the year.
Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing the Group's profit FREERN R AEE 2 EEFE ARG R R
attributable to the equity holders by the weighted average number of LABLE A RTTIE SRR AE - AR (E 5 KRB IEE 2
ordinary shares outstanding after adjustment for the potential dilutive effect BEEETEFH AR 2B BT E@ERMETS
in respect of outstanding share options, convertible bonds and warrants IREGETE -
during the year.
2013 2012
Profit attributable to equity holders EmEA ARGERN BT T)
(HK$'000) 185,402 180,008
Weighted average ordinary shares B BT 2 AR AN HE T AR K
issued ('000) (FA) 1,545,320 946,574
Adjustment for share options B RS 936 24
Adjustment for convertible bonds AR EH AR 372,944 220,052
Adjustment for warrants R RERE oE B 13,293 813
1,932,493 1,167,463
Basic earnings per share (HK cents) ERREARZF GEEEL) 12.0 19.0
Diluted earnings per share (HK cents) R EERF GBEEL) 9.6 15.4

2013 8 FHEZLEEBERA
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13 Dividends 13 KR
Dividends recognised as distribution during the year: RENERRBDIRZIRE
2013 2012
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT BT T
2013 Interim dividend — HK2.2 cents - =FHHRE—EREE2.2(L
(2012: HK2.5 cents) per share (Z=—=F: gE%250) 25,858 23,659
2012 Final dividend — HK2.5 cents —T - FRERE -FBIBE2.51
(2011: HK2.5 cents) per share —E——F: GREK2.50l) 25,984 23,659
51,842 47,318
Additional prior year final dividend arising REFHEBEEL AT BREE
from increase of ordinary shares on the 3 hnm I A0z REARR 2
related record date 2,049 -
53,891 47,318

At the board meeting held on 17 March 2014, the Board resolved to
recommend the payment of a final dividend, amounting to HK$57,163,000,
of HK2.0 cents per share for the year ended 31 December 2013. The
proposed final dividend is not reflected as dividend payable in the
consolidated financial statements until it has been approved by the
shareholders at the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company.

RZZ—NF=A++ARTEEeHEL &5
eRAREREE T =F+-_A=t+—BIFE
KBS R ERRS B AR B 152,01l - 4858 A 81557,163,000
TC o W EVR R BN B R R AR S I TS IRR MR Bk A e
MRE  BEEZBERARRGRTZBREF
ARG FEREAEER TS AR

14 Staff costs 14 RIB®E
2013 2012
HK$’000 HK$'000
BETT BT
(Restated)
€=
Wages, salaries and allowances T& - Hrb K28k
(including directors” emoluments) (ERREZME) 1,571,397 1,428,130
Provision for/(reversal of) provision FREE, (BERD)
for annual leave 43 (14,428)
Termination benefits KIERTEE B 11,174 10,728
Long service payment KRB ER (386) 1,376
Contributions to defined contribution MR E R TR IR 82 3R
retirement schemes 45,418 55,272
Share-based compensation VARG AR 7 2Tt 2 # (8 2,851 2,574
1,630,497 1,483,652
Charged to cost of sales (Note 8) BAIEEHERAF (HIES) (1,403,953) (1,258,985)
226,544 224,667
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15 Property, plant and equipment 15 MK BRI
The Group A %M
Leasehold Furniture,
land and Leasehold Plant and fixtures and Motor
building improvements machinery equipment vehicles Total
HELH &l EE
RigF HENRKE B RERRM RE ot ]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT
Cost or valuation 57311
At 1 January 2012 R-ZT——&—HF—H 350,000 49,434 52,959 62,842 7,001 522,236
Exchange difference ERER - 1 - 36 26 73
Additions hE = 3,964 4,344 6,250 3,732 18,290
Fair value gain on revaluation Y NEELRT 6 32,000 = = = = 32,000
Disposal HE = (809) (1,269) (1,234) 97) (3,409)
At 31 December 2012 RZE-—ZF+=ZA=+—-H 382,000 52,600 56,034 67,894 10,662 569,190
Exchange difference ERER - 184 - 201 131 516
Additions RE 796 18,837 12,468 11,122 2,681 45,904
Acquisition of subsidiaries (Note 36)  UeEEHIE A 7] (Fi736) - - - 4,834 3,061 7,895
Fair value gain on revaluation AR EEER 16,204 - - - - 16,204
Disposal HE - (1,376) (18,454) (4,057) (1,902) (25,789)
At 31 December 2013 RZF-=F+-A=+—H 399,000 70,245 50,048 79,994 14,633 613,920
Accumulated depreciation 2EmE
At 1 January 2012 R-E——F—F—H = (@3,913) (43,276) (43,938) (3,023) (134,150
Exchange difference BN AR = (4) = (23) (10) (37)
Depreciation for the year KEEHE (17,582) (3,779) (4,548) 9,342) (1,929) (37,180)
Elimination of fair value gain HERAREERRE
on revaluation 17,582 - - - - 17,582
Disposal HE - 801 1,226 1,161 89 3277
At 31 December 2012 RZF—ZF+=ZA=+—-H = (46,895) (46,598) (52,142) (4,873) (150,508)
Exchange difference ERER = (48) = (92) (52) (192)
Depreciation for the year (Note) AEEHE (fizE) (23,369) (6.971) (5.685) (8.217) (2,554) (45,796)
Elimination of fair value gain HEAREERRE
on revaluation 23,369 - - - - 22,369
Disposal HE - 1,376 18,073 3,464 1,257 24,170
At 31 December 2013 RZE-=F+-A=+—H = (52,538) (34,210) (56,987) (6,222) (149,957)
Net book value or valuation IR ESEE
At 31 December 2013 RZF-=F+-A=+—H 399,000 17,707 15,838 23,007 8,411 463,963
At31 December 2012 R-F-—%+-A=+-H 382,000 5,705 9,436 15,752 5,789 418682

Note: During the year, depreciation of HK$2,163,000 was capitalised in properties under

development.

Mizt: FRFFEBK2163000tERERPYETIAER

e
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15 Property, plant and equipment (continued) 15 X BBREME (D

The leasehold land and building was revalued at fair value by an
independent valuer, Knight Frank Petty Limited. Valuation process of the
Group is disclosed in note 16.

Fair value measurements using significant unobservable inputs
(Level 3)

Fair value of leasehold land and building in Hong Kong is derived using
the direct comparison method. This valuation method is by comparing the
property to be valued directly with other comparable properties, which have
recently transacted. However, given the heterogeneous nature of real estate
properties, appropriate adjustments are usually required to allow for any
qualitative differences that may affect the price likely to be achieved by the
property under consideration.

Significant inputs used to determine fair value of leasehold land
and and building at 31 December 2013

Valuation method

HERE

Unobservable input

Tl RREA BE

HE T3 BT BB EM AT T AER A
AR AR EER - AKE 2 HERFRHE16m -

FRAEX T THRBABBZ L RENE (F=
E)

REBZEELHWEETZAABNRBERLER
AR UL EETD S E R G EZ YR R AT S
RPZ LB AT AT ERFEHENE
ZEEEERTE CRRAFLER BB AER
HEFERAEEBEETYRENZERNEE
ERo

AREER-—2-—=F+-A=t—H2ZHEL
WREFAABZERBAHE

Relationship of
unobservable inputs
to fair value

AT ERREA Bis
DREZRE

31 December 2013
—Z—=%+=-H=1+—H

Leasehold land and building Direct comparison method

Average price per square feet:  The higher the average price,

— Hong Kong BEELEBE HK$4,550 the higher the fair value
HELTHREF AR B HRFHER FHERES  AREES
75 14,5507T

I leasehold land and building had not been revalued, it would have been
included in these consolidated financial statements at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation of HK$103,006,000 (2012: HK$111,245,000).

HSIN CHONG CONSTRUCTION GROUP LTD. ANNUAL REPORT 2013
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15 Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A BRI

15 Y% BB RERW (2
B+ RAEFRIAES WA RS-

The leasehold land and building is situated in Hong Kong with a medium-

term lease.

As at 31 December 2013, the Group's leasehold land and building of
approximately HK$399,000,000 (2012: HK$382,000,000) were pledged as
collateral for the Group's banking facilities.

RIE—=F+-A=+t—H XAEENEELH

N 18 F 4975 %399,000,0007T ( ==&

——F B

382,000,000t ) B A S BEVSIRTTRVE (E A -

The Company &4 7]
Furniture,
Leasehold fixtures and Motor
improvements equipment vehicles Total
e FE - -BE
MREE BERERE RE aE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ST I BEET T BT T BT T
Cost 5% 3
At 1 January 2012 R-—B——F—F—H 19,718 13,877 1,830 35,425
Additions NE 1,300 713 650 2,663
Disposal e - (562) = (562)
At 31 December 2012 R-ZT—=—
+=HA=+—8” 21,018 14,028 2,480 37,526
Additions NE = 3,534 698 4,232
Disposal HE - (379) (650) (1,029)
At 31 December 2013 RZZE—=%F
+=HA=+—8” 21,018 17,183 2,528 40,729
Accumulated depreciation REME
At 1 January 2012 R-—B——F—H—H (19,189) (11,114) (532) (30,835)
Depreciation for the year REFEIE (673) (1,225) (570) (2,468)
Disposal HE = 560 = 560
At 31 December 2012 RZZE——4F
+=-B=+—H (19,862) (11,779) (1,102) (32,743)
Depreciation for the year REFEIE (802) (1,826) (586) (3,214)
Disposal HE = 379 271 650
At 31 December 2013 RZE—=%F
+=-B=+—~” (20,664) (13,226) (1,417) (35,307)
Closing net book value HXRIRERE
At 31 December 2013 RZE—=%F
+=—BA=+—~” 354 3,957 1,111 5,422
At 31 December 2012 RN-T—=
+=A=+—8” 1,156 2,249 1,378 4,783
2013 §£8f FHEZEEBEERAA
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16 Investment properties 16 BEMXR
The Group &5 H
2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000

B¥TT BT T
At fair value: BARE
At 1 January Rn—A—H 29,690 46,080
Acquisition of subsidiaries (Note 36) W EE M B A R (Mi7E36) 1,512,648 -
Fair value loss N EEE (17,620) (16,390)
Exchange difference b 5, =5 11,801 -
At 31 December R+=—A=+—H 1,536,519 29,690

The Group's interests in investment properties are analysed as follows: REEREMERERSITHOT :
The Group &K MH
2013 2012
HK$°000 HK$'000

BETT BT T
Properties in Hong Kong held under BEBEATHERBEEEYE
— Short lease (less than ten years) —REHEE (LM0F) 8,900 26,600
— Medium-term lease (more than ten years ~ —FRHATHE (BB 10418 L A504F)

but less than fifty years) 3,170 3,090
Properties outside Hong Kong held under BB T HERE B BIRINDE
— Medium-term lease (more than ten years ~ —® HiFHE (BB 1018 L H504F)
but less than fifty years) 1,524,449 -
1,536,519 29,690

As at 31 December 2013, the Group’s investment properties of
approximately HK$1,524,449,000 (2012: Nil) were pledged as collateral for

the Group's banking facilities.

HSIN CHONG CONSTRUCTION GROUP LTD. ANNUAL REPORT 2013
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16 Investment properties (continued)
The properties in Hong Kong and the PRC were revalued at fair value by
independent valuers, Knight Frank Petty Limited and DTZ Debenham Tie
Leung Limited, respectively. The following table analyses the investments
properties carried at fair value, by valuation method.

The Group's finance department would review the valuations performed
by the independent valuers for financial reporting purposes. Discussions of
valuation processes and results are held between the finance department
and valuers at least once every six months, in line with the Group’s interim
and annual reporting dates.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e R

16 wBEME ()

REERPEZWED B 8 E R 25856
TERAARBERITERARRAAEER-T
RIBEETDEDTARABIIRZIKEYE -

REE Z P BRI R B A EM AU RRA
BT Z fhME - M ERFI R ERE A B8R E A (8
REE 2z EI N SR B B B — B SR AR N A
FAETI

Fair value measurements as at
31 December 2013 using
ERATHHESEERZ
Ro-E—=F+"A=+—HZARERE

Quoted prices Significant

in active other Significant

markets for observable unobservable

identical assets inputs inputs

HEEE HthEX BEXEA

REBTS AR bk

ZHE WA B WA RE

(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)

(5—&) (B=8) (E=E)

HK'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

Description EREA BT BT T BT
Recurring fair value measurements LEERARENE

Investments properties: BEYE:

Office units in Hong Kong MRABBZ A BN = = 8,900

Carparks in Hong Kong RBAZBAL - 3,170 =

Shopping mall in the PRC AR B 2 YIRS % - = 1,422,137

Carparks in the PRC 7 pAHR Bl 2 B fif = = 102,312

There were no transfer between level 1, 2 and 3 during the year.

Fair value measurements using significant other observable
inputs (Level 2)

Fair values of carparks in Hong Kong are derived using the direct comparison
method. This valuation method is based on comparing the property to
be valued directly with other comparable properties, which have recently
transacted.

RAFE F—E F_EBRE-EzBLEETE
o

HFARMEXTHREARBEZ L EHE (F
-F)

BREEMZ AABERBERLEERL UG EE
DEREERGEZMFEREMMARR S 2 AT L]
MEETHER

2013 8 HEZLEEBEERA

el
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e M B mERMNTE

16 Investment properties (continued)

16 RBEWME )

Fair value measurements using significant unobservable inputs
(Level 3)

Fair values of office units in Hong Kong are derived using the income
capitalisation method. This valuation method is based on the capitalisation
of the net income and reversionary income potential by adopting
appropriate capitalisation rates, which are derived from analysis of sale
transactions and valuers’ interpretation of prevailing investor requirements
or expectations. The prevailing market rents adopted in the valuation have
reference to valuers’ view of recent lettings, within the subject properties
and other comparable properties.

Fair values of shopping mall and carparks in the PRC are derived using the
direct comparison method. This valuation method is by comparing the
property to be valued directly with other comparable properties, which have
recently transacted. However, given the heterogeneous nature of real estate
properties, appropriate adjustments are usually required to allow for any
qualitative differences that may affect the price likely to be achieved by the
property under consideration.

Significant inputs used to determine fair value of investment

Iﬁl}ﬂit*ﬁfﬂgﬁl B A EHE(F=
RNBEBZMAEMZ AR E—REBBZEARL
S EEREDENBBRABEE 2 E R
N FRE R BN T NER(E - MER
LR TEBHIHER S REEMATERREE
ZERFHMEMGH -EBEFRB ZHERSTS
RBHESZMEREMEUMEIMBBEIER
ZEAMERE -

NRFEZBYRSREML s ARE HERER
HBUEMS - WM ETESS FREZMERRE
BT EITR 52 B Al & LB E T
R - ERFEY R EBMEE  ARAFLEES
HEAAFFEAGREZEEETYERAER
BrEREMAEZER.

AREE_S2—=F1+_RA=1+—HZzREMXL

properties at 31 December 2013

Valuation method

HERE

REZEXBAHRE

Unobservable input

AT EREABE

Relationship of unobservable
inputs to fair value

FrBiRGANBRLAREZRE

31 December 2013
—EZ—=%+=-H=1+—H

Discounted cash flow

MRBERE

Office units — Hong Kong
MREN—FE

Shopping mall — PRC
fBYHES—

Direct comparison method

BERLEOR

Carparks — PRC
s

Direct comparison method

BRLEOR

HSIN CHONG CONSTRUCTION GROUP LTD. ANNUAL REPORT 2013

Discount rate: 10%
BRI 10%

Terminal yield: 10%
REBEREE:10%

Market rent per square foot:
HK$28.6
BFHFRMISHES : H%28.67T

Passing rent per square foot:
HK$22.2
FFAHRBITHES B¥22.27T

Adjusted average market
transacted price per square
metre: RMB29,000

Y HREHAETFATISERS
& : AR%29,0007T

Adjusted average market
transacted price per lot:
RMB242,000

BEKABRFAMSERHE
AR #242,0007T

The lower the discount rate,
the higher the fair value.
BRI EHIE AR EME-

The lower the terminal rate,
the higher the fair value.
BRERNMEEBR  AREBS -

The higher the market rent,
the higher the fair value.
mSHeEs AnESS-

The higher the passing rent,
the higher the fair value.
RTS8 AnEER-

The higher the adjusted average
market transacted price,
the higher the fair value.
KRR MER S EMR
AREBS-

The higher the adjusted average
market transacted price,
the higher the fair value.
AREH-
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e R

17 Intangible assets 17 EHEE
The Group F5&H

Secured Client Other

Trademark contracts relationships trademarks and
(Note) (Note) (Note) Sub-total trade names  Software cost Total

1] RAEH EFME EftAE
(M) (i) (i) it REHER RERF #E
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT

Cost B
At 1 January 2012 and RZE-ZF-A-AR
31 December 2012 “T-——%4+-A=1-H 58,469 30,497 71,073 160,039 1,600 - 161,639
Additions AE - - - - - 11,858 11,858
31 December 2013 —E2-=F+-A=t-H 58,469 30,497 71,073 160,039 1,600 11,858 173,497
Accumulated amortisation RARER
At 1 January 2012 W-E-——%—f—-H - (20,320) (26,320) (46,640) - - (46,640)
Amortisation for the year KEEEH = (6,09) (7,89) (13992) = = (13992)
At 31 December 2012 RZF——5+ZA=+-H - (26,416) (34,216) (60,632) - - (60,632)
Amortisation for the year EEEH - (4,081) (7.89%) (11,977) - (2,025) (14,002)
As at 31 December 2013 RZF-=f5+-A=+-H - (30497) (42,112 (72,609) - (2,025) (74,634)
Net book value RESE
At 31 December 2013 W=F-=%+-f=+-H 58,469 - 28,961 87,430 1,600 9,833 98,863
At 31 December 2012 W=E-—%+-A=+-H 58469 4,081 36,857 99,407 1,600 - 101,007
Note: B 5 -

Intangible assets arising from the acquisition of Synergis included a trademark, secured
contracts and client relationships. The trademark has an indefinite useful life as there is no
foreseeable limit to the period over which the trademark is expected to generate economic

benefits to the Group.

As at 31 December 2013, the management of the Group determined there is no impairment
of the trademark. The basis on how the recoverable amount of “Property and facility
management” segment, to which the trademark is related, is determined, are the same as
those used in the impairment assessment of the goodwill allocated to the “Property and

facility management” segment (Note 18())).

The estimated useful lives of secured contracts and client relationships of 5 and 9 years
respectively are based on the terms of existing contracts and historical data.

WigsE B EMEL 2 BIVEAE BENE SO REFPH
FeAIRRAIEEAEABES AR BREARERES
R e I8 R TR R HAR -

RoZE—=ZF+=A=+—8 FEEERERE DRI ED
BmE-ETEMRARZ [MEEREEIE] DR A= S
HE PTRBMEE BARARNEHEE [MXEREEER] HDE
R BT TIRUE AT (& T ER A & AE R (PRE183))

BBaREFPRAE B AIERFHEREREGA N ZER
NELBES R RAFRAF -

2013 8 HEZLEEBEERA

el



Notes to the Congolidated Financial Statements
e SR M A

17 |EEEE (8)

17 Intangible assets (continued)

The Company
/|
Software cost
RERE
HK$'000
BT
Cost 3743
At 1 January 2012 and 31 December 2012 RZZE——F—-—HA—HBK
—E——F+HA=+—H -
Additions NE 11,858
31 December 2013 —E—=+-A=+—H” 11,858
Accumulated amortisation RS
At 1 January 2012 and 31 December 2012 RZE—Z—F—H—BK
—E-——F#+-H=+—8” -
Amortisation for the year N EHEE (2,025)
As at 31 December 2013 RZE—=F+-A=+—H (2,025)
Net book value RERE
At 31 December 2013 R-E—=%+"H=+—H 9,833

At 31 December 2012

R—E——F+-_A=+—H

18 HE
PR REER 5 R D EERAER S O
BSHE 2 RS EEBAAR

18 Goodwiill
The carrying amount of goodwill was allocated to groups of cash-generating
units that are expected to benefit from the business combination as follows:

The Group %M

Notes HK$'000

Pt 5 BT T

Property and facility management Y5 % 5% 0t B AR 7S 0) 18,753

Property development and investment MEERRIEE (ii) 23,249
At 1 January 2012, 31 December 2012 and RZZT——F—A—RH —ZF—=F

31 December 2013 +—A=+—BR-_ZT—=F
+=—A=+—H 42,002

HSIN CHONG CONSTRUCTION GROUP LTD. ANNUAL REPORT 2013
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18 Goodwill (continued)

Notes:

0]

(ii)

Goodwill arising from Synergis, allocated to the “Property and facility management”
segment, amounting to HK$92,618,000 (2012: HK$92,618,000), was previously
reduced through recognition of an impairment loss of HK$73,865,000 (2012:
HK$73,865,000).

At 31 December 2013, the management of the Group determined that there is no
further impairment of goodwill. The recoverable amount of the “Property and facility
management” segment has been determined based on the higher of its fair value less
costs to sell and its value in use. Management has calculated the fair value based on
observable market price assessed that the fair value less costs to sell is higher than the
carrying amount of “Property and facility management” segment and no impairment
provision is considered necessary.

Goodwill arising from Hsin Chong Property Development Limited (“HCPD"), allocated
to the "Property development and investment” segment has been determined based
on a value in use calculation. The value in use calculation is derived from cash flow
projections based on financial budgets approved by management covering by a
three-year period. Cash flows beyond the three-year period are extrapolated using
the estimated growth rates stated below, which have been determined based on
management expectations for the market development. The long term growth rates
used are largely consistent with the range of forecasts included in industry reports.
The key assumptions for the value in use calculations are as follows:

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

P BREAME

18 M8 (5)

P EE -

0]

(ii)

MEEREACEE OORE MERSHER] S8

4% 58 %692,618,0007T (= Z — — 4 : 192,618,000
JC) - WEST R 5 R E SRURU(E 5 18 75 6 73,865,0007T (=
T — 4 #873,865,0007T) FIA T

RZFB-—ZF+_A=+t—R AEEEEERTHE
Wi R~ RE [MERRGEE | 5Bz
SEIDAEAABERBEERARIREREERE ZHR
BEREMEE - EREANBETSERFTEIAE
RR/ARERHERAR [MERREEE] DEZER
B WEARAERRE

DERE [MERRGEE ] DERENEHERRARR
A([HEMERR]WEE DY MEMREEE R
B EAMEEDENEIREMIEZRE = FHZ MR
HORERBAAE - BE=FHZRLRBIHEAT
XAz S RERE YERBEEBHMHER
ZTREIEEE - TR REIE RERBITERE MM 2]
AEEEA-BCAEEREEMANIERRNT

2013 2012

Discount rate BhIE % 12% 12%
Growth rate HR=E 5% 5%

19 Subsidiaries 19 MEBATE
The Company &2 ]

2013 2012

HK$'000 HK$'000

BRTT BT T

Unlisted shares, at cost FE TR - R AR 2,278,063 2,278,063
Less: impairment in value A ORE (150,164) (153,769)
2,127,899 2,124,294

Loans to subsidiaries BT H B R

— non-current —JERNER 482,000 482,000

— current —BNHA 53,440 72,640
535,440 554,640

Amounts due from subsidiaries WS B A Rl FRIE 2,295,327 844,362
Less: provision R (26,462) (38,835)
2,268,865 805,527
Loan due to a subsidiary — non-current FE ) — B A AE R 2 55— JERN A (120,000) (100,000)
Amounts due to subsidiaries EARENENEIE S (328,984) (64,232)

el

2013 8 HEZLEEBEERA
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
SARBBEN

19 Subsidiaries (continued)
Loans to subsidiaries as at 31 December 2013 are unsecured and bear
interest at HIBOR plus 2% per annum (2012: HIBOR plus 2% per annum).
The loans amounting to HK$482,000,000 (2012: HK$482,000,000) are
not repayable within one year and the loans of HK$53,440,000 (2012:
HK$72,640,000) are repayable on demand with no fixed terms of
repayment. The carrying amounts are denominated in Hong Kong dollars.

Loan due to a subsidiary as at 31 December 2013 is unsecured, bears
interest at HIBOR plus 2% per annum, are not repayable within one year
(2012: HIBOR plus 2% per annum and not repayable within one year).

Amounts due from/to subsidiaries are unsecured, non-interest bearing, have
no fixed terms of repayment and are denominated in Hong Kong dollars.

The carrying amounts of balances with subsidiaries approximate their fair
values.

Details of principal subsidiaries are set out in Note 44.

20 Joint operations
Details of investment in joint operations as at 31 December 2013 and 2012

19

20

MELTE (&)
RZE—=F+-_A=+—HRETHBRFZE
VBRI WIRF B AR BRITRAEFEIN2%

CE - E FEUEBRITRERENY% ) FTE
FE o B FREE B 482,000,0007T ( — T — & : B
482,000,0007C) EF N —FANEE MERBE B
53,440,0007T ( =& — =4 : % #72,640,0007T ) &%
DYGEF WEEEEN - ERERAENEE A
Bz

RIE—=Ff+_A=t+—H En—fHHEA5E
B BB IRFE B ARBRITRZEREM
2% EME - REFR—FAEE(ZT——F 5
BRITERFE IR R EFN—FANEE) -

FEYL, FEAT I B X R RRIB T SRR - S 8 R EEE
B WABERER -

MERRFRZ REEEE QA BRI

TEMBAR ZERFEIINH T4

HEEEER
R-BE—=ER_E——F+_A=+—HHEALK
BEBKIEZHB

Name Place of operation Principal activities Participating shares
&1 e FERE 2k
2013 2012
Hsin Chong - Yau Lee Joint Venture Unincorporated joint operation operating Building construction 50% 50%
in Hong Kong EFEE
AEBLE B EBLRLEER
Maeda - Hitachi - Yokogawa Unincorporated joint operation operating Civil engineering 20% 20%
— Hsin Chong Joint Venture in Hong Kong TARTIE
EEBRE 2 KB EERRRE XK
MBH Joint Venture Unincorporated joint operation operating Civil engineering 20% 20%
in Hong Kong TARIRE
ERBRE 2 FBEERRGE XK
Yau Lee — Hsin Chong Joint Venture Unincorporated joint operation operating Building construction 40% 40%
B -3EHE in Hong Kong BFEE
EREBRE 2 FBEARRRE XK
CRCC - HC - CR15G Joint Venture Unincorporated joint operation operating Civil engineering 30% 30%
REE-HE-—PERISREE AR in Hong Kong tATRE
EEBRE 2 FBEAARLE XK
GAS Joint Venture Unincorporated joint operation operating Electrical and mechanical 30% 30%

Tt o e —
HEREHE AT

in Hong Kong
EEBKE KB ABARLE X

HSIN CHONG CONSTRUCTION GROUP LTD. ANNUAL REPORT 2013
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B HS R M o
20 Joint operations (continued) 20 HEBEEYE 9
Name Place of operation Principal activities Participating shares
£ HEEE FERH 2k
2013 2012
Hsin Chong — Maeda JV Unincorporated joint operation operating Building construction 60% 60%
in Hong Kong BFEE
EEBRE 2 FBEELRGE X
Laing O' Rourke — Hsin Chong Unincorporated joint operation operating Civil engineering 22.5% 22.5%
— Paul Y. Joint Venture in Hong Kong TARTR
EEBEE KB EEARLE %
Hsin Chong Aster — China Unincorporated joint operation operating Electrical and mechanical 70% 70%
Comservice JV in Hong Kong HWETRR
MEDLE-—PRBERBHELR EEBLE B IELRLREY
Hsin Chong Tsun Yip Joint Venture Unincorporated joint operation operating Civil engineering 60% 60%
MEE in Hong Kong TARIRE
EEBRE FREBARLEER
Hsin Chong Tsun Yip Joint Venture Unincorporated joint operation operating Civil engineering 57% 57%
2R (DC/2012/07) in Hong Kong TARIRE
EEBRE B ABAREEEH
Hsin Chong Tsun Yip Joint Venture Unincorporated joint operation operating Civil engineering 57% 57%
¥ EE £ (DC/2012/08) in Hong Kong TARIRE
EEBRE 2 FBAEARGEETH
Hsin Chong Tsun Yip Joint Venture Unincorporated joint operation operating Civil engineering 83% =
BT (5\WSD/13) in Hong Kong TATR
EEBREZFBABARGEEH
Samsung — Hsin Chong Joint Venture Unincorporated joint operation operating Civil engineering 40% 40%
in Hong Kong TAIRE
EEBLE 2 B FBARLE %
Laing O" Rourke — Hsin Chong — Paul Y. Unincorporated joint operation operating Civil engineering 22.5% -
(WKCD) Joint Venture in Hong Kong +ARIE
EEBRE B EABARLEER
Hsin Chong-Wah Cheong Unincorporated joint operation operating Interiors and special projects 30.2% -
Joint Venture (01) in Hong Kong EREMREKRIEE
EEBRE R EBARGEEEH
Hsin Chong-Wah Cheong Unincorporated joint operation operating Interiors and special projects 30.2% —
Joint Venture (02) in Hong Kong EREMEERER
EEBLE B EBARGEEH
Note: B 5 -

Pursuant to the terms of the joint arrangements, the profit sharing for each year of all joint
operations listed herein above shall be distributed to the joint operators in proportion to their

respective participating interests.

Amounts due from/to joint operations/other partners of joint operations are
unsecured, non-interest bearing, have no fixed terms of repayment and are
denominated in Hong Kong dollars.

RIFE ERYE 2 (F A ARG EXIEGFRF 2 ik
TR S KL S E PTG 2 2 B ARG DR -

FEU T KRGS R, HAKEEB 2 EMa
TER BB T8 BEEETRH RAB

&e

2013 £8f TEZES
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FEPBRAME

21 Available-for-sale financial asset

Available-for-sale financial asset comprises the following:

21 AHHEZMERE
A 2 A E R TS HE

The Group &5
2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT PRI
Equity securities BEEH
Unlisted, at fair value LM BARE 10,190 9,831

The fair value of unlisted securities is determined based on cashflows

FELEMREHFZ AAERRBERERERTIHNEAR

discounted using a rate based on the market interest rate and the risk FEMEFBEECERRE(ZE—=4:770% ;
premium specific to the unlisted securities (2013: 7.70%; 2012: 7.70%). TR F:770%)BRIRETE -
22 Properties under development 22 BEPYE
The Group &5 E
2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BT
At 1 January R—A—H 2,838,784 2,522,163
Exchange difference EH Z5 88,962 21,915
Additions during the year FRRE 952,724 294,706
At 31 December R+=ZA=+—H 3,880,470 2,838,784
Properties under development comprise: BRAYERLE
The Group &5 E
2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
B¥TT BT T
Land use rights 4 fE A 2,556,309 2,485,163
Construction cost and capitalised expenditure 323k 7N & & AL B =2 1,197,460 290,963
Interest expense capitalised B B 126,701 62,658
3,880,470 2,838,784

HSIN CHONG CONSTRUCTION GROUP LTD. ANNUAL REPORT 2013



147

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

22 Properties under development (continued) 22
As at 31 December 2013, the amount of properties under development
expected to be completed and available for sale within one year is
approximately HK$900,276,000 (2012: Nil). The remaining balance is

expected to be recovered after one year.

As at 31 December 2013, a portion of the Group's properties under
development with cost of approximately HK$231,615,000 (2012: Nil) were
pledged as collateral for the Group's banking facilities.

e R

BRAPAME 5

R-E—=F+-A=+—8 BHER —FRET
KAt & 2 B R P S 540 A8 1900,276,000
TL(ZE—ZF ) -BREEHBN —FrlkE -

R-Z—=F+-A=+—H8 AEEZEESDY
HERID R AR 4978 HE231,615,0007T ( — B — 4 - &)
BRBEAREBRITEEZRAR-

23 Stocks and contracting work-in-progress 23 FREHEEDRTIE
The Group &5 E
2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BT T
(Restated)
(#&=E=5))
Gross amounts due from customers YRR 2 TEHKIBERE ()
for contract work (Note) 1,722,303 808,186
Raw materials, at cost JERL s kA 1,344 1,417
Stocks of properties, at cost MEFE  BKAR 705,676 23,856
Less: impairment in value R RE - (3,856)
Stocks of properties, at net realisable value #1277 & » & A 235 )5 (E 705,676 20,000
2,429,323 829,603
Note: MizE -
Cost plus attributable profit less S I FEA i AR AT TR R B 18
foreseeable losses 18,766,155 11,177,394
Less: progress payments received and B B R FEUR T2 BR R
receivable (17,248,910) (10,635,200)
Contracting work-in-progress Bz T2 1,517,245 542,194
Representing: K&
Gross amounts due from customers for FEREZPTRET
contract work included in stocks and PREWRER 2 TIRFIEERE
contracting work-in-progress 1,722,303 808,186
Gross amounts due to customers for contract FETBRZ N et B IE |
work included in payables and accruals PRENERP 2 IEFIBEERE (205,058) (265,992)
1,517,245 542,194

2013 8 HEZLEEBEERA
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e SR M A

24 Receivables and prepayments 24 BRRREFEMR
The Group &£ The Company &2 5
2013 2012 2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BRTT BT T BRTT ST
(Restated)
(18E75)
Trade receivables 2 5 FE W AR K
— third parties —F= 653,338 656,326 = =
— provision for impairment — R EEE (423) (423) = =
Retention receivables R [E & AR K
— third parties —%=5 807,153 544,096 - -
— provision for impairment — BB (125) (125) = =
1,459,943 1,199,874 - -
Other receivables HAth FE U BR X
— subsidiaries —KIE AR - - 8,101 4,849
— third parties —E=5 37,108 48,931 - -
— joint operations — KR &R - = 35 40
— provision for impairment — BB E = (201) = =
Deposits and prepayments RekEAE
— subsidiaries — B A A - - 2,025 2,025
— third parties —%E=7 218,924 91,099 9,867 15,661
1,715,975 1,339,703 20,028 22,575
The carrying amounts of the Group’s and the Company's receivables and REBRARRAREBERRENSREBENLTIE
prepayments are denominated in the following currencies: M BB
The Group &£ The Company &2 5
2013 2012 2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BRTT ST I B¥ETT BT
(Restated)
(g E51)
Hong Kong dollar o 1,393,974 1,166,255 20,028 22,575
Renminbi AR 156,247 168,312 - =
Macau pataca SRS 165,754 5,136 = =
1,715,975 1,339,703 20,028 22,575
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24 Receivables and prepayments (continued)
(a) Trade and retention receivables

@

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

The aging analysis of trade and retention receivables by due date
is as follows:

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e R

24 BREFRRFAME (&
(a) BBREELBEKER

@

B 5 RRE S EUERFIREIH A 2 Rk 5
GIEUNNE

The Group &K H
2013 2012
HK$°000 HK$'000
BETT BT T
(Restated)
(&E51)
Not yet due REIEA 1,207,604 1,001,239
1 to 30 days —XE=1X 144,951 113,324
31 to 90 days =t+t—XkENTXK 31,723 15,256
91 to 180 days At+—RE—BNTXK 19,813 4,101
Over 180 days —AN+RHRE 55,852 65,954
1,459,943 1,199,874

As at 31 December 2013, for the receivables which are not yet
due, there is no indication that they will be non-performing as
there is no history of default of the customers.

The Group's credit terms for its contracting business, property
rental and property and facility management services are
negotiated with and entered into under normal commercial
terms with its trade customers. The credit period for the trade
receivables for contracting business and property and facility
management generally ranges from 30 to 60 days (2012: 30 to
60 days).

Retention receivables in respect of the contracting business are
settled in accordance with the terms of the respective contracts.
Rental income is billed in advance of the rental period. At 31
December 2013, retention receivables held by customers for
contract works amounting to approximately HK$518,711,000
(2012: HK$358,231,000) are expected to be recovered or settled
in more than twelve months from the end of the reporting
period.

There is no concentration of credit risk with respect to trade
and retention receivables, as the Group has a large number of
customers.

(ii)

(iif)

(iv)

R-ZTE—=F+-A=+—H8" HAK2H
NEKEFATESSFEHRERZD
8o BOSBETMEBRE TNEBITZIER

REBRBEBEANER WERERYMER
RIEEERE Z EERGTIRR M
BERERPEHERERR] - BEANEBRK
MENEHEENBEIRKERZEZE
H—RNF=F+FE+R(ZT——F:
=tE=Xt+XK)-

BEANER 2 RE S EREEFIZRER
ARz IGFEE - AR KART AHE
HARIFA R EESEEK - N _E—=F+_A
=t+—H BEFRBEANIREEEZR
B4 U BR A8 #518,711,0000T (=&
— — & : /8 #358,231,0007T )  ¥E BB R
s AR SRR B T —E A B K=k
B o

HRAEEEFP LSBT E 5 MRE
SRBERLEBEEED ZAR -

2013 8 HEZLEEBEERA

el
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24 Receivables and prepayments (continued)
(a) Trade and retention receivables (continued)

(v)  Depending on the credit history and financial position of each
individual customer, trade and retention receivables that are
less than 180 days past due are not considered impaired.
As at 31 December 2013, trade and retention receivables of
HK$55,852,000 (2012: HK$65,954,000), net of provision for
impairment, were past due over 180 days but not impaired as
there are no recent history of default of independent customers
and no objective evidence of the receivables being not fully

24 BEFRRERTAMGE (&

(a) BEERFELEKR &)
v BT ENEFEFZEERSEMBRR M
T B 5 RRE S EUWERRGEH DR 180K
TWREBERE- R_E—=F+_F7
=+—H BZRRESEHRBERE
2 B U BR F 8 #555,852,0000T (=& ——
F 1 5 165,954,0007T ) &£ E %61 B R #8180
X BTEELRE RESBILEFIO
R BB LS NERBFEETR

collectible. 25 MR R A 2 B el o
(v)  Movements in the provision for impairment of trade and v) EZRRESEUERZFERESS
retention receivables are as follows: I
The Group & 5EH

2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT PRHEFIT
At the beginning of the year REA] 548 548
Amounts recovered Ik [B1 3878 = =
At the end of the year RER 548 548

The provision for impairment represents trade and retention
receivables aged over 180 days in both years.

(b) Provision for impairment of other receivables
Movements on the provision for impairment of other receivables are as

BB R E TS NEREREIE180K 2
ZHMIRES ERE -

(b) R il B U R 5 2 ok BT AR O
HAb YRR < BB BEE T :

follows:
The Group &5 E
2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT PRI FIT
At the beginning of the year REF] 201 3,024
Amount written off as uncollectible 11167= RN W gl o O (201) (2,823)
At the end of the year RER - 201

As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the Group does not hold any
collateral.

25 Held-to-maturity investments
Held-to-maturity investments represent a certificate of deposit with nominal
value of RMB2,000,000 (HK$2,486,000) and bearing an interest of 2.5%
per annum with maturity date on 14 January 2013.

Full amount was matured during the year.
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26 Deposits, cash and cash equivalents 26 GR -BeaRB&%HE
The Group & 5ME The Company &2 7
2013 2012 2013 2012
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BT I BT BT
(Restated)
(#&E5)
Cash at bank and in hand IRTTAEFRES 192,642 445,022 1,450 1,018
Short term bank deposits (Note i) RERRITIE
(PR=EDD 715,083 1,031,941 - -
907,725 1,476,963 1,450 1,018
Time deposit over three months =& A EEH
(Note ii) T (ki) 13,463 118,083 - -
Unrestricted deposits, cash and PR 2 FR
bank balances Be MIRITHET 921,188 1,595,046 1,450 1,018
Restricted bank deposits (Note iii) IR ] 2 RITIF X
(B =i ) 4,592 291 - -
925,780 1,595,337 1,450 1,018
Deposits, cash and cash equivalents are denominated in the following FHR-BReRkBEeSEUTIEE REM:
currencies:
The Group 5% H The Company &2 H
2013 2012 2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
BETT BEET T BETT BT
(Restated)
(&%)
Hong Kong dollar ok 441,285 1,173,231 1,450 1,018
United States dollar ETT 582 74,367 - =
Renminbi AR 179,614 179,902 - -
Macau pataca SR P 294,890 152,455 = =
Singapore dollar TN T 6,078 6,295 = =
Other Hih 3,331 9,087 - -
925,780 1,595,337 1,450 1,018
Notes: B 5 -
() The short term bank deposits of the Group and the Company have original maturities () AEBRARBZEHRITERSVEHAA=BEAL
of three months or less. LA e
(i) The time deposits of the Group carry an effective interest rate of 2.8% per annum (i) AEBEOTEHRFRIRERFENE28%:T L FHEIHR
and have an average maturity period of 183 days. 183K ¢
(i) As at 31 December 2013, restricted bank deposits represent: iy M-TE—=F+-A=+—8 SRHZBIERRE:
- a deposit given to a bank for providing a guarantee to the Government of - MR RIFTIRE B ELEREME—HE R
Macau SAR in obtaining a labour agency licence in Macau by a subsidiary; ??i@?%ﬁﬁﬂ%&%ﬁ%ﬁ FreTER BRI M ERTT46 T
FRG
- deposits placed in banks on which charges are created to secure banking - AR AR IR A ES IRITREE M F R ER1T 213
facilities e

2013 8 HEZLEEBEERA

el
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27 Deferred tax 27 ERERIA
Deferred tax is calculated in full on temporary differences under the liability REBIERAAEEIREYRERASEEEMT
method using applicable tax rates prevailing in the countries in which the RMRTEATEREDHREE-
Group operates.
The movement of the deferred tax is as follows: RIERIE 2 #8 T
The Group # 5
Deferred tax liabilities Deferred tax assets
ERRRAR ERRRRE
Properties under Depreciation
development/ in excess of
Accelerated tax  Properties held Fair value Convertible Intangible depreciation Tax
depreciation for sale gains bonds assets Total allowance losses Total
BRANE/ HERR
MERRHE  HEHEZNR NRERE ThBES EVRE # HERRE REER @
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BRI AT BT BRI AT BT BRI AT BRI
At 1 January 2012 R-EB-—£-f-R (19 (602) (39,48) (44,244) (18,712) (102,825) 19 - 192
Charged to other EEMEEREATR
comprehensive income - - (8181) - - (8181) - - -
Charged to equity NERAR - - - ) - ) = = =
Credlted!{charged) to consolidated EGARERA
income statement A/ (1) 2,146 (5572) 145 5571 2309 4599 (18) - (18)
At 31 December 2012 RZZ-2fF
(restated) T-A=t-A(&=5) 2121 (6,174) (47,284) (39,414) (16,403) (107,148) 174 - 174
Exchange difference ESZE 1) (1,658) (1,725) - - (339) - - -
Acquiston of subsidiaries (Note 36) ~ EERIB 2] (Bi£36) - (213.991) (221,052) - - (435,083) - - -
Redemption of convertible bonds BEkES - - - UM - 34841 - - -
Charged to other comprehensive income £ 12 B &Rk - - (6,365) - - (6,365) - = -
Transfer to reserve upon coversion of - REEHA% Z ST AR
4% convertile bonds [k e - - - 306 - 306 - - -
(Charged)credited to consolidated EGARERA
income statement (18)/3A (1418) (1371) - 4,267 1976 (2,546) 5711 5974 11,685
At 31 December 2013 RZE-=%+-A=1-A (5,302) (223,194) (276,426) - (14,427) (519,349 5,885 5974 11,859

As at 31 December 2012, the deferred tax liability of the Company of
HK$39,414,000 represented the convertible bonds, which is shown above.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for tax losses carried forward to
the extent that realisation of the related tax benefit through future
taxable profits is probable. The Group has unrecognised deferred tax
assets in respect of tax losses amounting to HK$152,537,000 (2012:
HK$159,676,000) which can be carried forward against future taxable
income. Tax losses amounting to HK$54,357,000 are expiring from 2014
through 2018 (2012: HK$45,709,000 expiring from 2013 through 2017).
The remaining tax losses do not have expiry dates.
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28 Bank loans 28 SRITHEHR
The Group =5 H The Company &4 7]
2013 2012 2013 2012
HK$'000 H\K$'OOO HK$'000 H!§$'000
BETT BT I B¥ETT ok
(Restated)
(E=75)
Bank loans, wholly payable within ANIFNTRER
five years ZIRITERK
— secured — B 1,479,187 249,000 50,000 50,000
— unsecured — AR 1,041,765 917,904 685,454 537,904
2,520,952 1,166,904 735,454 587,904
The repayment schedule of RITERZ
bank loans is as follows: BT
Short term revolving bank loans EAEIRIRITE 934,312 649,000 375,000 250,000
Portion of bank loans due for BAR—FHNEEZ
repayment within one year RITE R ML 192,981 91,450 103,640 67,450
I 1,127,293 77470,74;59 - 478,640 :i 1777,{5707 )
Portion of bank loans due for AR —FiREEE
repayment after one year but B BREERX
contain a repayment on demand ZIRITERE N
clause
(i) in the second year () P —FHH 307,548 107,640 206,814 83,640
(i RE=2FH
(i) in the third to fifth years, FEIH (EEM
inclusive FREEAN) 157,999 318,814 50,000 186,814
Portion of bank loans due for AER—FREREY
repayment after one year and BESEREER
do not contain a repayment on X2 RITEFEMD
demand clause
(i) in the second year () RE_FEIH 61,015 = - =
(il RE=Z=FH
(i) in the third to fifth years, FEH (BEM
inclusive FRFELEAN) 867,097 = - =
I 1,393,659 4;276,7475471 - 256814 %7707,{5747 i
2,520,952 1,166,904 735,454 587,904
Less: Amounts due after one year B IEREBEET
shown under non-current liabilities —FRIz e (928,112) = = =
1,592,840 1,166,904 735,454 587,904

As at 31 December 2013, the Group has bank loans of HK$1,694,001,000
(2012: HK$1,166,904,000), HK$304,495,000 (2012: Nil) and
HK$522,456,000 (2012: Nil) denominated in Hong Kong dollar, United
States dollar and Renminbi respectively. All of the Company’s bank loans
were denominated in Hong Kong dollar as at 31 December 2013 and 2012.

R-E—=F+_-A=+—H KEEDFIABE -
LR AREGEZIBITE K ABE1,694,001,000

T(ZZE— -4 :%%1,166,904,0007T)

W

304,495,0007T ( =T — — 4 : 4 ) 2 #522,456,000
T(ZF—ZF ) ARARZF—=FR=F

——HFTA=t+—BZRTE

£h 2\ 37

TAE Al

BB MEHE

2013 §£8f EZLEEBRERA

o)
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28

29

Bank loans (continued)

Notes:

(@  The bank loans of the Group and the Company carried weighted average interest
rates of 3.2% and 1.9% (2012: 2.3% and 1.8%) per annum respectively.

(b)  As at 31 December 2013, the bank loans of the Group are secured by leasehold
land and building (note 15); investment properties (note 16); properties under
development (note 22); HK$4,300,673 restricted cash (2012: Nil); and certain other
assets and equity interests of the Group's certain subsidiaries.

() The carrying amounts of bank loans approximate their fair value.

4% coupon bonds

On 19 June 2012, the Company issued 4% coupon bonds at a principal
amount of HK$135,000,000 (the “Bonds 1”) for a consideration of
HK$135,000,000. 135,000,000 warrants (the “Warrants 1”) were issued,
for no additional payment, by the Company to the first holders of the Bonds
1 on the basis of one warrant for every HK$1.00 in the principal amount of
the Bonds 1 taken up. On 3 August 2012, the Company issued another 4%
coupon bonds at a principal amount of HK$54,000,000 (the “Bonds 2") for
a consideration of HK$54,000,000. 54,000,000 warrants (the “Warrants
2") were issued, for no additional payment, by the Company to the first
holders of the Bonds 2 on the basis of one warrant for every HK$1.00 in the
principal amount of the Bonds 2 taken up.

Both the Bonds 1 and the Bonds 2 bear interest at 4% per annum and will
mature on the date immediately following twelve months after the issue of
Bonds. The Company may at any time before the maturity date redeem the
Bonds (in whole or in part) at 100% of the total principal amount of such
Bonds together with payment of interests accrued up to the date of such
early redemption. The effective interest rates of the liability element before
and after issuance costs are 13.9% and 17.4% respectively for the Bonds 1,
and 17.1% and 21.1% respectively for the Bonds 2.

Both the Warrants 1 and the Warrants 2 are exercisable at any time from
the date of issue at an exercise price of HK$1.00 per share, subject to
adjustments, to subscribe for shares of the Company. All warrants were
exercised during the year. (As at 31 December 2012: 135,000,000 warrants
of the Warrants 1 and 54,000,000 warrants of the Warrants 2 were
outstanding).

HSIN CHONG CONSTRUCTION GROUP LTD. ANNUAL REPORT 2013

28

29

MITER (2

B EE -

@ AEERAARZRITERENBEFHEFES R A
32%K19% (ZFE——4F:23%K%18%) -

b)) RZZT—=F+ZA=+—B AEEZRITEFAUA
ST RIEF (M5E15) IREWE (HiE16) (BERFY
2 (MIsE22) B #54,300,673 T2 ZRHBRE (ZT—=
FE)  RAKEETHBRARZE THMEE RRE
(S

(0 RITERZEEEREQREMR-

4%EBRESF

RZEBE——FRNA+TNE  ARFIETA%EEES
Z=E A% 5 A7 1135,000,0007T ([1EH1]) R E
/2751135,000,0007T © 135,000,00017 2 AXAEE (32
AR ) BARRIET TEF ZEEEA  HE
BEBIMIF HEAGEABEM A SETEE
1.0070 AJEE—MHRREFE - R_Z——FNA=
B ARBIETR—H4%ZBEEF ZRASEAS
#54,000,0007T ([fE#2]) + R {E A% 54,000,000
JT ° 54,000,00017 SRR #EE ([ FRAXAIERE2 ) BANA A
BOITERZENFEAN BEDEBEIMIFT &
EAFAEES2ARSEPBE1.007T AIEE—HD

R -

BHIREFRE B RI%T B TGN BHEE S
BT+ B A E BRI - AR R AT EIEE B ATRE RS
BEo2isBnES BRsBARHEES 24X S
e EREFTEZIRFED R BN R B - mEH
MEF2TE  BESDHNBRBITRARZNERF
R DR A13.9%K17.4%  LAKR17.1%K21.1% ©

RIAEE 1 LR R A AT A HIHE IR TEE
FREE1.00T (A] FHAR)BERTTE  BUAREA
AR - FTERBEERRFEHEITE (BT
——F+=A=-+—H :135,000,0001) BAIEE1 K
54,000,00017 5B A FEFE 218 AR T{E) ©
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29 4% coupon bonds (continued)
The initial recognitions of the 4% coupon bonds are set out as below:

29 4%RBREF (&)
HRERA%ELBEHFHIIMT :

Bonds 1 Bonds 2
19 June 2012 3 August 2012
"H R%2
AA+hB INB=H
HK$'000 HK$'000
ST I PRI IT
Nominal value at date of issue RETHHZEE 135,000 54,000
Equity component L EE (11,786) (6,048)
Transaction cost paid B X MR HA (3,595) (1,571)
Carrying amount at date of issue RETHHZREE 119,619 46,381
The movements of the liability component of the 4% coupon bonds are set A%EEEHF 2 BEIHEEBHINT ¢
out below:
Bonds 1 Bonds 2 Total
HEH1 B%H2 st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T BT
At 1 January 2012 R-_ZT——F—H—H - - -
Issue of 4% coupon bonds BITA%EBES 119,619 46,381 166,000
Imputed interest expense HEMERXZ 7,985 2,992 10,977
At 31 December 2012 RZB——F+_HA=+—H 127,604 49,373 176,977
Redemption of 4% coupon bonds BE4A%E B EH (135,000) (54,000) (189,000)
Imputed interest expense HEFBERAX 7,396 4,627 12,023

At 31 December 2013

R-ZE—=F+-_A=+—H

2013 F3 ¥ 2

BEEEARAD

al
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30 Payables and accruals 30 BfilRRREER
The Group Z& £ The Company &2 5
2013 2012 2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BRTT BT T BRTT BT T
(Restated)
(18E75)
Trade payables — third parties 2 5 IR
—F= 2,212,719 1,641,159 - -
Retention payables — third parties REEER RN
%= 573,810 362,360 - -
2,786,529 2,003,519 - -
Other payables, deposits and accruals — H i EfF BR N -
Re kETTER
— third parties =E= 637,096 626,938 11,646 17,175
— accruals for tax liabilities on —BUHE R 5
acquisition of land parcels in I8 2 FEET
Tieling MIEER 372,010 363,419 - =
— payables related to acquisition of — W R —
a subsidiary (Note i) MEARZ
FERTFRIA
(PRF=EDD 1,874 1,874 - -
— subsidiaries =N - - 1,419 =
3,797,509 2,995,750 13,065 17,175
The carrying amounts of the Group's and Company's payables and accruals REERARFEMNERRESER ZREENRT
are denominated in the following currencies: I EMEEREN
The Group & The Company &2 F
2013 2012 2013 2012
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BT T BRETT BT T
(Restated)
(&%)
Hong Kong dollar pikas 2,167,581 2,265,369 13,065 17,175
Renminbi AR 728,513 620,569 - -
Macau pataca SRS 901,415 109,812 = —
Other HAth - - - -
3,797,509 2,995,750 13,065 17,175
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Payables and accruals (continued)
The aging analysis of trade and retention payables by due date is as follows:

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

30

A SRR

EMEREERRA (o)
S RRESENERZRENEZRRANTIT

The Group &5 H
2013 2012
HK$’000 HK$'000
BAETT BT T
(Restated)
(& E%)
Not yet due R EIEA 2,569,585 1,886,814
1 to 30 days —RE=1RXK 115,914 42,635
31 to 90 days =F—RENTRX 47,239 27,176
91 to 180 days nt+—RE—BNTXK 14,059 9,110
Over 180 days —AN+XRHE 39,732 37,784
2,786,529 2,003,519

Notes:

(i) The payables related to acquisition of a subsidiary included an amount due to a
director of HK$1,874,000 (2012: acquisition of a subsidiary included an amount
due to a director of HK$1,874,000). The amount due to director is unsecured, non-
interest bearing and has no fixed repayment term.

Retention payables in respect of the contracting business are settled in
accordance with the terms of the respective contracts. At 31 December
2013, retention payables held by the Group amounting to approximately
HK$277,527,000 (2012: HK$139,000,000) are expected to be settled in
more than twelve months from the end of the reporting period.

Amounts due from non-controlling interests

Amounts due from non-controlling interests are unsecured, non-interest
bearing and have no fixed terms of repayment. The carrying amounts
approximate their fair value, and are mainly denominated in Hong Kong
dollars.

Convertible bonds

(a) 4% convertible bonds
On 15 August 2012, the Company issued 4% convertible bonds with
a principal amount of HK$49,000,000. The 4% convertible bonds are
denominated in Hong Kong dollars and will be redeemed at 100%
of the principal amount plus 4% interest on 14 August 2013 (the
"Maturity Date 1").

The 4% convertible bonds entitle the holders to convert them into
ordinary shares of the Company at any time from the date of issue,
subject to adjustments, to convert for ordinary shares of the Company
until Maturity Date 1. The conversion price of 4% convertible bonds is
HK$1.00 per share.

During the year, 4% convertible bonds of HK$38,000,000 were
converted into 38,000,000 ordinary shares. The remaining balance of
4% convertible bonds of HK$9,000,000 was fully repaid.

31

32

W :

i)  PREE-—FHBARZENFEREEN—REER
TEBIE1,874,0007C (—Z—— 4 R B AT 2 &
FIE B IR — B E EHIEHEE1,874,0007T ) © FE—
LEFHEAERR R RERTENRS-

BEANEBZRESENERDNRESEENZ
GREE - R E—=F+_A=+—8 K&EBF
BEZRESEMNERYEE277,527,000T (=&
— — 4 : 75%139,000,0007T ) TE B B TR HAAE SR AR
A+ —EARSEE-

FE e IF 12 B 42 2 FR R
FEMSE R AR A 25 OB TR IR IR - 2 B R E R
B HRAERAAR BN TEEUBHAE

fiz o

CIE: Y3k

(@) 4%FRETJHRRES
R-ZE——FEN\A+EHB ARAABETALEHE
75 #49,000,0007T A94% = B Al # IR E %5 © 4%
ZERABMBRESUEESTE R T —=
FENA+TIA (TREE1]) - Z100% 44580
FEA%EEE o

A%RSAHRBESE THE ARNERES
BARRFERE AZTAH (AT FHEE)EE
ERHEBERERA DR EBR  4%REA]
B EFNERESEREE1.007T

RANE [ - 7 #38,000,0007T HI4% 22 B, 7] #2 i%
&% 2 2 # 438,000,0000% & 35 A% © 62 58 76 1K
9,000,0007THI4% 5 B AR E 5 B B8 (EE -

2013 8 FHEZLEEBERA
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32 Convertible bonds (continued) 32 @R ESH (&)

(b) Convertible bonds

On 18 November 2011, the Company issued zero coupon convertible
bonds with a principal amount of HK$759,210,000 in settlement of
the Tieling Acquisition. The convertible bonds are denominated in
Hong Kong dollars and will be redeemed at 100% of the principal
amount on 17 November 2018 (“Maturity Date 2").

The convertible bonds entitle the holders to convert them into ordinary
shares of the Company at any time between the date of issue of
the convertible bonds and their expiry on the Maturity Date 2 at a
conversion price of HK$1.53 per share. The holder of the convertible
bonds has the right to require the Company to redeem all or some of
the bonds on the fifth anniversary of the date of their issue.

The convertible bonds or any part(s) thereof may be transferred at any
time with prior notice served to the Company, provided such transfer
shall also be in compliance with the conditions under the convertible
bonds and, save for the consent of the Stock Exchange, none of the
convertible bonds may be transferred to a connected person of the
Company.

The holder of convertible bonds will have the right to convert the
convertible bonds into the shares of the Company subject to, among
other things, any conversion of the convertible bonds (a) shall not
trigger a mandatory offer obligation under Rule 26 of the Takeovers
Code on the part of the holder of the convertible bonds exercising the
conversion right and its party(ies) acting in concert as defined under
the Takeovers Code; and (b) will not cause the public float of the
Company unable to meet the requirement under the Listing Rules.

The convertible bonds contain two components, liability and
equity elements. The equity element is presented in equity heading
“convertible bonds and warrants equity reserve”. The imputed
financial cost of the convertible bonds and effective interest cost
of 4% convertible bonds are calculated using the effective interest
method by applying the effective interest rate of 6.5% and 14.4% per
annum, respectively.

On 25 September 2013, the Company applied the proceeds from
the placing of ordinary shares of the Company to redeem convertible
bonds for a total principal amount of HK$250,000,000. Immediately
after the redemption, the remaining balances of convertible bonds
were converted into ordinary shares of the Company at HK$1.53 per
share (the Conversion”). A gain on redemption of convertible bonds of
approximately HK$18,774,000 from the Conversion was recognised in
profit or loss.
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32 Convertible bonds (continued)
(b) Convertible bonds (continued)
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32 ARERRE (&)
(b) ATHRERESF (&)

The initial recognitions of the convertible bonds and 4% convertible AR ES kA% R B AR ESR 2 VP ER
bonds are set out as below: HH) T
Convertible 4% convertible
bonds bonds
18 November 2011 15 August 2012
AREEE 4%RBFHREES
—2——% —E—=%
+—A+\H INA+EHA
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Nominal value at date of issue RETHHZEE 759,210 49,000
Equity component R EB 1D (245,342) (3,409)
Transaction cost paid BX MR GEA = (1,225)
Special reserve 5B (26,453) =
Carrying amount at date of issue 7277 H 8 7 BRI B 487,415 44,366
The movements of the liability component of the convertible bonds AR ES A% Z S BRRES 2 8 EH 7D
and 4% convertible bonds are set out below: BEFIIWT
Convertible 4% convertible
bonds bonds Total
4%ER
Al A% R 5 Al B (R 5 #&t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T BT T
At 1 January 2012 R-—B——%—A—8 491,063 - 491,063
Issue of 4% convertible bonds BAITA% R BRI R EFH - 44,366 44,366
Imputed interest expense HER SR 32,094 1,678 33,772
Conversion to ordinary shares of ~ #J A7K A &) & i A%
the Company (Note 34) (Hi3E34) = (1,860) (1,860)
At 31 December 2012 RZBE——F+-_A=+—H 523,157 44,184 567,341
Redemption of convertible bonds & B A] 2% (& 55 (180,467) (9,000) (189,467)
Imputed interest expense HEMNEREZ 24,893 962 25,855
Conversion to ordinary shares of B AKX &)@
the Company (Notes 34) (F#E34) (367,583) (36,146) (403,729)

At 31 December 2013

RZZE—=F+="A=+—H

2013 8 FHEZLEEBERA
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33 RUMBRHRAR
REEE (REED)  AEEBEEEARBFEZE
hFHNEMESRTHERATE LR ENEEMN L —
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KIRFF B M A - WHNFR B B AN B R EH R
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33 Long service payment liabilities

Under the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance, the Group is obliged
to make lump sum payments on cessation of employment in certain
circumstances to certain employees who have completed at least five
years of service with the Group. The amount payable is dependent on the
employee’s final salary and years of service, and is reduced by entitlements
accrued under the Group's defined contribution retirement scheme that is
attributable to contributions made by the Group. The Group does not set
aside any assets to fund any remaining obligations.

Movements of present value of defined benefit obligation are as follows: AERNEFZHE 2 ZENT
The Group The Company
.34 ¥ 3/ 45|
2013 2012 2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BT T B¥TT EEET T
[ Aoflamey  WTATE SIED e 20— 75|
Amounts recognised in income RS RNERZ &M
statement
Current service cost BIHA AR 75 A A (438) 1,271 = (323)
Interest cost on defined REBNEEZ
benefit obligation FLER A 52 105 = 11
7777777777777777777777777777777777777777 (386) 1376 - G122
Amounts recognised in other REM2EEKEZH
comprehensive income RRZeH
Remeasurement: B E:
Actuarial loss/(gain) arising from: BUATEHEEEZ
BEEE
(M=)
Experience adjustment EER TR (2,347) = = =
Financial assumptions B RaR (1,943) - - -
Demographic assumptions AB&EHRE (289) = - =
I @a579 - - = I = |
Others HAh,
_ Benefispad ENER ) ~ — -
At 31 December R+ZA=+—H 3,548 9,030 450 450

HSIN CHONG CONSTRUCTION GROUP LTD. ANNUAL REPORT 2013
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33 Long Service payment liabilities (continued) 33 RERHF&AR =
The principal actuarial assumptions used for accounting purposes are as HEFEMNRAZEZERERROT:
follows:
The Group (excl. Synergis) Synergis
XEE (FELEHESEH) MEERE
2013 2012 2013 2012
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
BETT BT T BETT BT T
Discount rate ALIE & 2.60% 0.80% 0.90% 0.50%
Long-term salary increase rate REF @B RX 2.80% 250%  2.20%-4.00%  1.60%-4.00%
Long term average expected return SR H#IIEATE S 52
on mandatory provident fund BE 2 RETY
scheme assets T8 HA B 3R - - 4.50% 4.60%

The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to changes in the significant
principal assumptions is as follows:

RERMETHERETERBESHOBURMEERIIWN
T

Impact on defined benefit obligation

(HK$'000)
HRERAREHEE (B%TT)
Change in Increase in Decrease in
assumption assumption assumption
The Group (excl. Synergis) FEE(FEERSEH) GEE 0] {REXIE DN iR
Discount rate Bh I & 0.50% (448) 543
Long-term salary increase rate EHFHoHER 0.50% 551 (457)
Impact on defined benefit obligation
(HK$'000)
HRERFREHTZE (B%TT)
Change in Increase in Decrease in
assumption assumption assumption
Synergis MEER R EH fRE&I2 R
Discount rate AL R 0.25% ©) 9
Long-term salary increase rate EHiFSlRER 0.25% 55 (53)
Long term average expected return SR &l M AR R ET S
on mandatory provident fund BEZRTH
scheme assets 78 #i ] =R 0.25% (46) 47

The above sensitivity analyses are based on a change in an assumption
while holding all other assumptions constant. In practice, this is unlikely to
occur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated. When
calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant
actuarial assumptions, the same method (present value of the defined
benefit obligation calculated with the projected unit credit method at the
end of the reporting period) has been applied.

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation is 13 years
as at 31 December 2013.

A EGFRESITRERN—BRREE MHAHEM
BRTE-BEE L ERTAAEEREN Hf—L&
R zZEHAETERBHN - B EAERMNE
EHEARBERROBRER  BR THERIDE (R
REBRATEF BT VAT E R ERMEERIR
1B) -

NZB-—=F+-A=+—HRATEMNEEHINE
TR 135

2013 §£8f FHEZEEBEERAA
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34 Share capital and share options 34 BRAXRDERIE
(a) Share capital (@ BRZX
2013 2012
Number Number
of shares of shares
‘000 HK$'000 ‘000 HK$'000
EinEE BETT fx{n e B BT T
T B TFh&
Authorised, ordinary shares 5 i% ¥ if B% & %0.1
of HK$0.1 each: TZEERSE:
At the beginning and end of REF R FR
the year 5,000,000 500,000 5,000,000 500,000
Ordinary shares, issued and BRITR#EZ
fully paid: BEm
At the beginning of the year REH] 948,350 94,835 946,350 94,635
Issue of shares upon conversion 4% 2= 5
of 4% convertible bonds' AIHAAR B2
BT 38,000 3,800 2,000 200
Issue of shares upon conversion EE R AR E M
of convertible bonds? EITIR D2 332,817 33,282 - —
Issue of shares upon exercise of 1T FARXHERE 1 52
Warrants 1 and Warrants 23 AR 21
BT 5?3 189,000 18,900 - -
Issue of shares for business MEBE G T
combination* A% {54 1,350,000 135,000 - -
At the end of the year RER 2,858,167 285,817 948,350 94,835
Notes: MsE:

1

During the year, these shares were issued pursuant to the exercise of 4%
convertible bonds issued on 15 August 2012. These shares rank pari passu in
all respects with other shares in issue.

On 18 November 2011, the Company issued of convertibles bonds for
acquiring land parcels in Tieling. During the year, the convertible bonds
with principal amount of HK$509,210,000 were converted to approximate
332,817,000 shares at HK$1.53 each. These shares rank pari passu in all
respects with other shares in issue.

During the year, these shares were issued pursuant to the exercise of Warrants
1 and Warrants 2 issued on 19 June 2012 and 3 August 2012. These shares
rank pari passu in all respects with other shares in issue.

On 25 September 2013, the Company issued 1,350,000,000 shares of
HK$1.0 each to independent third parties through placing agent. The net
proceeds were used to pay for the consideration of business combination
(Note 36) and redemption of convertible bonds (Note 32b).These shares rank
pari passu in all respects with other shares in issue.

HSIN CHONG CONSTRUCTION GROUP LTD. ANNUAL REPORT 2013
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34 Share capital and share options (continued) 34 BRFRIDEE (5
(b) Share options (b) ERRHE

2008 Option Scheme

The Company adopted a share option scheme on 22 May 2008 (the
2008 Option Scheme”). Pursuant to the 2008 Option Scheme, the
directors of the Company may, at their absolute discretion, grant
options to eligible persons (as defined in the rules of the 2008 Option
Scheme) who might include, inter alia, any employee, executive
director, non-executive director and independent non-executive
director of the Company or its subsidiaries.

Movements in the options under the 2008 Option Scheme during the
year and options outstanding as at the beginning and end of the year
and their related average exercise prices are as follows:

—EENFERRETE
ARBR-_ZEZENFRA-+-_HEMR—ER
feiEsT a8l ([T )\ FRGERTE]) - RIE=
S NFRBESE ARBESATEBY
HIEEREERAT (ERERZZEZN\FR]
Bl 2R ERE (BFREE)AAaH
EfBARZEMES RITES IEWNTES
MBS IEMITE B R -

RZZZNFRBEAS T 2RBREFAE
8 RRNFNRERZARITERBRE L ERE
BERZFHITEERBWT:

Average Number of

exercise price share options

FHYITEE REREsE

(HK$ per share) ‘000

(ZRBEETT) TR

At 1 January 2012 W-—Z——&—A—H 177 40,874
Lapsed B KK 2.13 (1,000)
At 31 December 2012 RZZE——F+=-A=+—H 1.76 39,874
Lapsed BRI 1.47 (3,668)
At 31 December 2013 R-ZE—=F+—_A=+—H 1.79 36,206

Out of 36,206,000 outstanding options (2012: 39,874,000 options),
35,456,000 options (2012: 37,207,000) were exercisable with the
average exercise price of HK$1.80 (2012: HK$1.78).

Share options outstanding have the following expiry date and exercise
price:

736,206,000 RITE 2 RBRE(ZT—=
F:39,874,000 RITE 2 RBKE)F - B
35,456,000 19 52 R%#E ( == — =4 : 37,207,000
DRWHE) B HEITE - FHTEEARTREE
1.807C (=& ——4F : /B¥1.787T) »

R ARTTERAKE 2 BB E RITE BN T

Average

Expiry date EHA exercise price Number of share options ("000)
FEHTERE A (F)

(HK$ per share)
(BRERTT) 2013 2012
22 May 2018 —ZE-NFRA=-+=H 2.13 23,200 24,200
3 December 2019 —E-NF+=A=H 1.02 8,256 8,924
25 April 2021 —E-—FMA=+HhHHA 1.70 2,000 2,000
31 August 2021 —E-—f)/\A=1+—H 1.29 2,750 4,750

2013 8 HEZLEEBEERA
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34 Share capital and share options (continued)

34 BRAR2ARE (&)

(b) Share options (continued)

Synergis Option Scheme

Synergis adopted a share option scheme on 19 September 2003 (the
"Synergis Option Scheme”) pursuant to the shareholders’ resolutions
of Synergis passed on 19 September 2003. Pursuant to the Synergis
Option Scheme, the directors of Synergis, at their absolute discretion,
may grant share options to eligible persons (as defined in the rules
of the Synergis Option Scheme) who might include, inter alia, any
employee, executive director, non-executive director and independent
non-executive director of Synergis or its subsidiaries.

Movements in the share options under the Synergis Option Scheme
during the year and share options outstanding as at the beginning and
end of the year and their related average exercise prices are as follows:

(b) EEERHE (%)

HEEEBRESS
BREFEEER_ZZ=FNA+NLABBZ
BRRBRR MEEER-FF=FNATN
B R — IR ARt & (137 & B2 AR
gl1) - RIBFT S EIRBAE S %ﬁ%%ﬂi%%
BEREBMIEETRNAEBAL (ERRMEE
BRERESEZRA)  EEE (EhEeE)H
SEEFEMBRRZEMEE BITES:
FATEERBILIFNTESR OB AE -

FARBHSEEBBET S TREE2E
8 RRNFNRERZARITEBREREEZ
HERBFHITEENT

Average Number of

exercise price share options

FHITHEE Bz H

(HK$ per share) ‘000

(ZRBEETT) (F5)

As at 1 January 2012 R-ZE——F—HF—H 0.83 16,100

Lapsed [BE 0.85 (2,850)
As at 31 December 2012 and R-E——F+-_A=+—HK

1 January 2013 —ET—=%F—H—H 0.82 13,250

Granted BT 0.94 24,300

Lapsed B R 0.88 (6,150)

As at 31 December 2013 R—E—=F+-_A=+—H 0.90 31,400

Out of 31,400,000 outstanding options (2012:
5,760,000 options (2012: 3,090,000) were exercisable with the

average exercise price of HK$0.84 (2012: HK$0.82).

Share options outstanding have the following expiry date and exercise

13,250,000),

7231,400,000(7 i R ITFEHBERE(Z2—=
F: 13 250,00017 ) /R » E A1 5,760,00017 8 A% 4

_7

TEEAR

JC) °

_i 3,090,00017n

D) AT - 715

BB E084 (=T — —F : #10.82

HARTTEBREZZIHA RITEEMT

price:
Average Number of
Expiry date E|HAA exercise price share options ("000)
FEHTER B A (T8)
(HK$ per share)
2013 2012
(FRBTT) —E—=F ==
24 September 2013 —E-=FNA=-1+WA 0.82 6,500 1,650
31 August 2015 —T-RAENA=1+—8 0.76 1,500 1,500
24 September 2015 —E-RAFNAZ=1+TEAH 0.83 150 8,450
6 June 2017 —T—+FXAXAB 0.86 1,650 1,650
27 May 2017 —tFRA=-F+tH 0.952 1,800 -
15 May 2018 —N\FRA+HEA 0.85 3,600 -
27 May 2019 —ET-hFRA=+tH 0.952 16,200 -

HSIN CHONG CONSTRUCTION GROUP LTD. ANNUAL REPORT 2013
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35 FOTF R

35 Reserves of the Company

Convertible
Capital Share bonds and
Share redemption options Special warrants Retained
premium reserve reserve reserve  equity reserve profits Total
RRESR
RREE
BingE REIREEE R GE B G R RAGHE REEH #e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BT BT BT BT BT BT
At 1 January 2012 R-Z——%—f—A 513,552 4,420 24,055 332,046 200,4% 462,631 1,537,200
Profit for the year REERF - - - - - 350,205 350,205
Issuie of shares upon conversion of AEHRA%Z SRR
4% convertible bonds EHmETRR 1,822 = = = (139) = 1,683
Recognition of equity component of BRI%E S AT ERE
4% convertible bonds G S - - - - 3,409 - 3,409
Deferred tax liability on recognition of BRABZE A HRE
equity component of 4% HERDHZEL
convertible bonds HEEE - = - - (765) - (765)
Equity settled share-based transactions IR RER 2
REEER 5 - - 2,261 - - - 2,261
Recognition of warrants AR - - - - 17,834 - 17,834
Transfer upon share options lapsing R R R AT - - (764) - - 764 =
Dividends paid BIRRE - - - - - (47,318) (47318)
1,822 - 1,497 - 20,339 (46,554) (22,896)
At 31 December 2012 RZZ——f
+-A=+—H 515,374 4,420 25,552 332,046 220,835 766,282 1,864,509
Profit for the year KEFERT - - - - - 37,398 37,398
Issue of shares upon conversion of 4% REH4%T SRR
convertible bonds EHmETRD 34,672 - - - (2,020) - 32,652
Issue of shares upon exercise of Warrants — E4T{# 3B EE T
ARG 187,934 - - - (17,834) - 170,100
Issue of shares upon conversion of RERAREST
convertible bonds R 492,144 - - - (134,474) - 357,670
Redemption of convertible bonds BE AR ES
(Note 32b) (15320 - - - - (66,021) (10,813) (76,834)
Issuance of shares Bii 1,153,100 - - - - - 1,153,100
Equity settled share-based transactions MR AEREZ
REEHRZ 5 - - 463 - - - 463
Transfer upon share options lapsing AR RER M mE R - - (2192) - - 2,192 -
Transfer upon redemption of RER4%E S
4% convertible bonds AR E R mE R - - - - (486) 486 =
Dividends paid BIKERE - - - - - (53,891) (53,891)
1,867,850 - (1,729) - (220,835) (62,026) 1,583,260
At 31 December 2013 RZZ-—=F
+-A=+—-A 2,383,224 4,420 23,823 332,046 - 741,654 3,485,167
Representing: Rk
Reserves [ 515,374 4,420 25,552 332,046 220,835 740,298 1,838,525
Final dividend proposed in respect of REBZE-S——F
the year ended 31 December 2012 TZA=+-8H
IHFRE 2 RER S, - - - - - 25,984 25,984
At 31 December 2012 R=F—=%
+-A=+-H 515,374 4,420 25,552 332,046 220,835 766,282 1,864,509
Representing: H&:
Reserves [ 2,383,224 4,420 23,823 332,046 - 684,491 3,428,004
Final dividend proposed in respect of REBZE-T—=F
the year ended 31 December 2013 +=A=+-A
IFEEZRABE - - - - - 57,163 57,163
At 31 December 2013 RZZ—=%F
+-A=+—H 2,383,224 4,420 23,823 332,046 - 741,654 3,485,167
2013 fF8R MELEEEEFR AT
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36 Business combination

On 25 September 2013, the Group acquired the entire issued share capital
of Datawin Trading Limited (“Datawin”), which holds 100% equity interest
of Beijing Zhong Ji Xin He Real Estate Co., Ltd. (“Beijing Zhong;ji”), at a total
consideration of HK$965,370,000. Beijing Zhongji is principally engaged in

the property investment business. The property is situated in Beijing.

The Directors are of the view that the acquisition, which enhances the
Group's investment property portfolio, will further improve the profitability
and facilitate the sustainable development of the Group. The acquisition
method of accounting is adopted for this acquisition, resulting in a gain on
bargain purchase of HK$73,210,000. The bargain purchase gain is mainly

contributed from the appreciation of Renminbi on the net assets acquired,
as well as the reduced amount payable for liabilities acquired resulted from

claims under the deed of indemnity.

36 RBSH

R-E—=FNA-1+HB AEEKREZHZH
BRAR ([ HEEtRPESEMEEERA
A ([dERAPE]) Z2100% %) 2 2B HITRA
48R (B R 15965,370,000C It R EFTEREY

RIREE - ZMEMLR AL R

EER R WEEEAMBAREE 2 IREYEES
I3 — ST AR E 2 B ) R E A5
BR -AREHRZUBEERRABE LS EL
HEUE B 1573,210,0007T A BUWE N F E
KEFBBEEFEZ ARSTHERBRBERERE
ZREELRMEBREZENSERD -

Carrying
amount before
business Adjustments
combination on acquisition Fair value
EBattu
RE{E B iR NRE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BRTT BETT BRTT
Investment properties "B 683,987 828,661 1,512,648
Property, plant and equipment Y% HeS R R 7,895 - 7,895
Stocks & 223,844 461,677 685,521
Other receivables and prepayments HitbE R R R B & 4,094 - 4,094
Cash and bank deposits R & RRITFR 3,846 - 3,846
Accounts and other payables JE =) B2 HL i FE A BR 5k (35,449) = (35,449)
Loan to former shareholders ERTRIRE (329,942) - (329,942)
Bank borrowings RITIEE (374,990) - (374,990)
Deferred tax liabilities BIET IR A (E - (435,043) (435,043)
183,285 855,295 1,038,580
Gain on bargain purchase HEWE 2 s (73,210)
Total consideration REBEE 965,370
Satisfied by: AR A -
Cash consideration paid by BRETROINZ
issuance of shares RERE 965,370
Net cash outflow in respect of BHEBEZ
business combination: IR & i FRE -
Cash consideration paid ENRERE 965,370
Cash and bank deposits acquired EEBIRE KIRTTFR (3,846)
961,524
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37

Business combination (continued)

Had the acquired business been consolidated from 1 January 2013,
the consolidated income statement would show pro-forma revenue of
HK$11,530.2 million and profit of HK$73.4 million.

Transactions with non-controlling interests — disposal
of interest in a subsidiary without loss of control

On 30 November 2012, the Company disposed of ISP division to Driven
Power at a total consideration of HK$257,488,000, consisting of cash
settlement of HK$180,000,000, 58,666,667 convertible preference shares
("CPS”) and 21,333,333 Bonus CPS. The Bonus CPS will be issued by
Synergis to the Group if the actual profits of ISP division for the year ended
31 December 2012 exceeds HK$30,000,000. As a result of issuance of CPS
by Synergis, the interest of non-controlling interests in Synergis decreased
from 49.06% to 41.69%. The transaction with non-controlling interests has
resulted in a gain of HK$77,664,000 to the Group and was recognised in
other reserve accordingly.

The effects of transactions with non-controlling interests on the equity
attributable to equity holders of the company for the year ended 31
December 2012 are as follows:

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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e R

XEBESH

WA EESEE —T—=F— A —BERAAE
AlfRE WK G 25 £ Y8 %11,530,200,0007T
K23 F) 7 #73,400,0007T

EERESXS HELEJEERHE
HELATES

RZTE——F+—A=Z+HB ARAHEEZRE
8 N 5k TE B 20F9 T Driven Power KB A
#257,488,0000 E R R IER S FEERE B
180,000,0007T * 58,666,667 i A & 4 48 4 jit ([ n] &2
(8 S i% | ) 221,333,333 AL | 7] E2 45 18 55 A% - i
ERERMEFREESPIREBEE=E—=—F+=A4
=+ —HIEFENER G I 1B %30,000,0007T |

BT S B IR A AL BB TALF ] R E A% - B
FTEEEBITAN AT EIRME LR AT EEERNIE
PR RE R M RE 25 FR49.06% TN E41.69% ° Itk FEFER%
R 5 A AL B R EEET7 664,000 2 Uiz o it
I e R FE D RE R A R B o

HE-Z-——F+-A=+—HI-FEEFERE
B RGHA RIS A ARSI EWT

HK$'000
BRTT
Total comprehensive income for the period attributable to ~ AN2A &R ER B AR EI A FE(S 2 M N s 458
equity holders of the Company 237,682
Changes in equity attributable to equity holders of o B 0 — ] I f Ok K 12 R Y
the Company arising from disposal of interest in BB A Rl R za M 2R AR HY
a subsidiary without loss of control RARRERE ABIGERE S 77,664
315,346
38 Financial guarantees 38 MFikFE
The Group &5 M The Company &2 7
2013 2012 2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BRTT BT T BRTT BT T
(Restated)
(&%)
Guarantees given to financial p= NI 353
institutions for facilities granted to EEREmGT
WIS 2 BIR
— subsidiaries NG - - 5,039,600 2,992,586
— joint operations — HFEL &R - - 295,800 364,573
- - 5,335,400 3,357,159
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A BB R T

39 Contingent liabilities
At 31 December 2013 and 2012, the Group is subject to various claims
on liquidated damages of certain construction contracts during the normal
course of business. The Directors are of the opinion that the Group has
applied extension of time to mitigate the liquidated damages and any
resulting liability would not materially affect the financial position of the
Group.

40 Related party transactions
The following transactions were carried out with related parties:

(a) In addition to the related party information disclosed elsewhere in
the consolidated financial statements, the following is a summary
of significant related party transactions entered into in the ordinary
course of business between the Group and its related parties during

39

40

BRAR
R-E—=FR-_T——F+-_A=+—0 K&
ER—RERBRPERZESRETREANZ
THEERE -EFRA AEEEERBZER
REREEESSE AUATELEZABTEHALRE
2B ERT -

FELFX 5
HEEARZISMT

(a) BEAEPBHRRABEFERIRERIN NF
NEEBERBEERAREREEBERIEAR
SBMT

the year.
2013 2012
HK$’000 HK$'000
BETT BT
(Restated)
(&7)
Expenses F
Purchase of a motor vehicle, membership X F—HFBRB 7 HEETEER -
fee and golfing expenses paid to gEkaRRFeER (M)
a substantial shareholder (Note) 903 960

Note:

Purchase of a motor vehicle, membership fee and golfing expenses paid to a
substantial shareholder was concluded on terms and prices agreed by both parties.

(b) Key management compensation

B :

WEAE BN —MEELR RSB EER
2R TIEETT E Z AR R ERMAT L

(b) ETEEZEARZHRE

2013 2012

HK$’000 HK$'000

BT PEHE T IT

Salaries and other benefits B R H At 4@ A 78,676 71,644
Bonus TEAL 21,840 18,992
Contributions to retirement scheme RIRTE M ET B R 2,101 2,269
Share-based compensation VARG AR 7= BTt 2 # (8 677 2,233
103,294 95,138

HSIN CHONG CONSTRUCTION GROUP LTD. ANNUAL REPORT 2013



169

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M BmRNT
41 Capital Commitments 41 BEKiE
At the balance sheet date, the Group had the capital commitments in REFER  AEBER TS E 2 EFRERAT
respect of follows:
2013 2012
HK$°000 HK$'000
BETT BT T
Authorised but not contracted for EREERETL
— Equipment — &t - 1,013
Contracted but not provided for ERENEESL
— Properties under development — R 1,549,091 1,701,351
1,549,091 1,702,364
42 Commitments under operating leases 42 EBEBRPIRIE
At the balance sheet date, the Group had future aggregate minimum lease REFER  REBBRE AT 2 @HOFRAR
payable under non-cancellable operating leases as follows: Rtz &EBEFIBLENAT
2013 2012
HK$°000 HK$'000
BRETT BT T
(Restated)
(&&E51)
Land and buildings T RiEF
— not later than one year —F—FR 14,218 17,289
— later than one year but not later than —F_FEFRFA
five years 10,844 13,749
25,062 31,038
Office equipment YN
— not later than one year —E—FNR 247 216
— later than one year but not later than —FE_FEFRFA
five years 618 371
865 587
25,927 31,625
At the balance sheet date, the Group had future aggregate minimum lease REFE R AEBBBS A HEE 2 @MY (—f&HE
receivable under non-cancellable operating leases, which typically run for a EHA—Z=F) NARR 2 KRR ERIFIAEEN
period of one to three years, as follows: T
2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
BRTT BT
Land and buildings T RAEF
— not later than one year —F—FN 60,005 19,587
— later than one year but not later than —FE_FEFRFA
five years 120,653 8,413
— more than five years —AFLE 64,766 -
245,424 28,000

2013 8 HEZLEEBEERA
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43 FaRaRERME
BBAHFEGE 2R (Rt RN TR

43 Notes to the consolidated cash flow statement
Reconciliation of profit before taxation to net cash (outflow)inflow from

operations is shown as below: JREAT :
2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BT
(Restated)
(&=E7)

Profit before taxation BR %50 Al g A 225,542 210,633
Gain on bargain purchase HEWE 2 s (73,210) =
Amortisation of intangible assets & EE 14,002 13,992
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment ¥)3 « # 23 & Rl 2 T & 43,633 37,180
Dividend income from available-for-sale A ETHEE 2K EWA

financial assets - (6,840)
Fair value loss on investment properties KEMFEAREEE 17,620 16,390
Gain on redemption of convertible bonds g B Al Rk E 5 2 W as (18,774) =
Net finance costs/(income) BERA, (AR5 17,417 (7,762)
Net gain on disposal of property, plantand ~ H &Y - # 28 & R fE a5 F 58

equipment (1,773) (65)
Reversal of provision for annual leave FREBRD = (14,428)
(Write back of)/provision for RERG S (BE) B

long service payment (386) 1,376
Share-based compensation LARRAD 72 Bt 2+ 18 2,851 2,574
Write back of impairment on unsold AN EYEFERER #

stocks of properties (2,393) (4,418)
Operating profit before working BEACHBA 2 LEER

capital changes 224,529 248,632
Increase in properties under development R AP YFEIZ (746,569) (140,850)
(Increase)/decrease in stocks and contracting 17 & M @R T2 (#n) 5l

work-in-progress (911,806) 55,133
Increase in receivables and prepayments JE U BR 2R K FB A 6 288 0 (372,178) (136,407)
Increase in amount due from FE US4 R 4 2 TR IE 1

a non-controlling interest (894) (3,446)
Increase in payables and accruals FE T BR R FEET 2 A 35 0 630,456 545,002
(Increase)/decrease in restricted deposits SRR FIFER () R (4,301) 3,715
Exchange differences EH ZR (11,891) (7,280)
Net cash (outflow)/inflow from operations wEZBE Gt RAFE (1,192,654) 564,499
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4 FERELT

44 Principal subsidiaries

Place of
incorporation/ The Group's effective
registration/ percentage of interest held by Issued and
Company operation Company Subsidiaries paid up capital  Principal activities
N Wi/ &M EEh FEEFRGEREREAL BERORMERF FERK
F48 HEAT
Bejjing Zhong Ji Xin He Real Estate Co., Ltd. The People’s Republic of 100% US$40,000,000  Property investment
(Note 2) China F240,000000 MERE
FRPEEMEZRBRAR (FF2) hEARLNE
Datawin Trading Limited British Virgin Islands 100% US$100,000  Investment holding
EBEEHERAE EBRIES E2100000  REAER
Cogent Spring Limited Hong Kong 100% HK$85,000,002  Property investment
BB 7EH85,00000  MERE
Ever Apex Construction (Macau) Macau 100% MOP25,000  Registered Contractor services
Company Limited BP9 BPIE5000  ARERE
KERE(RM)ERAR
Guangzhou Fengyu Real Estate Co., Ltd.* The People’s Republic of 42% HK$80,000,000  Real estate development
(Notes 1 &3) China B180,000000  FEHEZR
BMEREERRAR (M1 R3) hEARAAE
HCCG Building and Civil Engineering Macau 100% MOP25,000  Building construction and civil
(Macau) Limited A BPF#25 0007 engineering
MERERIALIRE (RF)ERAA BFRERTATIRE
Hsin Chong - Hsin Chong Aster Hong Kong 100% - Building construction and
Joint Venture FNo mechanical, electrical and
ME—-FAnLENE buiding services
BTREMRETIRR
ETRME
Hsin Chong - China Comservice JV Hong Kong 100% - Building construction
ME-TERERBRE 0 BETRE
Hsin Chong Aster Building Services Limited Hong Kong 100% HK$5,000,000  Mechanical, electrical and
HEGHERFRXEERAR B 7 %5,000,0007 buiding services
KEIRREFRE
Hsin Chong Construction (Asia) Limited Hong Kong 100% Ordinary:  Building construction and civil
HEEER (T ERAH B HK$70,002,000 engineering
Nonwvoting ~ EFRERITATR
deferred:
HK$10,000,000
EalE
75170,002,0007T
ERFE
TR -
71#10,000,0007T

2013 8 HEZLEEBEERA
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44 Principal subsidiaries (continued)

Place of
incorporation/ The Group's effective
registration/ percentage of interest held by Issued and
Company operation Company Subsidiaries paid up capital  Principal activities
4% B3/ S SR FEEMGREREREAL BRTRMERE FERK
F0F HELR
Hsin Chong Construction (BVI) Ltd. British Virgin Islands 100% - HK$150,000  Investment holding
EBRAHS ABEI50000T  RAER
Hsin Chong Construction Company Limited Hong Kong - 100% Ordinary:  Building construction and civil
HERERARAR BE HK$20,002,000 engineering
Nonwoting  EFRERTAIR
deferred:
HK$20,000,000
B
75120,002,0007T
BERTE
TR -
75120,000,0007T
Hsin Chong Construction Company Limited* The People’s Republic of - 100% RMB116,353,600  Building construction and civil
(Notes 1&2) China ARE engineering
MEREREFRAR (ME1ka) hEARLME 1163536000  BTRENLATRE
Hsin Chong Construction (Macau) Limited Hong Kong - 100% HK$2  Construction management
HEeE (RM) BRAA B BT services
BIEEE RS
Hsin Chong Construction Management Hong Kong = 100% HK$1,000,000  Construction management
Services Limited Bk 787%1,000,0007T services
MEEEERREARAT BEEERYE
Hsin Chong Engineering (Macau) Limited Macau - 100% MOP25,000  Construction management
HEIRE(RM)BRAH A2 B PI#25,0007 services
BEERRG
Liaoning Huisheng Property Investment The People’s Republic of - 100% US$90,000,000  Real estate development
Limited" (Note 2) China ££90,000000  FHEER
REEREXERAA(MGE2) HEA\RLHE
Liaoning Tongji Property Investment The People’s Republic of - 100% US$59,999,990  Real estate development
Limited" (Note 2) China ££59999900T FHEEER
REREEXGRAF(M5E2) REIN S
Hsin Chong Property Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands 100% - US$227,355,000  Investment holding
MEREERERAT BRI E8227355,000r  RERR

HSIN CHONG CONSTRUCTION GROUP LTD. ANNUAL REPORT 2013
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44 Principal subsidiaries (continued) 4 EEMEBLTF (&)

Place of
incorporation/ The Group's effective
registration/ percentage of interest held by Issued and
Company operation Company Subsidiaries paid up capital  Principal activities
4% BRI/ B EE R FREMGREREREAL BRTRMERE FEREK
/N HELR
Hsin Chong Property Development Limited Hong Kong - 100% US$2,502,191  Provision of investment
HEHERRBRAE B F£2,502,1917C and asset management
consultancy services
REREREEEREM
iR
Rosy China Investments Limited British Virgin Islands - 100% US$1  Investment holding
RREAHES Fe1r  REZR
Rife Yard Limited Hong Kong - 100% HK$1,000  Real estate development
BB BEI000T  BHEER
Smart Lane Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands 100% - US$1  Investment holding
ERBEUHS 1T REER
Sorano Investments Limited British Virgin Islands = 100% US$1  Investment holding
RERUES et RELR
Everich Construction (Macau) Limited Macau - 60.5% MOP25,000  Provision of renovation and
s (R BR AR R B FI#25,0007C fitting-out works
RUEBHARENRETR
Hsin Chong Construction (Engineering) Limited ~ Hong Kong - 60.5% HK$22,000,000  Demolition work and addition
HEBER (I]R)BRAR BE 722,000,000 and alteration
RETIZEMRERKELE
Hsin Chong Interiors (Hong Kong) Limited Hong Kong - 60.5% HK$5,000,000  Fitting-out, renovation and
MEEREN (BE)ERAA B 7%5,000,00070  addition and alteration
ZEREE BMEMER
BREIR
Laundrimate Service Limited Hong Kong - 60.5% HK$2  Provision of laundry services
ARERBERAA Eh BT REEKERS
Master Clean Service Limited Hong Kong = 60.5% HK$200,000  Provision of cleaning services
RRRBARAR 36 AE200000T  REBRRE
Optimum Engineering Limited Hong Kong - 60.5% HK$2  Provision of repair and
ERTRERAR BE BT maintenance services
REEERRERS

2013 8 HEZLEEBEERA
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44 Principal subsidiaries (continued)

4 FEMBLT (@)

Place of
incorporation/ The Group's effective
registration/ percentage of interest held by Issued and
Company operation Company Subsidiaries paid up capital  Principal activities
4% B3/ S SR FEEMGREREREAL BRTRMERE FERK
F0F HELR
S-Club Limited Hong Kong - 60.5% HK$1  Sales of products, provision
BE BB of copying services and
property holding
HEEM REEIRBR
RN
SecurExpert Solutions Limited Hong Kong - 60.5% HK$2  Provision of security and
MERZRBERLR B T consultancy services
RftRE kR RS
Service Pro Limited Hong Kong = 60.5% HK$2  Provision of property services
w R AR AR BE B¥uT  REWERY
Synergis Holdings Limited Bermuda/Hong Kong - 60.5% Ordinary shares:  Investment holding
MEEREBMERAT* BRE/B HK$33200000 &R
Convertible
preference shares:
HK$8,000,000
ERR
733,200,000
AERELR:
7578,000,0007C
Synergis Management Services Limited Hong Kong - 60.5% HK$206,837  Provision of property
HEERREBRAR BE 75 1206,8377L management services and
investment holding
RENEEBRBREE
EHR
Synergis Facility Management Limited Hong Kong - 60.5% HK$2  Provision of facility
HERBERERAA 55 BT management services
RftER D E R

ERIRZAEEMBLRR EFRA NEBEEE
FEETEIRERRATZE -EENAR BHEA
BMEMKERRNFE BEEER TR

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Group which, in the opinion of
the directors, principally affected the results or assets of the Group. To give
details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, result in
particulars of excessive length.

Notes: B o
BB EFKEST R ES T EX

SNEBERE
mASEE B FEZENBRRRG AR

1 Companies not audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers 1
2 Wholly foreign owned enterprise 2
3 A company controlled by the Group through a non-wholly owned subsidiary 3

* for identification purposes only

x EPLRE
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Five-Year Financial Summary

Year ended 31 December

HETZA=T—HILFE

I F R &

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
B¥TT T T ks BT T BEET T
(Restated) (Restated) (Note) (Note)
CE=2)) (==7)) (KsE) (K7%)
Operating Results BEXE
Revenue g 2§ 11,505,979 8,810,112 6,381,128 3,847,823 2,900,304
Profit before taxation B 56 T A 225,542 210,633 217,211 180,548 135,556
Taxation T8 (32,127) (30,543) (27,583) (23,145) (16,502)
Profit after taxation Fr 18 m A 193,415 180,090 189,628 157,403 119,054
Non-controlling interests FEIE NS 2 (8,013) (82) (17,209) (21,057) (9,947)
Profit attributable to equity RAElE=RFA A
holders of the Company JEAE 55 ) 185,402 180,008 172,419 136,346 109,107
Assets and Liabilities BEERAR
Total assets BB E 11,143,153 7,210,745 6,365,099 2,522,595 1,912,544
Total liabilities waE (6,901,401)  (5,057,147)  (4,412,904)  (1,708,179)  (1,298,118)
4,241,752 2,153,598 1,952,195 814,416 614,426

Note: The Group did not apply HKFRS 11 for the years 2010 and 2009.

HiE: AEETER - ZSFN_ZSTNFFERABTENEH
HAERIE1155

2013 §£8f EZLEEBRERA
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Major Projects
FETEBEH

MAJOR PROJECTS IN-PROGRESS BRETPZEETE
Group’s ~ Commencement Anticipated
Description Interest Date Completion Date  Client/Ultimate Employer
%0 ¥R/

IRRE FiisiEs: HAIBM R T B REEE
BUILDING CONSTRUCTION
[ B34
The Intergrated Contract for construction of Public Rental Housing Development 40% November 2009 March 2014 Hong Kong Housing Authority

at Kai Tak Site 1B —ZZhE+-AR “2-ME=RA' AAREZEE
BB R B AREPRRZEER ZGABIAR
Proposed Residential Development at Tsing Lung Road, Area 58, Siu Lam, Tuen Mun 100% December 2010 April 2014 Evermatch (Hong Kong) Limited
B MREL T \BEREHRETETERER —Z-ZF+ZH “2-MENA KE (BE)ERARA
Project Symmetry — New Data Center at Shatin 100% December 2011 November 2013 The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking

—Main Contract for the Substructure and Superstructure Works —E—F+Zf —E-=F1+—A- Corporation Limited
AFEERE BB LBELYRITERAR
Proposed Research and Academic Building for The Hong Kong University of 100% February 2012 June 2014 The Hong Kong University of Science and

Science and Technology —T-—F-R —E-mERA Technology
EFER T UNTR I E N BARRAZ
Construction of Public Rental Housing Development at Anderson Road Site D 100% December 2012 January 2016 Hong Kong Housing Authority
iR EMRDARRRAEIRETR ZE-F+Zf “Z-~%-AR EBEEZEE
Construction of Public Rental Housing Development at Hung Shui Kiu Area 13 Phases | and 2 100% December 2012 March 2015 Hong Kong Housing Authority
HKEEBEEFHARERAAEETE “ET--Ff+Zf CZZ-RF=f  ABEEZE®
Proposed Residential Development at New Kowloon Inland Lot No. 6423, 100% September 2012 May 2014 Panayork Limited

No. 3 & 5 Ede Road, Kowloon Tong" —Z--FNA —Z-EFRA
NEREBE=RON% T EEEERER"
URA Project SYP/1/001 at Third Street / Yu Lok Lane / Centre Street at Sai Ying Pun, 100% October 2012 December 2015 Maxjet Company Limited

Hong Kong" —T-—%1A “E-RF+ZR  ERERAA
BETEREMMER/FH-TRERBERSYP/1/001"
Global Network Centre Development at Tseung Kwan O Industrial Estate 100%  October 2012 May 2014 China Mobile International Limited
KERTXBHEBHRABETLIER “T-——F1R “Z-MERA HEBDERERAR
Tsuen Wan Adventist Hospital Extension” 100%  August 2013 June 2015 Seventh-day Adventist Corporation (HK)
EEERERERTR" “Z-=4)\R “Z-RERA Limited

HEERZERE (FA)BRAR

Construction of Public Rental Housing Development at Tung Chung Area 56 100% December 2013 August 2016 Hong Kong Housing Authority
RBFOEAERRIEIRETE —Z2-=%+ZRH —2-RENA EAFEZES
Construction of Public Rental Housing at Ex-Au Tau Departmental Quarters at Yuen Long 100% December 2013 December 2015 Hong Kong Housing Authority
AMBERARE RS AAEEEER RS “T-=F+Zf ZF-Ef+-F AHEEZEE
Proposed Residential Development at STTL 525, Area 56A, Kau To Shan, 100%  October 2013 April 2015 Pembrooke Development Investments Ltd

Sha Tin, New Territories” —E-—=%18 —Z-hENA

AP BAA L5255 E56A B R EERERE"
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Major Projects
TETRER

MAJOR PROJECTS IN-PROGRESS (continued) BRNETHhZEEIR ()
Group's ~ Commencement Anticipated
Description Interest Date Completion Date  Client/Ultimate Employer
50 EF/
IBAE FisEs: FAIAM Rk I A REEE

BUILDING CONSTRUCTION - MACAU

HERE-AM
Galaxy Resort & Casino Phase 2 in Cotai City, Macau 100% July 2012 March 2015 Galaxy Cotai Project Management
€004 - Main Contract —Z-Z%+tA “E-n%=H Limited
PTREEBRNRIRESE TR RPN RIRKTIEERERAR
C004—HEHE AL
CDSJ and USJ Green Campus in llha Verde 100% April 2013 March 2015 Fundacao Catolica de Ensino Superior
EEPABNFE L ERETR —T-=%pA —T-R%=H Universitario
REHGREESSHERS
Galaxy Resort & Casino Phase 3 in Cotai City, Macau Site investigation, Sheet Piling, 100% May 2013 April 2014 Galaxy Cotai Project Management
Site Formation and Jack-in PPC Piling Work for Arena —T-=F7A —Z-EFNA Limited
RTIRLE BN RRESE=HTR RFBABEREL BRE T TER RIRKIREEERAR
BEBHEIR
Galaxy Resort & Casino Phase 2 in Cotai City, Macau Podium ABWF (Package 3) 100% May 2013 April 2014 Galaxy Cotai Project Management
PAREEBRNRIRESE AT RPIRAHFERETR (543) —Z-=%1R “Z-MEmA Limited
RIRKIREEERAR
Upgarde of Macao Peninsula Waste Water Treatment Plant 45% February 2014 December 2015 CESL Asia - Investments & Services,
BB RN E 112 “T-WFZAR ZZ-RFTA Limited
Rt REERRAER A A
CIVIL ENGINEERING WORKS
TXRIE
Express Rail Link Contract No. 826 — Huanggang to Mai Po Tunnels 30% March 2010 May 2015 MTR Corporation Limited
BRERRERREIES 11557826 —Z-T4£=R “Z-n%%A BBUBRERAR
—ERERBREER
Express Rail Link Contract No. 802 — Nam Cheong Property Foundation 100% February 2010 September 2014 MTR Corporation Limited
Removal / Reprovisioning 225 “Z-MEAA BAEBRERAR
BRARREERESNRR2-HENENERR/EEER
Provision of Interception Facilities of Jordan Valley Box Culvert, Kowloon City 100% December 2010 May 2014 Drainage Services Department
NERERREERKRAKERIE “T-TF+ZR “Z2-MERA RBE
Construction of MTR Express Rail Link Contract 8108, West Kowloon Terminus Station South 225% January 2011 May 2015 MTR Corporation Limited
BRI RS 41810BFE N AEAYE (R BB TH2 “T——4-F “Z-1%%A BAERERAR
South Island Line (East) Contract No. 908 — Wong Chuk Hang Depot Superstructure 100% March 2012 July 2015 MTR Corporation Limited
BASR (RR)BIES VRS F08% - EMNEH —Z--%=R —Z-1%th BABRERAR
Replacement and Rehabilitation of Water Mains, Stage 4 Phase 1 100% April 2011 January 2015 Water Supplies Department
~ Mains in Tuen Mun, Yuen Long, North District and Tai Po —Z——41A “E-1n%-H KBE
FRREEKETIRFMREH M T LRRABEKETR
Transfer of Ash from Tsang Tsui West Lagoon to Middle Lagoon - Phase 2 100% December 2013 April 2014 CLP Power Hong Kong Limited
ERRRTIRE2H - ZER N E B8 —Z-=%+ZH —Z-MEMA REFTNERAA
Sewerage in Kau Lung Hang San Wai, Kau Lung Hang Lo Wai and Tai Hang 60%  June 2012 June 2016 Drainage Services Department
NERFE  NEREERFT TKREZR —E——%5xA “Z-RERA EBE

2013 §£8f EZLEEBRERA
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Major Projects
FTETRER

MAJOR PROJECTS IN-PROGRESS (continued)

HERETPZEETE 8

Group’s ~ Commencement Anticipated
Description Interest Date Completion Date  Client/Ultimate Employer
50 EFR/

IRRE FiisiEs: HAIBM bl cp REEE
CIVIL ENGINEERING WORKS (continued)
TARIE(E)
Shatin to Central Link, Sung Wong Toi and To Kwa Wan Stations and Tunnels, Contract 1109 40%  August 2012 April 2018 MTR Corporation Limited
DHERRE NENRELRBETR —T——FN\A —Z-\F@A BEHRERAR
Lam Tsuen Valley Sewerage - Village Sewerage, Stage 2, Phase 1 57% October 2012 July 2015 Drainage Services Department
MRASKREZR - R E - RHNTKREER —Z—=%1+A “T-15tA EBE
Lam Tsuen Valley Sewerage - Village Sewerage, Stage 2, Phase 2 57% October 2012 March 2016 Drainage Services Department
MRAFKRE Z5—E R E - HHNTKREZR —Z—=%1+A —E-%=R EBE
Replacement and Rehabilitation of Water Mains, Stage 4 Phase 1 and Stage 4 Phase 2 83% November 2013 February 2016 Water Supplies Department

—Mains in Northern and Eastern New Territories —E-=%1-A4 —E-"%ZH KBE
EHREEKETREERE BRFMBREA MR RMARKELR
Shatin to Central Link Contract No. 1129, Advance Works for NSL 100% January 2014 December 2015 MTR Corporation Limited
DHERRERESNERE11295, BHlSAHIR “T-mE-R “Z-RFTZf ABEHRBRAA
Site Formation, ELS, Foundation & Pile Caps Works for the Proposed Residential Development 100% February 2014 February 2015 Kerry Properties Limited

at KIL11227 J/O Sheung LokStreet & Sheung Shing Street, Homantin, Kowloon —Z-NE=R —Z-1%ZR FERREARAH
NERBREN27F MXARLEERRARRETERIEAR, HBFE.

BRAMARAT WERBETR
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICE
BERAEE
Venetian Macau Capital Works (A&A) Projects — Sands 100% May 2011 December 2014 Venetian Macau Limited
HEHARMSY, MERSEHTE —Z——%7A “E-METZA RRHARFRGERAAF
Venetian Macau Capital Works (A&A) Projects — Parcel 1&2 100% April 2011 December 2014 Venetian Cotai Limited
REH AR Bt —/ =, MERHB T2 —Z——4NmA ZT-METZA  BEHABKROERAF
Venetian Cotai Parcel 3 100% August 2012 December 2015 Venetian Cotai Limited
BEM AR kiR = —T——FN\A “T-RE+ZR  BEHABKRONERARF
Sands Cotai Central Capital Works (A&A) Projects — Parcel 5&6 100% August 2012 December 2014 Venetian Orient Limited
BB AR BRSNS DR L, MEREEBH TR —E-—%F)\AR “T-METZA  RABEBHABRAR
Venetian Cotai Parcel 5, Sands Cotai Central — Tower 5B (Resumption) 100% October 2013 December 2015 Venetian Orient Limited
REE AR R T, SBEIE —Z—=%1+A “T-RETZA  RABRHABRAR
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MAJOR PROJECTS IN-PROGRESS (continued)

Major Projects
TETRER

BRETRZEEIR ()

Group's ~ Commencement Anticipated
Description Interest Date Completion Date  Client/Ultimate Employer
50 EF/
IBAE FisEs: FAIAM Rk I A REEE
INTERIORS AND SPECIAL PROJECTS
ERREARHERE
Main Contract for Proposed Addition and Alteration Works at Ocean Gallery and 60.5% October 2012 June 2014 Harbour City Estates Limited
Ocean Centre in Harbour City, Tsim Sha Tsui —T-——F+H —T-MERA BEREERRARA
KPBEBEFRBREFHORNERERTE
Proposed Residential Development at New Kowloon Inland Lot No. 6423, 60.5% September 2012 May 2014 Panayork Limited
No. 3 & 5 Ede Road, Kowloon Tong? —E-ZFNA —Z-EFRA
NERRRE=RAT LEFTRRER"
URA Project SYP/1/001 at Third Street / Yu Lok Lane / Centre Street at Sai Ying Pun, 60.5% October 2012 December 2015 Maxjet Company Limited
Hong Kong* “Z-Z41A “Z-RF1TZA  ZREBRA
BEREREMREE /- HEEZFER SYP1/001*
Main Contract works for Revitalization of Good Prospect Building, 60.5% April 2013 July 2014 Pickford Services Limited
No. 33-35 Wong Chuk Hang Road, Aberdeen —T-=FmNA —Z-NFtA BRRBERAR
EMRE 3R FRIFARE(L T
Main Contract for Proposed Fook Woo Group Factory at Sub-section 3 os Section S of 30.2% Septemeber 2013 July 2014 IWS Promotion Limited
Tseung Kwan O Town Lot No. 39 and Extension —Z-=%NA “Z-m§tA GERRREBBAR
BERME - RNEETERRBAZEEETR
Nominated Sub-contract for Retail Fit out of Galaxy Resort & Casino in Cotai City, Macau® 60.5% Septemeber 2013 June 2014 Galaxy Cotai Project Management
RPRMERERAE A -ASkEEEEES A “Z-=%NA —Z-mERA Limited
RTRKIRERERAR
ELECTRICAL AND MECHANICAL
HEIR
Extension of Tseun Wan Adventist Hospital 100% August 2013 June 2015 Seventh-day Adventist Corporation (HK)
— ACMV, Electrical, Fire Services and P&D Installation —Z—=F)\A —Z-hERA Limited
ZEERBRERTR HEEGZEEE (BE)BRAR
—FHREER BN Rk R R R
Development of Hong Kong Science Park Phase 3 100% June 2012 April 2014 Hong Kong Science and Technology
Main Contract Works for Phase 3a and 3b —T--FxA “Z-mEmA Parks Corporation
— MVAC and Electrical Installation Domestic Sub-Contract BERHEAR
EEREEERIRE=H3ak3b
-~ ERBRARERLE
Central Police Station Conversion and Revitalisation Project 100% December 2012 July 2014 The Jockey Club CPS Limited
Works Contract for Plumbing and Drainage (Package 601), MVAC (603) and FS (604) —T-——F+-R “T—mFtA EEEXMREERAA
Installation
HRIREEEEBRE LA E
—fHk (A49601) - BEZEH(603) %
B EES
Proposed Residential Development at STTL525 Area 56A, Kau To Shan, Sha Tin, New Territories 100% October 2013 April 2015 Pembrooke Development
— Plumbing and Drainage Installation Domestic Sub-Contract* —T-=F1+A “Z-AFNA Investments Limited

AP M AR L ER5255E, SeAR I EEIER
— KR RRE

2013 §£8f EZLEEBRERA

o)
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Major Projects
TETRER

MAJOR PROJECTS IN-PROGRESS (continued) BRETHhZEEIR ()
Group’s ~ Commencement Anticipated
Description Interest Date Completion Date  Client/Ultimate Employer
%0 R/
IBAE FiisiEs: HAIBM R T B REEE

ELECTRICAL AND MECHANICAL (continued)

WEIR(H)
Proposed Property Development at TW7, Tusen Wan Station Tsuen Wan Town Lot 403, N.T. 100% September 2011 May 2014 Queensway Investment Limited
— Direct Contract of Plumbing and Drainage Installation —Z——%NA “Z-m§%A BEREEERAA
MRZERINBRAFZEAN FEMERRE (+E)
— kR R
Urban Renewal Project at Sham Shui Po (K21) 100% August 2013 February 2016 Hong Kong Housing Society
— Electrical, ELV and MVAC Installation —T-—ZF)\A —Z—RE_A EEREHE

RSB ERE K21
~%f, EESRBRZARE

The Wholesale Conversion of The General Garment Factory Building 100% June 2013 June 2014 Golden Master Holdings Ltd.
at No. 100 - 110 Kwai Cheong Road, K.C.TLL. 134, Kwai Chung, New Territories —T-=F5xA —T—ERA SESEERAR
- MVAC and Electrical Installation
BEEBAKAERETR
~EHARRLERRE
Data Hall MEP (MEP2) Installation Nominated Sub-Contract for Global Networks Centre 100% Deceember 2012 May 2014 China Mobile International Limited
Development at Tseung Kwan O Industrial Estate — MVAC and Electrical Installation® —E--F+-f “Z-NFRA REBBERERAR
BHEEPOINEERTXBERER ZHBT ORERREN-TRBAKESR
Eey
Proposed Pharmaceutical Manufactory Factory at Tai Po Industrial Estate — Building Services 100% September 2013 September 2014 Synco (H.K.) Ltd.
Installation Nominated Sub-Contract —Z-=%NA “Z-mFNAR HRIREBR AT

A TEPREZRETH-ZEBARERLE

Proposed Commercial Development at 30-32, 34-36 D'Aguilar Street, Central — Electrical 100% March 2010 April 2014 Top Smarties Limited
Installation —Z-T£=H “E-mEmA

HIREE 73032, 34365 MER FIEREER
-BRRE

Construction of Shopping Centre at Yau Tong, Development Phase 4 (Building Contract) - 100%  July 2009 August 2014 Hong Kong Housing Authority
ACMV Installation Sub-contract (Design and Construction) —ZTNFtA “Z-mENR EEFREZEE

BERERNTOBRENS (BEAH)
~ZHRRZE S HEH (Rt kEE)

Holiday Inn Golden Mile - Replacement of Roof Chiller — Mechanical & Electrical Services 100% December 2013 March 2014 Harilela Hotels Ltd.
Installation “T-=%+ZR “Z-ME=A
EHSHBRBEEARA LRS- HELE

Part of the contract has been sub-contracted to group companies

BHAVESHATEEARF

# Subcontract value being awarded by group companies or joint operations
SEARRSHARLEBR T 2HHEHNE

~ Awaiting PC certificate

FETIH

The joint operation has substantially completed the contract work in 2013 and is awaiting the final PC certificate

ZHAREEBR - =FEERABHENIE REFEKKTIN
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Major Properties

AN RYRVA
TEWE
Approximate Percentage of
Description Uses gross area Status Lease term  Group's interest
HREML
o 3= 30 i:F- BHRmR iR FH ERask
Properties Held for Investment/Own Use/Sale as at 31 December 2013
R-B—Z%+-A=+—-HzZRE 2R HEWE
No. 3 Lockhart Road, Office 77,000 Rental Short 100%
Wan Chai, Hong Kong Gl HE yshl
BEREFRRER
Hsin Chong Center Office 107,000 Head Office Medium 100%
107-109 Wai Yip Street, [l mE H
Kwun Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong
FEHL
BRNEBIEREE10721095%
Carparks in Lung Mun Qasis Carpark 72 carparks For Sale Medium 100%
43 Lung Mun Road, By 72{EE 1 HE H HA
Tuen Mun, New Territories, Hong Kong
BFE B
BB E AT EEPTRR435
Loading Bay L101 on 1st Floor, Carpark 1 carpark Rental Medium 60.5%
Fortune Commercial Building, By [KEE HE ]
No. 362 Sha Tsui Road,
Tsuen Wan, New Territories, Hong Kong
60/27, 700th shares of and in the
Remaining Portion of Tsuen Wan
Town Lot No. 355
ERMALE B BE3625%
PRBEAEIERDRLI01
EIETTIER3555% SRR
#27,7007 2 6013
Car Park Nos. P250, P251, P252, Carpark 8 carparks Rental Medium 60.5%
P253, P254, P255, P256 and P257, B 8fE=fL HE R

Sun Hing Garden, No. 2 On Po Lane,
Tai Po, New Territories, Hong Kong
24764, 299th shares of and
in Tai Po Town Lot No. 26
BEMAAN R ER2RANEIEE
P250 * P251 ~ P252 + P253 ~ P254
P255 * P256 5 P2575% B i
RIETHLER 2657 5564,299(0 2 2417

2013 8 FEZLEEBEERAA
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Major Properties

IEVE
Approximate Percentage of
Description Uses gross area Status Lease term  Group's interest
HREMRE
LF 200 R& BrReER kiR 1 gEoES

Properties Held for Investment/Own Use/Sale as at 31 December 2013 (continued)

RZZ-ZF+-A=+—HZRR BA HEYR (K)

Basement Level 1 & Level 1t0 6 Commercial 38,214 @ Rental Medium 100%
New Times Plaza [ES HE 55
No. 25 Maliando Road,
Xicheng District,
Beijing,
People’s Republic of China
R B E TR T 7R I [ S A i B 259%
MEEEYPL
WE—E R F—EBENE

Level 7 to 15 Office/ 13,742 @ For Sale Medium 100%
New Times Plaza Residential HE i H7
No. 25 Maliando Road, B/ EE
Xicheng District,
Beijing,

People’s Republic of China
B 4L R PRI S B PR 255

MEEBYHO
EEE Tl

Basement Level 2 and 3 Carpark 331 carparks Rental Medium 100%
New Times Plaza B 331{E BT HE H 8

No. 25 Maliando Road,
Xicheng District,
Beijing,
People’s Republic of China

B L R T AR [ S e B 255
MEZERDP O
WEZERINE=E

HSIN CHONG CONSTRUCTION GROUP LTD. ANNUAL REPORT 2013
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Major Properties

)

@

[€)

FEME
Estimated
Approximate Percentage of Year of
Description Uses gross area Status Lease term  Group's interest Completion
FREFRG
E 3200 iiF HBhRmR kiR F4 ERESL R ERER
Properties under development as at 31 December 2013
AZE—ZFT_A=t—HZEEHYE
South of Ganjiang Road, Residential 386,000 @ Construction Medium and 100% 201510 2016
west of National Highway 102, = and Design long 201522016
Dafanhe Village and Xintun Village, in Progress ) I R HR
Fanhe Town, BER
Tieling County, RETHEITH
Liaoning Province,
People’s Republic of China Ground Floor 12,000 @ Construction Medium and 100% 201510 2016
REREAESEHANE Retails and Design long 201552016
AN R 1028338 HE E in Progress FER R
JA7E )T 3% LA R 3 £ 3t TEHM BiER
REHETH
Commercial 170,000 @ Construction Medium and 100% 201510 2016
[HES and Design long 201522016
in Progress FE R R
BiER
AT
Residential/ 1,376,000 @ Master Medium and 100% N/A
Commercial Plan in Progress long NEA
T/ mE Rl RER
EITH =311

Gross floor area of square feet #21E & (FI7R)
Gross floor area of square metres 4212 & & (F /5 K)

Gross site area of square metres #8181 (75 K)

2013 fE8f TEZRESEEER

o)
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Corporate Information

NCIR= e

Board of Directors

EEw

Audit Committee

FZERE

Remuneration Committee

FHE=A®

Nomination Committee

REZERE

Executive Committee

BiTER®

Company Secretary
LNFHE

Auditor
% B

Financial Calendar

Wilfred WONG Ying Wai
(Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)

FRIE (FERITEADR)

Catherine CHU

KRR

Joseph CHOI Kin Hung

Kenneth CHU Ting Kin”

KA

Jeffrey LAM Kin Fung

RS

Abraham SHEK Lai Him**

VaE T

Joseph CHOW Ming Kuen**

JEI R

CHENG Sui Sang”

B3y =

# Non-executive Director
o FHITEE
#  Independent Non-executive Director

¥ BUHFHTEE

CHENG Sui Sang (Chairman)
B¥nE (/%)

Kenneth CHU Ting Kin
R

Joseph CHOW Ming Kuen
JERRE

Abraham SHEK Lai Him (Chairman)
AEH (/)

Wilfred WONG Ying Wai

FTHE

Jeffrey LAM Kin Fung

N RS

Jeffrey LAM Kin Fung (Chairman)
WELsE (FE)

Wilfred WONG Ying Wai

FRE

Abraham SHEK Lai Him

VAL L S

Wilfred WONG Ying Wai
FTHE

Catherine CHU

KEHR

Jgsegh%CHOI Kin Hung

WONG Long Kee
TR

PricewaterhouseCoopers

ERRUCE SR RIS

Announcement of interim results

Payment date for interim dividend
Announcement of annual results

Annual General Meeting for 2014
Ex-dividend date for proposed final dividend
Payment date for proposed final dividend

23 August 2013

26 September 2013
17 March 2014

12 May 2014

14 May 2014

30 May 2014

HSIN CHONG CONSTRUCTION GROUP LTD. ANNUAL REPORT 2013

Principal Bankers

FEERBIT

Reference Banks and
Financial Institutions

ERBITRAB M

Registered Office
Ml EE

Principal Place of Business
in Hong Kong

FEXTREERME

Principal Share
Registrar and
Transfer Agent

FERBBFREILE

Hong Kong Branch
Share Registrar and
Transfer Office

FERMNBRELSE

Stock Code
B i X 5%

Board Lot

BFHEENM

Share Price
-

Website
#ut

Email Address
EEMLE

MBAR

NG IES

T HARR SR 3 H AR

R EFEE
—E-NERRBFAE
BURARHIS 2% R
FR R HAR BR 3 H AR

The Hongkong and Shanghai

Banking Corporation Limited
AR LBESRITERAA
Hang Seng Bank Limited
BARITERAR
The Bank of East Asia, Limited
RDIRITERAF
China CITIC Bank International Limited
RIEERTT (BIBR) AR AR

CTBC Bank Co., Ltd
HEEEEERITRO AR QA
East West Bank

HEEIRTT

Banco Espirito Santo do Oriente, S.A.
VR IRTTAR D AR A A

Dah Sing Bank, Limited
AHRITER QA

Chong Hing Bank Limited
BIBRITRIR AR

Clarendon House
2 Church Street
Hamilton, HM 11
Bermuda

Hsin Chong Center

107-109 Wai Yip Street

Kwun Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong
BT RERE

(B Z££5107-1095%

MEFL

MUFG Fund Services (Bermuda) Limited
26 Burnaby Street

Hamilton HM 11

Bermuda

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services
Limited

Shops 1712-1716

17th Floor, Hopewell Centre

183 Queen’s Road East

Wan Chai, Hong Kong

ERRREBLSLERAA

BBEFE2E BRI

AR OT7H1712-171657 4

00404

2,000 shares
2,000 &

Year High HK$1.67
2 Fimm BI51.677T
Year Low HK$0.95
2 FHIK BH0.957T

http://mww.hsinchong.com

info@hcg.com.hk

=/ \A=+=H
—E-=FhA=+XAH
—E-mFE=A++R
—E-NMFRA+T=H
—ZT-NERA+MA
—E-mFERA=1+H
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HSINCHONG

Hsin Chong Center
107-109 Wai Yip Street, Kwun To
Kowloon, Hong Ka
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